NESAMONY MEMORIAL CHRISTIAN COLLEGE

(A Christian Minority Institution managed by C.S.I. Kanniyakumari Diocese) (Affiliated to Manonmaniam Sundaranar University, Tirunelveli)

(Re-accredited with 'A' Grade by NAAC)
MARTHANDAM - 629 165, KANNIYAKUMARI DISTRICT,
TAMIL NADU, INDIA.



HAND BOOK & CALENDAR 2021-22

 Principal's Office
 : 04651 - 272059

 Mobile
 : 9443370257

 Fax
 : 04651 - 272059

 College Office
 : 04651 - 270257

 Bursar's Office
 : 04651 - 274257

E-mail : principalnmcc2014@gmail.com

Website : www.nmcc.ac.in

PERSONAL MEMORANDUM

Name	:	
Course	:	
Class	:	Dept. :
Roll No.	:	Reg. No.:
Res. Address	:	
Pincode	:	Phone No.
E-mail	:	
Height		Weight Blood Group

Our Founding Patron



Marshal A. Nesamony, M.A., B.L. (Ex. M.P.)



Born on 12-06-1895 at Nesarpuram, Vilavancode Taluk, Kanniyakumari District.

Graduated at The Maharaja's College, Thiruvananthapuram and studied Law at the Law College, Thiruvananthapuram. Started his Legal Profession in 1921.

His Role in Public Life:

1943-1947 : Chairman of Nagercoil Municipality

1945-1947 : Member of Travancore Legislative Assembly

1948-1952 : Member of Travancore - Cochin

Legislative Assembly

1952-1957 : Member of Parliament, Nagercoil Constituency

(1962-1968 also)

1955 : Elected as President of Travancore,

Tamil Nadu Congress Party

1956 : The Yeoman service rendered

by him ultimately paved the way for the merger of the South Travancore

(Kanniyakumari District) with Tamil Nadu.

1957-1962 : Member of Tamil Nadu Legislative Assembly

His role in the Diocese

1933-1947 : Secretary, Travancore & Mission Church Councils

1934-1942 : South District Pastorate Council

1947-1960 : Vice-President, South Travancore Diocesan

Council, C.S.I.

1960-1968 : Vice-President, Kanniyakumari

Diocesan Council, C.S.I.

Passed away on 1st June 1968.

Even today, he is respected as a leader of the people of

Kanniyakumari District.

Ad Hoc Committee for Inception of College (1964)

Convener



Adv. N. Dennis, M.A., B.L., Ex. M.P.

Members



Mr. G.A. Ambrose, B.A.



 $\pmb{Adv.\ J.\ Nesamony,\ B.A.,\ B.L.}$



Adv. P.S. Wilson, B.A., B.L.



Rev. M. Amos, B.A., B.D.

THE LORD'S PRAYER

Our Father which art in heaven,
Hallowed be thy name
Thy kingdom come.
Thy will be done in earth, as it is in Heaven
Give us this day our daily bread
And forgive us our debts,
As we forgive our debtors
And lead us not into temptation
But deliver us from evil;
For thine is the kingdom, and the power
And the glory, for ever Amen.

- Mathew 6: 9-13

COLLEGE SONG

WE LOVE THIS COLLEGE WE LOVE HER TRUE

We love this College we love her true, This Nesamony Memorial Christian College Marthandam We're proud of her name and we're proud of her fame So join together and praise her name - For

> We are one with the College, That stands high, that stands very high, We are one with the College That stands high, for wisdom and purity.

We kneel to God when we start each day, And seek His guidance to show the way - For Wisdom comes with the fear of God And this she taught us, let us praise her loud - For

> With deligence do we strive so hard To dispel darkness of ignorance Good men of our land, we're taught to be I'll carry her banner for all to see - For

With **FAITH** in God we do look ahead, His grace will bless all over **ENDEAVOUR** In wisdom and **POWER** we are sure to grow God's mercy is great and this We know - For

- J.M. Arthur

கல்லூரிப்பண்

கல்லூரியை நேசிக்கிறோம் நேசமணி நினைவுக் கிறிஸ்தவ கல்லூரியை நேசிக்கிறோம் உண்மையாகவே அவளை நாம் நேசிக்கிறோம் அவள் பெயரைக் கேட்டு பெருமிதம் கொள்கிறோம் எனவே நாம் ஒன்றாக இணைந்து அவளைப் போற்றிப் போற்றுவோம்

நான் இந்தக் கல்லூரியில் ஒருவராக இருக்கிறேன் அது உயர்ந்து நிற்கிறது, மிகவும் உயர்ந்து நிற்கிறது நான் இந்தக் கல்லூரியில் ஒருவராக இருக்கிறேன் அது அறிவுக்கும் தூய்மைக்கும் சிகரமாக நிற்கிறது

தினந்தோறும் நாம் கடவுளிடத்தில் முழங்கால் நிற்கிறோம் நமக்கு வழிகாட்ட அவர் உதவியை நாடுகின்றோம் ஏனெனில் கடவுளுக்கு பயப்படுதலே ஞானத்தின் ஆரம்பம் இதனை நமக்குக் கற்றுத்தந்த இந்தக் கல்லூரியை நாம் உரத்தச் சத்தத்தோடு போற்றுவோம்

அறியாமை இருளை அகற்ற நாங்கள் அறிவுப் பூர்வமாகக் கடுமுயற்சி எடுக்கிறோம் நம் தேசத்தின் சிறந்த மனிதர்களாக இருக்க நாங்கள் விரும்புகிறோம் அனைவரும் அறியும்படிக்கு அவள் நாமத்தை நாம் சுமந்து செல்லுவோம்

கடவுள் நம்பிக்கையோடு நாம் முன்னேறுவோம் அவர் நம் முயற்சிகளை வாய்க்கப்பண்ணுவார் ஞானத்திலும் வல்லமையிலும் நிச்சயமாக நாம் வளருவோம் அவர் கிருபை பெரியது அதை நாம் அறிவோம்.

தமிழ்த்தாய் வாழ்த்து

நீராருங் கடலுடுத்த நிலமடந்தைக் கெழிலொழுகும் சீராரும் வதனமெனத் திகழ்பரதக் கண்டமிதில் தெக்கணமும் அதிற்சிறந்த திராவிட நல் திருநாடும் தக்கசிறு பிறைநுதலும் தரித்தநறுந் திலகமுமே அத்திலக வாசனைபோல் அனைத்துலகும் இன்பமுற எத்திசையும் புகழ்மணக்க இருந்தபெருந் தமிழணங்கே தமிழணங்கே உன் சீரிளமைத் திறம்வியந்து செயல்மறந்து வாழ்த்துதுமே வாழ்த்துதுமே வாழ்த்துதுமே.

- பெ. சுந்தரம் பிள்ளை, மனோன்மணியம்

THE PLEDGE

India is my country. All Indians are my brothers and sisters. I love my country and I am proud of its rich and varied heritage. I shall always strive to be worthy of it. I shall give my parents, teachers and all elders respect and treat every one with courtesy. To my country and my people, I pledge my devotion. In their well - being and prosperity alone lies my happiness.

தேசிய ஒருமைப்பாட்டு உறுதிமொழி

நாட்டின் உரிமை வாழ்வையும், ஒருமைப்பாட்டையும் பேணிக்காத்து வலுப்படுத்தச் செயல்படுவேன் என்று உளமார நான் உறுதி கூறுகின்றேன்,

ஒருபோதும் வன்முறையை நாடேன் என்றும், சமயம், மொழி, வட்டாரம், முதயவை காரணமாக எழும் வேறுபாடுகளுக்கும், பூசல்களுக்கும், ஏனைய அரசியல், பொருளாதார குறைபாடுகளுக்கும், அமைதி நெறியிலும், அரசியல் அமைப்பின் வழியிலும் நின்று தீர்வு காண்பேன் என்றும் நான் மேலும் உறுதியளிக்கின்றேன்.

NATIONAL ANTHEM

Jana Gana Mana Adhinayaka, Jaya He Bharata Bhagya Vidhata Punjab Sindhu Gujarata Maratha Dravida Utkala Banga Vindhya Himachala Yamuna Ganga Uchchhala Jaladtha Tiranga Tava Subha Name Jage Tava Subha Ashisa mage Gahe Tava Jaya Gatha Jana Gana Mangala Dayaka Jaya He Bharata Bhagya Vidhata Jaya He, Jaya He, Jaya He, Jaya, Jaya, Jaya Jaya He!

- Rabindranath Tagore

தேசிய கீதம்

ஜன கண மன அதிநாயக ஜய ஹே பாரத பாக்ய விதாதா பஞ்சாப ஸிந்து குஜராத் மராட்டா திராவிட உத்சல பங்கா விந்திய ஹிமாசல யமுனா கங்கா உச்சல ஜலதி தரங்கா தவ சுப நாமே ஜாகே தவ சுப ஆசிஸ மாகே ஜாஹே தவ ஜய காதா ஜன கண மங்கள தாயக ஜய ஹே பாரத பாக்ய விதாதா ஜய ஹே ஜய ஹே ஜய ஹே

- மகாகவி இரவீந்திரநாத் தாகூர்

CONTENTS

1.	Brief History of the College	•••	1
2.	Administration	•••	3
3.	Members of the Staff	•••	5
4.	Courses Offered	•••	14
5.	Ph.D. Guides	•••	16
6.	Fees, Concessions & Scholarships	•••	17
7.	Campus Facilities and Students' Amenities	•••	20
8.	Rules and Regulations	•••	22
9.	Students' Council	•••	25
10.	Our University and Curriculum	•••	29
11.	Endowment Prizes	•••	61
12.	Associations and Clubs	•••	74
13.	Committees	•••	75
14.	Co-Curricular Activities	•••	100
15.	NMCC Academic Calendar 2021 - 2022	•••	102
16.	Important Phone Numbers	•••	114
17.	Colleges Affiliated to M.S. University	•••	116
18.	Rooms Index	•••	121
19	Personal Record	•••	124
20	Time Table		134

1. BRIEF HISTORY OF THE COLLEGE

Foundation

In the year 1868, **Rev. James Emlyn** from New Castle, U.K., an LMS missionary bought the land where the College is located now. **Rev. Robert Sinclair**, who succeeded **Rev. James Emlyn** in the year 1910, built a bungalow and started a Boarding School on the campus measuring 32 acres.

After independence the long felt need for a College at Marthandam resulted in the starting of the Christian College in June 1964 by the Kanniyakumari Diocese of the Church of South India. The Executive Committee of the Diocese, which met on 04-01-1964, entrusted the responsibility of raising funds for the buildings needed to an adhoc committee consisting of Messrs. N. Dennis, Ex. MP(Convener) G.A. Ambrose, J. Nesamony, P.S. Wilson and Rev. M.Amose. The Diocese set apart sufficient extent of wet lands as endowment to satisfy the University requirement. The public, in and around Marthandam, the parents, students and members of the teaching and non-teaching staff took keen interest in the growth of the College and contributed substantially at different stages for its development.

With the permission of the Madras University the Pre-University Class (PUC) was started in 1964 with 171 students. The College was inaugurated on the 6th of August 1964 by the then Bishop Rt. Rev. I.R.H. Gnanadason, with Dr. John D.K. Sundar Singh as the first Principal. Initially, the College was started as a men's College and it became a Co-Educational College in 1977. In June 1965, the College introduced undergraduate courses with Mathematics, History and Economics as major subjects. From the year 1966, the College was an affiliated Institution of the Madurai University which was later renamed as Madurai Kamaraj University. The College became a Post Graduate Institution in the year 1980-81 with the introduction of M.Sc. in Physics. A Ph.D. Research Centre in History was started in the year 1997 in the regular scheme. The College now offers 20 U.G., 15 P.G, 12 M.Phil., 12 Ph.D. & 11 Certificate Courses. The present strength of students is 4081. At present 197 teaching, 91 non-teaching staff members and a Chaplain are working in the College.

In the year 1991, the College became an affiliated College of the then newly formed **Manonmaniam Sundaranar University**, **Tirunelveli**. In the marvelous growth of the College, God has guided and blessed us immensely. With faith in divine, guidance and co-operation from the public, it is hoped that the College will grow further into a fruitful centre of learning.

The College is an accredited Institution with 'A' Grade awarded by the NAAC for the period 2014-2019.

In June 1984, the College was re-named as **Nesamony Memorial Christian College** in recognition of the yeoman services rendered by the late Thiru. **A. Nesamony,** M.A.,B.L. to the Kanniyakumari Diocese of the Church of South India.

The Emblem

The emblem of our College bears a Cross, a Church, a Palmyrah Tree, a Star, a Book and a Lotus Flower.

The Cross shows that our College is a Christian Institution. The Church signifies sanctification, as we get sanctified through prayer. The Palmyrah Tree is a special feature of the district. Every part of it is useful in our daily life. At the top there is a Star which stands for guidance. We look up to Him whenever we are in need of guidance. The open Book and the Lotus, our National flower, symbolise knowledge and wisdom respectively, which we impart to our dear students on the campus. Our motto - FAITH, ENDEAVOUR, POWER - embraces all these features.

Vision

To make this College a centre with potential for excellence by imparting quality education to find new paths for the prosperity and progress of the people.

Mission

Uplifting and empowering the poor and downtrodden of this rural and backward area by providing value based and skill oriented higher education.

For the last 57 years, this Institution has been striving hard to achieve this goal. A number of innovative programmes and projects are being carried out in this College to lift the downtrodden people of this area. We hope that in the near future Nesamony Memorial Christian College, Marthandam, will accomplish its basic goal.



SUCCESSION - LIST OF SECRETARIES

	SUCCESSION - LIST OF SECRETA	ARIES
1.	Mr. J. James, B.A., B.L.	1981 - 1982
2.	Mr. A. Grant, B.A.	1982 - 1985
3.	Adv. C. Russel Raj, B.Com., B.L.	1985 - 1988
4.	Dr. V. Alban, M.B.B.S., Ex.M.L.A.	1988 - 1990
5.	Dr. (Major) S.S. Hector, B.A. (Hons.), Ph.D.	1990 - 1991
6.	Adv. S. Sathiadhas, B.A., B.L.	1991 - 1994
7.	Adv. P.C.N. Thilak Kumar, M.A., B.L.	1994 - 1997
8.	Adv. K. Vincent, M.A., B.L.	1997 - 2000
9.	Adv. P. Selvasingh, M.A., B.L.	2000 - 2003
10.	Adv. K. Vincent, M.A., B.L.	2003 - 2006
11	Dr. R. Paulraj, B.Sc., M.B.B.S., M.S.	2006- 2009
12.	Mr. M. Jayahar Joseph, B. Com. (Hons.), Ex.IAF	2009 - 2012
13.	Adv. J. Justin Jasper Dhas, B.A., B.L.	2012 - 2015
14.	Rt. Rev. Dr. G. Devakadasham	2015 - 2017
15.	Dr. N. Mohan Kumar, MBBS., DD	2017 - 2019
16.	Adv. L. Rajathurai, M.A., M.L., M.Phil.	2019 - 2021
17.	Mr. M.P. Jaya Chandran, B.A.	2021 -
	SUCCESSION - LIST OF PRIN	CIPALS
1.	Dr. J.D.K. Sundar Singh, M.A., M.Ed., Ph.D.	1964 - 1966
2.	Prof. J.M. Arthur, M.A.	1966 - 1971
3.	Prof. V.J.I. Grant, M.Sc.	1971 - 1974
4.	Prof. Arthur J. Harris, M.Sc.	1974 - 1981
5.	Prof. C. Devadhas, M.A. (Hist.) M.A. (Eco.)	1981 - 1986
6.	Dr. (Major) S.S. Hector, B.A. (Hons.), Ph.D.	1986 - 1994
7.	Dr. P. Jaisingh, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D.	1994 - 1998
8.	Dr. Johnson V. Joel Singh, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D.	1998 - 2001
9.	Dr. G. Oliver Robertson, M.A., Ph.D.	2001 - 2003
10.	Dr. V. Ebanesor, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D.	2003 - 2005
11.	Dr. N. Gnanadhas, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D.	2005 - 2010
12.	Dr. S.Dawn Dharma Roy, M.Sc., M.Phil., B.Ed.,Ph.D.	2010 - 2014
13.	Dr. J. Thampi Thanka Kumaran, Ph.D.	2014 - 2016
14.	Dr. K. Paul Raj, Ph.D.	2016 -

2. ADMINISTRATION

The Nesamony Memorial Christian College is owned and managed by the Kanniyakumari Diocese of the Church of South India. The Executive Committee of the Diocese appoints the Principal of the College. The College Governing Board, constituted by the Diocese, makes all other appointments subject to the approval of the Executive Committee. The major financial and administrative policies of the College are formulated by the Governing Board. The general administration of the College is vested in the Principal. He is assisted by the Vice-Principal in the day-to-day administration of the College. In the absence of the Principal, the Vice-Principal or the authorized Professor in station shall be in charge of the routine affairs of the College.

The Principal shall be responsible for supervising the maintenance of the accounts and properties of the College in accordance with the rules stipulated by the University, the Government and the Management.

The Heads of Departments will be responsible to the Principal for the organization, co-ordination and smooth running of their departments.

THE GOVERNING BOARD (2021-24)

Rt. Rev. Dr. A.R. Chelliah, M.A., B.D., M.Th., D.Min. - Bishop - Chairman Mr. M.P. Jaya Chandran - Correspondent - Secretary - 9952249527 Dr. K. Paul Raj - Principal - 9443370257 Dr. P. David Samuel - Staff Representative - 9442830931 Mr. S. Franklin Swami Dhas - 9442304150 - Member Mr.R. Rajesh - Member - 9442606272 Mr. D.L. Baffin Lal - Member - 9976123233 Mr. C. Jebakumar - Member - 9047920815 Mr. R. Selvakumar - Member - 9443595510

THE STAFF COUNCIL

The Staff Council shall consist of the Principal, Heads of the Departments, the Senate member, and the Office Superintendent.

The Principal shall be the Chairman. The Council shall appoint one of the members as the Secretary who shall hold office for one year but shall be eligible for re-election.

The Staff Council is an advisory body to help the Principal in academic matters and in the maintenance of discipline. Some of the general administrative work of the College may be distributed by the Principal among the members of the Council or other Staff.

The meeting of the Council shall be convened at such times as the Principal may consider necessary.

The Secretary of the Council shall keep a record of the proceedings of all meetings.

The Principal - Chairman shall be the sole judge of any point of order.

STAFF COUNCIL MEMBERS 2021-22

Dr. K. Paul Raj Principal - Chairman Dr. R. Sheela Christy HoD of Physics-Secretary Dr. C. Selva Kumar HoD of Tamil Dr. A. Sajan HoD of Tamil (SF) Dr. S. Anitha HoD of Malayalam Dr. Natasha Sebastian HoD of Malayalam (SF) Dr. M. Prabha Punniavathi HoD of English Dr. R.S. Tibi Thomas HoD of English (SF)

Dr. A. Pramila Inpa Rose

Dr. A. Vijayan

HoD of Mathematics (SF)

Dr. L.Padmaja

HoD of Physics (SF)

HoD of Chemistry

Dr. C. Isac Sobana Raj

HoD of Chemistry (SF)

Dr. G. Johnsi Christobel

Dr. N. Maybel Starlin

Dr. G.D. Biji

HoD of Botany

HoD of Botany (SF)

HoD of UG Zoology

Mrs. T.N. Jasmin Joy

HoD of PG Zoology (SF)

Mr. D.S. Arul Selvan

HoD of Computer Science

Mr. A. Jaisingh HoD of Computer Applications (SF)
Dr. D. Latha HoD of PG Computer Science (SF)

Dr. M. Glory Bai HoD of History
Dr. G. Robert Gixon HoD of Economics
Dr. M. Moni HoD of Economics (SF)
Mr. C. Jeya Ananth HoD of UG Commerce

Dr. C. Christal PappaHoD. of PG Commerce (SF) - InchargeDr. S. Sam SanthoseHoD of Management Studies (SF)Mrs. T.S. ShinyHoD of Tourism Management (SF)

Dr. M. Daniel Perinbaraj HoD (SF) & Director of Physical Education

Dr. C. Paulson Librarian

Dr. S. Jaya Kumar Senate Member,

M.S. University, Tirunelveli

Mrs. P. Paul Thangam Office Superintendent

3. MEMBERS OF THE STAFF

 Dr. K. Paul Raj
 - Principal
 9443370257

 Dr. R. Sheela Christy
 - Vice-Principal
 9442382469

 Dr. G.D. Biji
 - Vice-Principal
 9442076324

 Dr. Y. Jacob Vetharaj
 - Bursar
 9994603504

TEACHING STAFF

TAMIL FACULTY

Aided

1. Dr. C. Selva Kumar, M.A. M.Phil., Ph.D. 9443808834
(Asso. Professor, Head of the Department & Research Centre)

2. Dr. A. Sajan, M.A., M.A (JMC)., B.Ed., M.Phil., Ph.D. - 9442759897

(Asst. Professor & Head of the Department - SF)

3.	Dr. S. Geetha, M.A., DGT., M.Phil., Ph.D.	- Asst.prof.	9486080804
4.	Dr. G. Ginila, M.A., M.Phil., B.Ed., Ph.D.	- Asst.prof.	8903454289
5.	Dr. Y.N. Adlin Beula, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D.	- Asst.prof.	7598718145
6.	Dr. E. Jasmin Viji, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D.	- Asst.prof.	9443157250
7.	Dr. S.S. Sheeba, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D.	- Asst.prof.	9488409003
8.	Dr. R. Anitha Helen, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D.	- Asst.prof.	9488325971
9.	Dr. S. Mehalin Chandra, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D.	- Asst.prof.	9994593409
10.	Dr. J Freeda Mabel Rani,		
	M.A., M.A.(His), M.A.(JMC), M.A.(Linguistics), M.Sc.(Psy.), M.Phil., Ph.D	Asst.prof.	9489432208
Aw	aiting Approval		
11.	Dr. T. David, M.A.,M.Phil., B.Ed., Ph.D.	- Asst.prof.	9443489191
Se	lf Financed		
12.	Dr. C. Kingsly Deva Jose,		
12.	M.A., M.Phil., M.Ed., M.Phil.(Edn.), Ph.D., Ph.D.(Edn.)	- Asst.prof.	9444890922
13.	Mrs. J. Jenila, M.A., M.Phil., B.Ed	- Asst.prof.	7598263173
14.	Dr. A. Brainy, M.A., M.Phil., M.Ed., Ph.D.	- Asst.prof.	9790307394
15.	Dr. C.R. Jeslin Saji, M.A., M.Phil, M.Ed., M.Phil, Ph.D.	- Asst.prof.	9585661824
16.	Dr. J. Amitha Darwin, M.A., M.Phil, Ph.D.	- Asst.prof.	7598055185
17.	Mrs. R.R. Rejil, M.A., B.Ed., M.Phil.	- Asst.prof.	9715590098
18.	Mrs. M.P. Benitta, M.A., M.Phil., D.T.Ed	-	9488133822
19.	Guest Faculty	- Asst.prof.	9400133022
19.	,		
	ENGLISH FACULT	<u>Y</u>	
Ai	ded		
20.	Dr. M. Prabha Punniavathi, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D.		9994593043
20.		earch Centre)	9994593043
20. 21.	Dr. M. Prabha Punniavathi, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D.		9994593043 9442556824
	Dr. M. Prabha Punniavathi, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D. (Asst. Professor & Head of the Department & Res		
	Dr. M. Prabha Punniavathi, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D. (Asst. Professor & Head of the Department & Res. Dr. R.S.Tibi Thomas, M.A., M.Phil., PGDTE., PGDJM		
21.	Dr. M. Prabha Punniavathi, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D. (Asst. Professor & Head of the Department & Res. Dr. R.S.Tibi Thomas, M.A., M.Phil., PGDTE., PGDJM (Asst. Professor & Head of the Department - SF)	AC, Ph.D.	9442556824
21. 22.	Dr. M. Prabha Punniavathi, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D. (Asst. Professor & Head of the Department & Res. Dr. R.S. Tibi Thomas, M.A., M.Phil., PGDTE., PGDJM (Asst. Professor & Head of the Department - SF) Dr. S. Angelin Sheeja, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D.	AC, Ph.D. - Asst. Prof.	9442556824 8903448105
21. 22. 23.	Dr. M. Prabha Punniavathi, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D. (Asst. Professor & Head of the Department & Res. Dr. R.S. Tibi Thomas, M.A., M.Phil., PGDTE., PGDJM (Asst. Professor & Head of the Department - SF) Dr. S. Angelin Sheeja, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D. Dr. S. Sunitha, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D.	AC, Ph.D. - Asst. Prof. - Asst.Prof.	9442556824 8903448105 9442292338
21. 22. 23. 24. 25. 26.	Dr. M. Prabha Punniavathi, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D. (Asst. Professor & Head of the Department & Res. Dr. R.S. Tibi Thomas, M.A., M.Phil., PGDTE., PGDJM (Asst. Professor & Head of the Department - SF) Dr. S. Angelin Sheeja, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D. Dr. S. Sunitha, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D. Dr. L.M. Samuel Nayagam, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D. Dr. T. Subitha, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D. Dr. G. Anne Nithiya, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D.	AC, Ph.D. - Asst. Prof. - Asst.Prof. - Asst. Prof	9442556824 8903448105 9442292338 9365859630
21. 22. 23. 24. 25.	Dr. M. Prabha Punniavathi, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D. (Asst. Professor & Head of the Department & Res. Dr. R.S. Tibi Thomas, M.A., M.Phil., PGDTE., PGDJM (Asst. Professor & Head of the Department - SF) Dr. S. Angelin Sheeja, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D. Dr. S. Sunitha, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D. Dr. L.M. Samuel Nayagam, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D. Dr. T. Subitha, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D.	- Asst. Prof. - Asst. Prof. - Asst. Prof. - Asst. Prof. - Asst. Prof.	9442556824 8903448105 9442292338 9365859630 9486797389
21. 22. 23. 24. 25. 26.	Dr. M. Prabha Punniavathi, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D. (Asst. Professor & Head of the Department & Res. Dr. R.S. Tibi Thomas, M.A., M.Phil., PGDTE., PGDJM (Asst. Professor & Head of the Department - SF) Dr. S. Angelin Sheeja, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D. Dr. S. Sunitha, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D. Dr. L.M. Samuel Nayagam, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D. Dr. T. Subitha, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D. Dr. G. Anne Nithiya, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D. Dr. P.V. Annie Gladys, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D. Mrs. E.S. Beena, M.A., M.Phil.	- Asst. Prof. - Asst. Prof. - Asst. Prof. - Asst. Prof. - Asst. Prof. - Asst. Prof.	9442556824 8903448105 9442292338 9365859630 9486797389 9487688718
21. 22. 23. 24. 25. 26. 27.	Dr. M. Prabha Punniavathi, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D. (Asst. Professor & Head of the Department & Res. Dr. R.S. Tibi Thomas, M.A., M.Phil., PGDTE., PGDJM (Asst. Professor & Head of the Department - SF) Dr. S. Angelin Sheeja, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D. Dr. S. Sunitha, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D. Dr. L.M. Samuel Nayagam, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D. Dr. T. Subitha, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D. Dr. G. Anne Nithiya, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D. Dr. P.V. Annie Gladys, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D.	- Asst. Prof Asst. Prof.	9442556824 8903448105 9442292338 9365859630 9486797389 9487688718 8300132369
21. 22. 23. 24. 25. 26. 27. 28. 29.	Dr. M. Prabha Punniavathi, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D. (Asst. Professor & Head of the Department & Res. Dr. R.S. Tibi Thomas, M.A., M.Phil., PGDTE., PGDJM (Asst. Professor & Head of the Department - SF) Dr. S. Angelin Sheeja, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D. Dr. S. Sunitha, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D. Dr. L.M. Samuel Nayagam, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D. Dr. T. Subitha, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D. Dr. G. Anne Nithiya, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D. Dr. P.V. Annie Gladys, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D. Mrs. E.S. Beena, M.A., M.Phil.	- Asst. Prof Asst. Prof.	9442556824 8903448105 9442292338 9365859630 9486797389 9487688718 8300132369 8903248271
21. 22. 23. 24. 25. 26. 27. 28. 29.	Dr. M. Prabha Punniavathi, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D. (Asst. Professor & Head of the Department & Res Dr. R.S. Tibi Thomas, M.A., M.Phil., PGDTE., PGDJM (Asst. Professor & Head of the Department - SF) Dr. S. Angelin Sheeja, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D. Dr. S. Sunitha, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D. Dr. L.M. Samuel Nayagam, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D. Dr. T. Subitha, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D. Dr. G. Anne Nithiya, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D. Dr. P.V. Annie Gladys, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D. Mrs. E.S. Beena, M.A., M.Phil.	- Asst. Prof Asst. Prof.	9442556824 8903448105 9442292338 9365859630 9486797389 9487688718 8300132369 8903248271
21. 22. 23. 24. 25. 26. 27. 28. 29. Aw 30.	Dr. M. Prabha Punniavathi, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D. (Asst. Professor & Head of the Department & Rese Dr. R.S. Tibi Thomas, M.A., M.Phil., PGDTE., PGDJM (Asst. Professor & Head of the Department - SF) Dr. S. Angelin Sheeja, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D. Dr. S. Sunitha, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D. Dr. L.M. Samuel Nayagam, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D. Dr. T. Subitha, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D. Dr. G. Anne Nithiya, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D. Dr. P.V. Annie Gladys, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D. Mrs. E.S. Beena, M.A., M.Phil. Dr. W. Shiney Sarah Lionel, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D. vaiting approval Dr. J. Giftlin Iyadurai, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D.	- Asst. Prof Asst. Prof.	9442556824 8903448105 9442292338 9365859630 9486797389 9487688718 8300132369 8903248271 8778618924
21. 22. 23. 24. 25. 26. 27. 28. 29. Aw 30.	Dr. M. Prabha Punniavathi, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D. (Asst. Professor & Head of the Department & Rest Dr. R.S. Tibi Thomas, M.A., M.Phil., PGDTE., PGDJM (Asst. Professor & Head of the Department - SF) Dr. S. Angelin Sheeja, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D. Dr. S. Sunitha, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D. Dr. L.M. Samuel Nayagam, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D. Dr. T. Subitha, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D. Dr. G. Anne Nithiya, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D. Dr. P.V. Annie Gladys, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D. Mrs. E.S. Beena, M.A., M.Phil. Dr. W. Shiney Sarah Lionel, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D. vaiting approval Dr. J. Giftlin Iyadurai, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D. 1I Financed	- Asst. Prof	9442556824 8903448105 9442292338 9365859630 9486797389 9487688718 8300132369 8903248271 8778618924 9994430697
21. 22. 23. 24. 25. 26. 27. 28. 29. Aw 30. See 31.	Dr. M. Prabha Punniavathi, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D. (Asst. Professor & Head of the Department & Rest Dr. R.S.Tibi Thomas, M.A., M.Phil., PGDTE., PGDJM (Asst. Professor & Head of the Department - SF) Dr. S. Angelin Sheeja, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D. Dr. S. Sunitha, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D. Dr. L.M. Samuel Nayagam, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D. Dr. T. Subitha, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D. Dr. G. Anne Nithiya, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D. Dr. P.V. Annie Gladys, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D. Mrs. E.S. Beena, M.A., M.Phil. Dr. W. Shiney Sarah Lionel, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D. vaiting approval Dr. J. Giftlin Iyadurai, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D. 1 Financed Dr. P. Helmsly Solomon, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D.	- Asst. Prof Asst. Prof.	9442556824 8903448105 9442292338 9365859630 9486797389 9487688718 8300132369 8903248271 8778618924 9994430697 9444181291
21. 22. 23. 24. 25. 26. 27. 28. 29. Aw 30. See 31. 32.	Dr. M. Prabha Punniavathi, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D. (Asst. Professor & Head of the Department & Rest Dr. R.S.Tibi Thomas,M.A.,M.Phil.,PGDTE.,PGDJM (Asst. Professor & Head of the Department - SF) Dr. S. Angelin Sheeja, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D. Dr. S. Sunitha, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D. Dr. L.M. Samuel Nayagam, M.A., M.Phil.,Ph.D. Dr. T. Subitha, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D. Dr. G. Anne Nithiya, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D. Dr. P.V. Annie Gladys, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D. Mrs. E.S. Beena, M.A., M.Phil. Dr. W. Shiney Sarah Lionel, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D. vaiting approval Dr. J. Giftlin Iyadurai, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D. 1 Financed Dr. P. Helmsly Solomon, M.A.,M.Phil., Ph.D. Dr. P.J. Giftlin, M.A.,M.Phil., Ph.D. Dr. P.J. Giftlin, M.A.,M.Phil., Ph.D.	- Asst. Prof Asst. Prof.	9442556824 8903448105 9442292338 9365859630 9486797389 9487688718 8300132369 8903248271 8778618924 9994430697 9444181291 9994598858
21. 22. 23. 24. 25. 26. 27. 28. 29. Awa 30. See 31. 32. 33.	Dr. M. Prabha Punniavathi, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D. (Asst. Professor & Head of the Department & Res. Dr. R.S. Tibi Thomas, M.A., M.Phil., PGDTE., PGDJM (Asst. Professor & Head of the Department - SF) Dr. S. Angelin Sheeja, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D. Dr. S. Sunitha, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D. Dr. L.M. Samuel Nayagam, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D. Dr. T. Subitha, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D. Dr. G. Anne Nithiya, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D. Dr. P.V. Annie Gladys, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D. Mrs. E.S. Beena, M.A., M.Phil. Dr. W. Shiney Sarah Lionel, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D. vaiting approval Dr. J. Giftlin Iyadurai, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D. If Financed Dr. P. Helmsly Solomon, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D. Dr. P.J. Giftlin, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D. Mrs. S. Geetha Nirmal, M.A., M.Phil.	- Asst. Prof Asst. Prof.	9442556824 8903448105 9442292338 9365859630 9486797389 9487688718 8300132369 8903248271 8778618924 9994430697 9444181291 9994598858 9489003134
21. 22. 23. 24. 25. 26. 27. 28. 30. See 31. 32. 33. 34.	Dr. M. Prabha Punniavathi, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D. (Asst. Professor & Head of the Department & Res. Dr. R.S. Tibi Thomas, M.A., M.Phil., PGDTE., PGDJM (Asst. Professor & Head of the Department - SF) Dr. S. Angelin Sheeja, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D. Dr. S. Sunitha, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D. Dr. L.M. Samuel Nayagam, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D. Dr. T. Subitha, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D. Dr. G. Anne Nithiya, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D. Dr. P.V. Annie Gladys, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D. Mrs. E.S. Beena, M.A., M.Phil. Dr. W. Shiney Sarah Lionel, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D. vaiting approval Dr. J. Giftlin Iyadurai, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D. If Financed Dr. P. Helmsly Solomon, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D. Dr. PJ. Giftlin, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D. Mrs. S. Geetha Nirmal, M.A., M.Phil. Mr. J.L. Stalin, M.A., M.Phil.	- Asst. Prof Asst. Prof.	9442556824 8903448105 9442292338 9365859630 9486797389 9487688718 8300132369 8903248271 8778618924 9994430697 9444181291 9994598858 9489003134 8940773602
21. 22. 23. 24. 25. 26. 27. 28. 30. See 31. 32. 33. 34. 35.	Dr. M. Prabha Punniavathi, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D. (Asst. Professor & Head of the Department & Rest Dr. R.S.Tibi Thomas, M.A., M.Phil., PGDTE., PGDJM (Asst. Professor & Head of the Department - SF) Dr. S. Angelin Sheeja, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D. Dr. S. Sunitha, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D. Dr. L.M. Samuel Nayagam, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D. Dr. T. Subitha, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D. Dr. G. Anne Nithiya, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D. Dr. P.V. Annie Gladys, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D. Mrs. E.S. Beena, M.A., M.Phil. Dr. W. Shiney Sarah Lionel, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D. vaiting approval Dr. J. Giftlin Iyadurai, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D. 1 Giftlin, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D. Dr. P. Helmsly Solomon, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D. Dr. P.J. Giftlin, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D. Mrs. S. Geetha Nirmal, M.A., M.Phil. Mr. J.L. Stalin, M.A., M.Phil. Mrs. D. Golda, M.A., M.Phil., B.Ed.	- Asst. Prof Asst. Prof.	9442556824 8903448105 9442292338 9365859630 9486797389 9487688718 8300132369 8903248271 8778618924 9994430697 9444181291 9994598858 9489003134 8940773602 9444978325
21. 22. 23. 24. 25. 26. 27. 28. 29. Aw 30. See 31. 32. 33. 34. 35. 36.	Dr. M. Prabha Punniavathi, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D. (Asst. Professor & Head of the Department & Res. Dr. R.S. Tibi Thomas, M.A., M.Phil., PGDTE., PGDJM (Asst. Professor & Head of the Department - SF) Dr. S. Angelin Sheeja, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D. Dr. S. Sunitha, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D. Dr. L.M. Samuel Nayagam, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D. Dr. T. Subitha, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D. Dr. G. Anne Nithiya, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D. Dr. P.V. Annie Gladys, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D. Mrs. E.S. Beena, M.A., M.Phil. Dr. W. Shiney Sarah Lionel, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D. vaiting approval Dr. J. Giftlin Iyadurai, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D. If Financed Dr. P. Helmsly Solomon, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D. Dr. P.J. Giftlin, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D. Mrs. S. Geetha Nirmal, M.A., M.Phil. Mr. J.L. Stalin, M.A., M.Phil. Mrs. D. Golda, M.A., M.Phil., B.Ed. Mrs. D.V. Litty Davis, M.A., M.Phil.	- Asst. Prof Asst. Prof.	9442556824 8903448105 9442292338 9365859630 9486797389 9487688718 8300132369 8903248271 8778618924 9994430697 9444181291 9994598858 9489003134 8940773602 9444978325 9489879244
21. 22. 23. 24. 25. 26. 27. 28. 30. See 31. 32. 33. 34. 35.	Dr. M. Prabha Punniavathi, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D. (Asst. Professor & Head of the Department & Rest Dr. R.S.Tibi Thomas, M.A., M.Phil., PGDTE., PGDJM (Asst. Professor & Head of the Department - SF) Dr. S. Angelin Sheeja, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D. Dr. S. Sunitha, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D. Dr. L.M. Samuel Nayagam, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D. Dr. T. Subitha, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D. Dr. G. Anne Nithiya, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D. Dr. P.V. Annie Gladys, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D. Mrs. E.S. Beena, M.A., M.Phil. Dr. W. Shiney Sarah Lionel, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D. vaiting approval Dr. J. Giftlin Iyadurai, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D. 1 Giftlin, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D. Dr. P. Helmsly Solomon, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D. Dr. P.J. Giftlin, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D. Mrs. S. Geetha Nirmal, M.A., M.Phil. Mr. J.L. Stalin, M.A., M.Phil. Mrs. D. Golda, M.A., M.Phil., B.Ed.	- Asst. Prof Asst. Prof.	9442556824 8903448105 9442292338 9365859630 9486797389 9487688718 8300132369 8903248271 8778618924 9994430697 9444181291 9994598858 9489003134 8940773602 9444978325

39. Ms. R. Juliet Simon, M.A., M.Phil.	- Asst. Prof	9486542386
10 5 50 771 01 11 1	- Asst. Prof	9790134800
41. Guest Faculty		
42. Guest Faculty		
MALAYALAM FACULTY	<i>(</i>	
	_	04400=404
43. Dr. S. Anitha, M.A., M.Phil., B.Ed., Ph.D Asso.Prof. &		9442076404
44. Dr. Natasha Sebastian, M.A., B.Ed., Ph.D Asso.Prof. &	HoD (SF)	9488325002
<u>HISTORY FACULTY</u>		
Aided		
45. Dr. J. Evangeline Sheela Bell, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D.	- Asso. Prof.	9486417879
46. Dr. M. Glory Bai, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D.		
(Asso. Professor, Head of Department & Research Centre)		9442079544
47. Dr. N. Austin John Manohar, M.A., M.Ed., PGDTM, Ph.D., F	PDF - Asst. Prof.	9443312937
48. Mr. S.R. Arul Raja Selvan, M.A., M.Phil.	- Asst. Prof.	9442077557
49. Dr. T. Thampi Dharmaraj Kurupatham, M.A, M.Phil, Ph.D	- Asst. Prof.	9442929197
50. Dr. G.M. Sunder Singh, M.A., Ph.D.	- Asst. Prof.	9865930594
51. Dr. O. Reegan, M.A., MTM., M.Phil., Ph.D.	- Asst.Prof.	9842222981
52. Dr. N. Santhy, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D.	- Asst. Prof.	9750751224
53. Dr. C. Godwin Sam, M.A., M.Phil., M.Ed., Ph.D.	- Asst. Prof.	9442078535
54. Dr. S. Chandra Meghala, M.A, M.Ed., M.Phil.,Ph.D.	- Asst. Prof.	9095508730
55. Dr. R. Edwin Sam, M.A., M.Phil., M.Ed., M.Phil.(Edn.), Ph.D., Ph.D.(Ed	ln.) - Asst. Prof.	9486413294
56. Dr. A. Vinukumar, M.A., M.Phil., B.Ed., Ph.D.	- Asst. Prof.	9486012501
57. Dr. J.C. John Britto, M.A., M.Phil., B.Ed., Ph.D.	- Asst. Prof.	8883166779
58. Dr. Jill. C.R. Newbegin, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D.	- Asst. Prof.	9487963645
Awaiting Approval		
59. Dr. V. Sejin, M.A., M.Phil., B.Ed., Ph.D.	- Asst. Prof.	9488079807
ECONOMICS FACULTY	,	
Aided	_	
		0000022022
60. Dr. G. Robert Gixon, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D.	C ()	8098033033
(Asso. Professor, Head of the Department & Research	,	9486356633
61. Dr. M. Moni, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D., B.Ed., M.A.(Edu.), MB/	1	9790336042
(Asso. Professor & Head of the Department - SF) 62. Mrs. W. Sunitha, M.A., M.Phil.	Acet Prof	9443808841
Awaiting Approval	- 71881.1 101.	7443000041
63. Dr. P. Beula, M.A., M.Phil., B.Ed., Ph.D.	Acet Prof	9443588599
64. Dr. P.C. Jose Paul, M.A., M.Phil., MBA,PGDCA, Ph.D.		9443000251
04. D1. 1.C. JOSC 1 atti, W.A., W.I III., WIDA, GDCA, I II.D.	- 71881.1 101.	8903000251
Self Financed		0703000231
	A . D . C	0442224500
65. Dr. G. Gnana Elpinston, M.A., M.Phil., MBA.,Ph.D.		9442334508
66. Dr. S. Sunitha, M.A., M.Phil., MBA, Ph.D	- Asst.Prot.	9487057045
67. Guest Faculty		
68. Guest Faculty	v	
MATHEMATICS FACULT	<u> </u>	
Aided		
69. Dr. A. Pramila Inpa Rose, M.Sc., M.Phil., PGDCA., Ph.D.).	0000045000
(Asso. Professor & Head of the Department)		8903247999
70. Dr. A. Vijayan, M.Sc., Ph.D.	C ()	0440561451
(Asso. Professor, Head of the Department (SF) & Research	Centre)	9442761471

71. Di. E. Ebili Raja Welly, W.Sc., W. Hill., 1 GDCA., 1 H.D.	71330.1 101	04031-271427
72. Dr. T. Shyla Isac Mary, M.Sc., M.Phil., PGDCA., Ph.D.	- Asst.Prof.	9487450015
73. Dr. S. Asha, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D.	- Asst. Prof.	9442829229
74. Dr. G.D. Suresh, M.Sc., B.Ed., Ph.D.	- Asst Prof.	9486951900
75. Dr. D. Nidha, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D., (PGDCA)	- Asst. Prof.	9944095293
		04651-240666
76. Dr. G. Sudhana, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D.	- Asst. Prof.	8903457103
77. Dr. Linta K. Wilson, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D.	- Asst. Prof.	9597855455
78. Dr. S. Freeda, M.Sc., B.Ed., M.Phil., Ph.D.	- Asst. Prof.	9486518312
Self Financed		
79. Mrs. D. Jaspin Jeba, M.Sc., M.Phil.	- Asst. Prof.	9489618696
80. Mrs. D. Subitha, M.Sc., M.Phil.	- Asst. Prof.	9787765322
81. Guest Faculty		
82. Guest Faculty		
83. Guest Faculty		
84. Guest Faculty		
85. Guest Faculty		
86. Guest Faculty		
PHYSICS FACULTY		
Aided		
87. Dr. R. Sheela Christy, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D.		9442382469
(Asso. Prof. & Head of the Dept. and Research Centre & Vice-	Principal)	7112002107
00 D I D 1		
88. Dr. L. Padmaja, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D.		9442830691
88. Dr. L. Padmaja, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D. (Asst. Professor & Head of the Department - SF)		9442830691
	- Asso. Prof.	9442830691 9976109295
(Asst. Professor & Head of the Department - SF)	- Asso. Prof. - Asst. Prof.	
(Asst. Professor & Head of the Department - SF) 89. Dr. D. Arul Dhas, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D.		9976109295
(Asst. Professor & Head of the Department - SF) 89. Dr. D. Arul Dhas, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D. 90. Dr. S.C. Jeyakumar, M.Sc., M.Phil., M.Ed., PGDCA., MBA, BLISC, Ph.D.	- Asst. Prof.	9976109295 9489817071
(Asst. Professor & Head of the Department - SF) 89. Dr. D. Arul Dhas, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D. 90. Dr. S.C. Jeyakumar, M.Sc., M.Phil., M.Ed., PGDCA., MBA, BLISC, Ph.D. 91. Dr. E. Ashlyn Kirupa, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D.	Asst. Prof.Asst. Prof.	9976109295 9489817071 9865210715
(Asst. Professor & Head of the Department - SF) 89. Dr. D. Arul Dhas, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D. 90. Dr. S.C. Jeyakumar, M.Sc., M.Phil., M.Ed., PGDCA., MBA, BLISC, Ph.D. 91. Dr. E. Ashlyn Kirupa, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D. 92. Dr. R. Racil Jeya Geetha, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D., PGDCA	Asst. Prof.Asst. Prof.Asst. Prof.	9976109295 9489817071 9865210715 8903938811
(Asst. Professor & Head of the Department - SF) 89. Dr. D. Arul Dhas, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D. 90. Dr. S.C. Jeyakumar, M.Sc., M.Phil., M.Ed., PGDCA., MBA, BLISC, Ph.D. 91. Dr. E. Ashlyn Kirupa, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D. 92. Dr. R. Racil Jeya Geetha, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D., PGDCA 93. Dr. P.J. Jegan Babu, M.Sc., M.Phil, B.Ed., D.T.Ed., Ph.D.	Asst. Prof.Asst. Prof.Asst. Prof.	9976109295 9489817071 9865210715 8903938811 9442077927
(Asst. Professor & Head of the Department - SF) 89. Dr. D. Arul Dhas, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D. 90. Dr. S.C. Jeyakumar, M.Sc., M.Phil., M.Ed., PGDCA, MBA, BLISC, Ph.D. 91. Dr. E. Ashlyn Kirupa, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D. 92. Dr. R. Racil Jeya Geetha, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D., PGDCA 93. Dr. P.J. Jegan Babu, M.Sc., M.Phil, B.Ed., D.T.Ed., Ph.D. 94. Dr. S.E. Joema, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D Asst Prof. 95. Dr. A.S. Jebamalar, M.Sc., M.Phil., M.Ed., Ph.D., PGDCA 96. Dr. S. Jeslin Sunitha Bai,	- Asst. Prof Asst. Prof Asst. Prof Asst. Prof Asst. Prof.	9976109295 9489817071 9865210715 8903938811 9442077927 9994173950 9486756399
(Asst. Professor & Head of the Department - SF) 89. Dr. D. Arul Dhas, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D. 90. Dr. S.C. Jeyakumar, M.Sc., M.Phil., M.Ed., PGDCA, MBA, BLISC, Ph.D. 91. Dr. E. Ashlyn Kirupa, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D. 92. Dr. R. Racil Jeya Geetha, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D., PGDCA 93. Dr. P.J. Jegan Babu, M.Sc., M.Phil, B.Ed., D.T.Ed., Ph.D. 94. Dr. S.E. Joema, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D Asst Prof. 95. Dr. A.S. Jebamalar, M.Sc., M.Phil., M.Ed., Ph.D., PGDCA 96. Dr. S. Jeslin Sunitha Bai, M.Sc., M.Phil., M.Ed., M.Phil., Ph.D., PGDCA	- Asst. Prof Asst. Prof Asst. Prof Asst. Prof Asst. Prof.	9976109295 9489817071 9865210715 8903938811 9442077927 9994173950
(Asst. Professor & Head of the Department - SF) 89. Dr. D. Arul Dhas, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D. 90. Dr. S.C. Jeyakumar, M.Sc., M.Phil., M.Ed., PGDCA, MBA, BLISC, Ph.D. 91. Dr. E. Ashlyn Kirupa, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D. 92. Dr. R. Racil Jeya Geetha, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D., PGDCA 93. Dr. P.J. Jegan Babu, M.Sc., M.Phil, B.Ed., D.T.Ed., Ph.D. 94. Dr. S.E. Joema, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D Asst Prof. 95. Dr. A.S. Jebamalar, M.Sc., M.Phil., M.Ed., Ph.D., PGDCA 96. Dr. S. Jeslin Sunitha Bai, M.Sc., M.Phil., M.Ed., M.Phil., Ph.D., PGDCA Awaiting Approval	- Asst. Prof Asst. Prof Asst. Prof Asst. Prof Asst Prof Asst Prof.	9976109295 9489817071 9865210715 8903938811 9442077927 9994173950 9486756399
(Asst. Professor & Head of the Department - SF) 89. Dr. D. Arul Dhas, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D. 90. Dr. S.C. Jeyakumar, M.Sc., M.Phil., M.Ed., PGDCA, MBA, BLISC, Ph.D. 91. Dr. E. Ashlyn Kirupa, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D. 92. Dr. R. Racil Jeya Geetha, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D., PGDCA 93. Dr. P.J. Jegan Babu, M.Sc., M.Phil., B.Ed., D.T.Ed., Ph.D. 94. Dr. S.E. Joema, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D Asst Prof. 95. Dr. A.S. Jebamalar, M.Sc., M.Phil., M.Ed., Ph.D., PGDCA 96. Dr. S. Jeslin Sunitha Bai, M.Sc., M.Phil., M.Ed., M.Phil., Ph.D., PGDCA Awaiting Approval 97. Dr. T. Asenath Benitta, M.Sc, M.Phil., Ph.D.	- Asst. Prof Asst. Prof Asst. Prof Asst. Prof Asst. Prof.	9976109295 9489817071 9865210715 8903938811 9442077927 9994173950 9486756399
(Asst. Professor & Head of the Department - SF) 89. Dr. D. Arul Dhas, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D. 90. Dr. S.C. Jeyakumar, M.Sc., M.Phil., M.Ed., PGDCA., MBA, BLISC, Ph.D. 91. Dr. E. Ashlyn Kirupa, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D. 92. Dr. R. Racil Jeya Geetha, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D., PGDCA 93. Dr. P.J. Jegan Babu, M.Sc., M.Phil., B.Ed., D.T.Ed., Ph.D. 94. Dr. S.E. Joema, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D Asst Prof. 95. Dr. A.S. Jebamalar, M.Sc., M.Phil., M.Ed., Ph.D., PGDCA 96. Dr. S. Jeslin Sunitha Bai, M.Sc., M.Phil., M.Ed., M.Phil., Ph.D., PGDCA Awaiting Approval 97. Dr. T. Asenath Benitta, M.Sc, M.Phil., Ph.D. 98. Guest Faculty	- Asst. Prof Asst. Prof Asst. Prof Asst. Prof Asst Prof Asst Prof.	9976109295 9489817071 9865210715 8903938811 9442077927 9994173950 9486756399
(Asst. Professor & Head of the Department - SF) 89. Dr. D. Arul Dhas, M.S., M.Phil., Ph.D. 90. Dr. S.C. Jeyakumar, M.S., M.Phil., M.Ed., PGDCA., MBA, BLISC, Ph.D. 91. Dr. E. Ashlyn Kirupa, M.S., M.Phil., Ph.D., PGDCA 92. Dr. R. Racil Jeya Geetha, M.S., M.Phil., Ph.D., PGDCA 93. Dr. P.J. Jegan Babu, M.S., M.Phil., B.Ed., D.T.Ed., Ph.D. 94. Dr. S.E. Joema, M.S., M.Phil., Ph.D Asst Prof. 95. Dr. A.S. Jebamalar, M.S., M.Phil., M.Ed., Ph.D., PGDCA 96. Dr. S. Jeslin Sunitha Bai, M.S., M.Phil., M.Ed., M.Phil., Ph.D., PGDCA Awaiting Approval 97. Dr. T. Asenath Benitta, M.S., M.Phil., Ph.D. 98. Guest Faculty 99. Guest Faculty	- Asst. Prof Asst. Prof Asst. Prof Asst. Prof Asst Prof Asst Prof.	9976109295 9489817071 9865210715 8903938811 9442077927 9994173950 9486756399
(Asst. Professor & Head of the Department - SF) 89. Dr. D. Arul Dhas, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D. 90. Dr. S.C. Jeyakumar, M.Sc., M.Phil., M.Ed., PGDCA., MBA, BLISC, Ph.D. 91. Dr. E. Ashlyn Kirupa, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D. 92. Dr. R. Racil Jeya Geetha, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D., PGDCA 93. Dr. P.J. Jegan Babu, M.Sc., M.Phil., B.Ed., D.T.Ed., Ph.D. 94. Dr. S.E. Joema, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D Asst Prof. 95. Dr. A.S. Jebamalar, M.Sc., M.Phil., M.Ed., Ph.D., PGDCA 96. Dr. S. Jeslin Sunitha Bai, M.Sc., M.Phil., M.Ed., M.Phil., Ph.D., PGDCA Awaiting Approval 97. Dr. T. Asenath Benitta, M.Sc, M.Phil., Ph.D. 98. Guest Faculty	- Asst. Prof Asst. Prof Asst. Prof Asst. Prof Asst Prof Asst Prof.	9976109295 9489817071 9865210715 8903938811 9442077927 9994173950 9486756399
(Asst. Professor & Head of the Department - SF) 89. Dr. D. Arul Dhas, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D. 90. Dr. S.C. Jeyakumar, M.Sc., M.Phil., M.Ed., PGDCA., MBA, BLISC, Ph.D. 91. Dr. E. Ashlyn Kirupa, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D. 92. Dr. R. Racil Jeya Geetha, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D., PGDCA 93. Dr. P.J. Jegan Babu, M.Sc., M.Phil., B.Ed., D.T.Ed., Ph.D. 94. Dr. S.E. Joema, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D Asst Prof. 95. Dr. A.S. Jebamalar, M.Sc., M.Phil., M.Ed., Ph.D., PGDCA 96. Dr. S. Jeslin Sunitha Bai, M.Sc., M.Phil., M.Ed., M.Phil., Ph.D., PGDCA Awaiting Approval 97. Dr. T. Asenath Benitta, M.Sc, M.Phil., Ph.D. 98. Guest Faculty 99. Guest Faculty Self Financed 100. Dr. M. Ajitha Sweetly, M.Sc., M.Phil, B.Ed., Ph.D.	- Asst. Prof Asst. Prof Asst. Prof Asst. Prof Asst Prof Asst Prof.	9976109295 9489817071 9865210715 8903938811 9442077927 9994173950 9486756399
(Asst. Professor & Head of the Department - SF) 89. Dr. D. Arul Dhas, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D. 90. Dr. S.C. Jeyakumar, M.Sc., M.Phil., M.Ed., PGDCA., MBA, BLISC, Ph.D. 91. Dr. E. Ashlyn Kirupa, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D. 92. Dr. R. Racil Jeya Geetha, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D., PGDCA 93. Dr. P.J. Jegan Babu, M.Sc., M.Phil., B.Ed., D.T.Ed., Ph.D. 94. Dr. S.E. Joema, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D Asst Prof. 95. Dr. A.S. Jebamalar, M.Sc., M.Phil., M.Ed., Ph.D., PGDCA 96. Dr. S. Jeslin Sunitha Bai, M.Sc., M.Phil., M.Ed., M.Phil., Ph.D., PGDCA Awaiting Approval 97. Dr. T. Asenath Benitta, M.Sc, M.Phil., Ph.D. 98. Guest Faculty 99. Guest Faculty Self Financed 100. Dr. M. Ajitha Sweetly, M.Sc., M.Phil, B.Ed., Ph.D. 101. Dr. O.V. Mary Sheeja, M.Sc., M.Phil, B.Ed., Ph.D.	- Asst. Prof Asst. Prof Asst. Prof Asst. Prof Asst Prof Asst Prof Asst Prof.	9976109295 9489817071 9865210715 8903938811 9442077927 9994173950 9486756399 9442304848 9486129880
(Asst. Professor & Head of the Department - SF) 89. Dr. D. Arul Dhas, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D. 90. Dr. S.C. Jeyakumar, M.Sc., M.Phil., M.Ed., PGDCA., MBA, BLISC, Ph.D. 91. Dr. E. Ashlyn Kirupa, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D. 92. Dr. R. Racil Jeya Geetha, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D., PGDCA 93. Dr. P.J. Jegan Babu, M.Sc., M.Phil, B.Ed., D.T.Ed., Ph.D. 94. Dr. S.E. Joema, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D Asst Prof. 95. Dr. A.S. Jebamalar, M.Sc., M.Phil., M.Ed., Ph.D., PGDCA 96. Dr. S. Jeslin Sunitha Bai, M.Sc., M.Phil., M.Ed., M.Phil., Ph.D., PGDCA Awaiting Approval 97. Dr. T. Asenath Benitta, M.Sc, M.Phil., Ph.D. 98. Guest Faculty 99. Guest Faculty Self Financed 100. Dr. M. Ajitha Sweetly, M.Sc., M.Phil, B.Ed., Ph.D. 101. Dr. O.V. Mary Sheeja, M.Sc., M.Phil, B.Ed., Ph.D. 102. Dr. S. Sindhusha, M.Sc., M.Phil, B.Ed., Ph.D.	- Asst. Prof Asst. Prof Asst. Prof Asst. Prof Asst Prof Asst Prof Asst. Prof Asst. Prof.	9976109295 9489817071 9865210715 8903938811 9442077927 9994173950 9486756399 9442304848 9486129880
(Asst. Professor & Head of the Department - SF) 89. Dr. D. Arul Dhas, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D. 90. Dr. S.C. Jeyakumar, M.Sc., M.Phil., M.Ed., PGDCA, MBA, BLISC, Ph.D. 91. Dr. E. Ashlyn Kirupa, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D. 92. Dr. R. Racil Jeya Geetha, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D., PGDCA 93. Dr. P.J. Jegan Babu, M.Sc., M.Phil, B.Ed., D.T.Ed., Ph.D. 94. Dr. S.E. Joema, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D Asst Prof. 95. Dr. A.S. Jebamalar, M.Sc., M.Phil., M.Ed., Ph.D., PGDCA 96. Dr. S. Jeslin Sunitha Bai, M.Sc., M.Phil., M.Ed., M.Phil., Ph.D., PGDCA Awaiting Approval 97. Dr. T. Asenath Benitta, M.Sc, M.Phil., Ph.D. 98. Guest Faculty 99. Guest Faculty Self Financed 100. Dr. M. Ajitha Sweetly, M.Sc., M.Phil, B.Ed., Ph.D. 101. Dr. O.V. Mary Sheeja, M.Sc., M.Phil, B.Ed., Ph.D. 102. Dr. S. Sindhusha, M.Sc., M.Phil, B.Ed., Ph.D. 103. Dr. C. Christal Vasanthi, M.Sc., M.Phil, Ph.D.	- Asst. Prof Asst. Prof Asst. Prof Asst. Prof Asst Prof Asst Prof Asst. Prof Asst. Prof Asst. Prof.	9976109295 9489817071 9865210715 8903938811 9442077927 9994173950 9486756399 9442304848 9486129880 9487392700 9789754634
(Asst. Professor & Head of the Department - SF) 89. Dr. D. Arul Dhas, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D. 90. Dr. S.C. Jeyakumar, M.Sc., M.Phil., M.Ed., PGDCA., MBA, BLISC, Ph.D. 91. Dr. E. Ashlyn Kirupa, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D. 92. Dr. R. Racil Jeya Geetha, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D., PGDCA 93. Dr. P.J. Jegan Babu, M.Sc., M.Phil, B.Ed., D.T.Ed., Ph.D. 94. Dr. S.E. Joema, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D Asst Prof. 95. Dr. A.S. Jebamalar, M.Sc., M.Phil., M.Ed., Ph.D., PGDCA 96. Dr. S. Jeslin Sunitha Bai, M.Sc., M.Phil., M.Ed., M.Phil., Ph.D., PGDCA Awaiting Approval 97. Dr. T. Asenath Benitta, M.Sc, M.Phil., Ph.D. 98. Guest Faculty 99. Guest Faculty Self Financed 100. Dr. M. Ajitha Sweetly, M.Sc., M.Phil, B.Ed., Ph.D. 101. Dr. O.V. Mary Sheeja, M.Sc., M.Phil, B.Ed., Ph.D. 102. Dr. S. Sindhusha, M.Sc., M.Phil, B.Ed., Ph.D.	- Asst. Prof Asst. Prof Asst. Prof Asst. Prof Asst Prof Asst Prof Asst. Prof Asst. Prof Asst. Prof Asst. Prof Asst. Prof Asst. Prof.	9976109295 9489817071 9865210715 8903938811 9442077927 9994173950 9486756399 9442304848 9486129880 9487392700 9789754634 9976123209

71. Dr. E. Ebin Raja Merly, M.Sc., M.Phil., PGDCA., Ph.D. - Asso.Prof

04651-271429

105. Dr. J. Anitha Hudson, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D.

- Asst. Prof.

9791903307

COMPUTER SCIENCE FACULTY

Aided					
106. Mr. D.S. Arul Selvan, M.Sc., M.Phil.		9442077024			
(Asso. Prof. & Head of the Department)					
107. Mr. A. Aby Regieson Sylum, M.Sc., M.Phil.	- Asso. Prof.	9486509825			
108. Er. Felix Anderson Christdhas, M.E.	- Asso. Prof.	9442064601			
109. Dr. C.H. Arun, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D.	- Asso. Prof.	94435-79898			
110. Dr. Y. Jacob Vetharaj, B.E., M.Tech., Ph.D.		9994603504			
(Asso.Professor, Head of Research Centre & Bursar)					
PG COMPUTER SCIENCE FACE	JLTY (SF)				
111. Dr. D. Latha, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D.		9487504543			
(Asso. Professor & Head of the Department)					
112. Dr. W.R. Sam Emmanuel, M.Sc., M.C.A., M.LIS, M.Phil(CS), M.	M.Phil (LS), Ph.D.				
	- Asso.Prof.	9443845223			
113. Dr. I. Shatheesh Sam, M.Sc., M.Phil, M.E., Ph.D.	- Asso.Prof.	04651-271759			
		9443682257			
114. Capt. Dr. A. Boyed Wesley, M.C.A., M.Phil., Ph.D.	- Asso. Prof.	9443579600			
115. Mrs. N.S. Jeya Shyla, M.Sc., M.Phil.	- Asso.Prof.	7598666562			
116. Dr. C. Jaspin Jeba Sheela, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D.	- Asst.Prof.	9600931882			
117. Dr. C. Edward Jaya Singh, M.Sc., M.Phil., M.L.I.Sc., Ph.D.	- Asst.Prof.	9488880843			
118. Mrs. Shini Lawrance, M.Sc., M.Phil.	- Asst.Prof.	9443863469			
119. Mrs. D.H. Kitty Smailin, M.Sc., M.Phil.	- Asst.Prof.	9486864162			
120. Mrs. K. Nalini Sujantha Bel, M.Sc., M.Phil.	- Asst.Prof.	9445116387			
COMPUTER APPLICATIONS FAC	COMPUTER APPLICATIONS FACULTY (SF)				
		_			
121. Mr. A. Jaisingh, M.C.A.		, 9443607076			
•		_			
121. Mr. A. Jaisingh, M.C.A.		_			
121. Mr. A. Jaisingh, M.C.A. (Asso. Professor & Head of the Department)	04651-270600	9, 9443607076			
 121. Mr. A. Jaisingh, M.C.A.	04651-270600 - Asso. Prof.	9442557500			
 121. Mr. A. Jaisingh, M.C.A. (Asso. Professor & Head of the Department) 122. Mr. Suresh J.C. Ananth, M.Sc. 123. Dr. A. Geetha, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D. 	04651-270600 - Asso. Prof. - Asso. Prof.	9442557500 9486504815			
 121. Mr. A. Jaisingh, M.C.A. (Asso. Professor & Head of the Department) 122. Mr. Suresh J.C. Ananth, M.Sc. 123. Dr. A. Geetha, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D. 124. Dr. M.S. Premalatha, M.C.A., M.Phil., MBA, Ph.D. 	- Asso. Prof. - Asso. Prof. - Asso. Prof.	9442557500 9486504815 9442760599			
 121. Mr. A. Jaisingh, M.C.A. (Asso. Professor & Head of the Department) 122. Mr. Suresh J.C. Ananth, M.Sc. 123. Dr. A. Geetha, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D. 124. Dr. M.S. Premalatha, M.C.A., M.Phil., MBA, Ph.D. 125. Dr. P. Amudha Bhomini, M.C.A., M.Phil., Ph.D. 	- Asso. Prof. - Asso. Prof. - Asso. Prof. - Asso. Prof. - Asso. Prof.	9442557500 9486504815 9442760599 9444131515			
 121. Mr. A. Jaisingh, M.C.A. (Asso. Professor & Head of the Department) 122. Mr. Suresh J.C. Ananth, M.Sc. 123. Dr. A. Geetha, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D. 124. Dr. M.S. Premalatha, M.C.A., M.Phil., MBA, Ph.D. 125. Dr. P. Amudha Bhomini, M.C.A., M.Phil., Ph.D. 126. Dr. T. Beula Bell, M.C.A., M.Phil., Ph.D. 	- Asso. Prof. - Asso. Prof. - Asso. Prof. - Asso. Prof. - Asso. Prof. - Asso. Prof.	9442557500 9486504815 9442760599 9444131515 9489004773			
 121. Mr. A. Jaisingh, M.C.A. (Asso. Professor & Head of the Department) 122. Mr. Suresh J.C. Ananth, M.Sc. 123. Dr. A. Geetha, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D. 124. Dr. M.S. Premalatha, M.C.A., M.Phil., MBA, Ph.D. 125. Dr. P. Amudha Bhomini, M.C.A., M.Phil., Ph.D. 126. Dr. T. Beula Bell, M.C.A., M.Phil., Ph.D. 127. Mrs. S. Starlin Jini, M.C.A., M.Phil. 	- Asso. Prof. - Asso. Prof. - Asso. Prof. - Asso. Prof. - Asso. Prof. - Asso. Prof. - Asst. Prof.	9442557500 9486504815 9442760599 9444131515 9489004773 8344823880			
 121. Mr. A. Jaisingh, M.C.A. (Asso. Professor & Head of the Department) 122. Mr. Suresh J.C. Ananth, M.Sc. 123. Dr. A. Geetha, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D. 124. Dr. M.S. Premalatha, M.C.A., M.Phil., MBA, Ph.D. 125. Dr. P. Amudha Bhomini, M.C.A., M.Phil., Ph.D. 126. Dr. T. Beula Bell, M.C.A., M.Phil., Ph.D. 127. Mrs. S. Starlin Jini, M.C.A., M.Phil. 128. Dr. D.S. Misbha, M.C.A., M.Phil., Ph.D. 	- Asso. Prof. - Asso. Prof. - Asso. Prof. - Asso. Prof. - Asso. Prof. - Asst. Prof. - Asst. Prof. - Asst. Prof.	9442557500 9486504815 9442760599 9444131515 9489004773 8344823880 8903110172			
 121. Mr. A. Jaisingh, M.C.A. (Asso. Professor & Head of the Department) 122. Mr. Suresh J.C. Ananth, M.Sc. 123. Dr. A. Geetha, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D. 124. Dr. M.S. Premalatha, M.C.A., M.Phil., MBA, Ph.D. 125. Dr. P. Amudha Bhomini, M.C.A., M.Phil., Ph.D. 126. Dr. T. Beula Bell, M.C.A., M.Phil., Ph.D. 127. Mrs. S. Starlin Jini, M.C.A., M.Phil. 128. Dr. D.S. Misbha, M.C.A., M.Phil., Ph.D. 129. Mr. R. Jebaraj, M.Sc., M.Phil. 	- Asso. Prof. - Asso. Prof. - Asso. Prof. - Asso. Prof. - Asso. Prof. - Asst. Prof. - Asst. Prof. - Asst. Prof.	9442557500 9486504815 9442760599 9444131515 9489004773 8344823880 8903110172			
121. Mr. A. Jaisingh, M.C.A. (Asso. Professor & Head of the Department) 122. Mr. Suresh J.C. Ananth, M.Sc. 123. Dr. A. Geetha, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D. 124. Dr. M.S. Premalatha, M.C.A., M.Phil., MBA, Ph.D. 125. Dr. P. Amudha Bhomini, M.C.A., M.Phil., Ph.D. 126. Dr. T. Beula Bell, M.C.A., M.Phil., Ph.D. 127. Mrs. S. Starlin Jini, M.C.A., M.Phil. 128. Dr. D.S. Misbha, M.C.A., M.Phil. 129. Mr. R. Jebaraj, M.Sc., M.Phil. CHEMISTRY FACULTY Aided	- Asso. Prof. - Asso. Prof. - Asso. Prof. - Asso. Prof. - Asso. Prof. - Asst. Prof. - Asst. Prof. - Asst. Prof.	9442557500 9486504815 9442760599 9444131515 9489004773 8344823880 8903110172			
121. Mr. A. Jaisingh, M.C.A. (Asso. Professor & Head of the Department) 122. Mr. Suresh J.C. Ananth, M.Sc. 123. Dr. A. Geetha, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D. 124. Dr. M.S. Premalatha, M.C.A., M.Phil., MBA, Ph.D. 125. Dr. P. Amudha Bhomini, M.C.A., M.Phil., Ph.D. 126. Dr. T. Beula Bell, M.C.A., M.Phil., Ph.D. 127. Mrs. S. Starlin Jini, M.C.A., M.Phil. 128. Dr. D.S. Misbha, M.C.A., M.Phil. 129. Mr. R. Jebaraj, M.Sc., M.Phil. CHEMISTRY FACULTY Aided 130. Dr. N. T. Nevaditha, M.Sc., M.Phil., M.Ed., Ph.D.	- Asso. Prof Ass. Prof Asst. Prof Asst. Prof.	9442557500 9486504815 9442760599 9444131515 9489004773 8344823880 8903110172			
121. Mr. A. Jaisingh, M.C.A. (Asso. Professor & Head of the Department) 122. Mr. Suresh J.C. Ananth, M.Sc. 123. Dr. A. Geetha, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D. 124. Dr. M.S. Premalatha, M.C.A., M.Phil., MBA, Ph.D. 125. Dr. P. Amudha Bhomini, M.C.A., M.Phil., Ph.D. 126. Dr. T. Beula Bell, M.C.A., M.Phil., Ph.D. 127. Mrs. S. Starlin Jini, M.C.A., M.Phil. 128. Dr. D.S. Misbha, M.C.A., M.Phil. 129. Mr. R. Jebaraj, M.Sc., M.Phil. CHEMISTRY FACULTY Aided 130. Dr. N. T. Nevaditha, M.Sc., M.Phil., M.Ed., Ph.D. (Asso. Professor, Head of the Department & Research	- Asso. Prof Ass. Prof Asst. Prof Asst. Prof.	9442557500 9486504815 9442760599 9444131515 9489004773 8344823880 8903110172 9405078576			
121. Mr. A. Jaisingh, M.C.A. (Asso. Professor & Head of the Department) 122. Mr. Suresh J.C. Ananth, M.Sc. 123. Dr. A. Geetha, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D. 124. Dr. M.S. Premalatha, M.C.A., M.Phil., MBA, Ph.D. 125. Dr. P. Amudha Bhomini, M.C.A., M.Phil., Ph.D. 126. Dr. T. Beula Bell, M.C.A., M.Phil., Ph.D. 127. Mrs. S. Starlin Jini, M.C.A., M.Phil. 128. Dr. D.S. Misbha, M.C.A., M.Phil. 129. Mr. R. Jebaraj, M.Sc., M.Phil. CHEMISTRY FACULTY Aided 130. Dr. N. T. Nevaditha, M.Sc., M.Phil., M.Ed., Ph.D.	- Asso. Prof Ass. Prof Asst. Prof Asst. Prof.	9442557500 9486504815 9442760599 9444131515 9489004773 8344823880 8903110172 9405078576			
121. Mr. A. Jaisingh, M.C.A. (Asso. Professor & Head of the Department) 122. Mr. Suresh J.C. Ananth, M.Sc. 123. Dr. A. Geetha, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D. 124. Dr. M.S. Premalatha, M.C.A., M.Phil., MBA, Ph.D. 125. Dr. P. Amudha Bhomini, M.C.A., M.Phil., Ph.D. 126. Dr. T. Beula Bell, M.C.A., M.Phil., Ph.D. 127. Mrs. S. Starlin Jini, M.C.A., M.Phil. 128. Dr. D.S. Misbha, M.C.A., M.Phil. 129. Mr. R. Jebaraj, M.Sc., M.Phil. CHEMISTRY FACULTY Aided 130. Dr. N. T. Nevaditha, M.Sc., M.Phil., M.Ed., Ph.D. (Asso. Professor, Head of the Department & Research 131. Dr. C. Isac Sobana Raj, M.Sc., M.Phil., M.Ed., Ph.D.	- Asso. Prof Ass. Prof Asst. Prof Asst. Prof.	9442557500 9486504815 9442760599 9444131515 9489004773 8344823880 8903110172 9405078576			
121. Mr. A. Jaisingh, M.C.A. (Asso. Professor & Head of the Department) 122. Mr. Suresh J.C. Ananth, M.Sc. 123. Dr. A. Geetha, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D. 124. Dr. M.S. Premalatha, M.C.A., M.Phil., MBA, Ph.D. 125. Dr. P. Amudha Bhomini, M.C.A., M.Phil., Ph.D. 126. Dr. T. Beula Bell, M.C.A., M.Phil., Ph.D. 127. Mrs. S. Starlin Jini, M.C.A., M.Phil. 128. Dr. D.S. Misbha, M.C.A., M.Phil. 129. Mr. R. Jebaraj, M.Sc., M.Phil. CHEMISTRY FACULTY Aided 130. Dr. N. T. Nevaditha, M.Sc., M.Phil., M.Ed., Ph.D. (Asso. Professor, Head of the Department & Research 131. Dr. C. Isac Sobana Raj, M.Sc., M.Phil., M.Ed., Ph.D. (Asst. Professor & Head of the Department - SF)	- Asso. Prof Asst. Prof Asst. Prof Asst. Prof.	9442557500 9486504815 9442760599 9444131515 9489004773 8344823880 8903110172 9405078576			
121. Mr. A. Jaisingh, M.C.A. (Asso. Professor & Head of the Department) 122. Mr. Suresh J.C. Ananth, M.Sc. 123. Dr. A. Geetha, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D. 124. Dr. M.S. Premalatha, M.C.A., M.Phil., MBA, Ph.D. 125. Dr. P. Amudha Bhomini, M.C.A., M.Phil., Ph.D. 126. Dr. T. Beula Bell, M.C.A., M.Phil., Ph.D. 127. Mrs. S. Starlin Jini, M.C.A., M.Phil. 128. Dr. D.S. Misbha, M.C.A., M.Phil., Ph.D. 129. Mr. R. Jebaraj, M.Sc., M.Phil. CHEMISTRY FACULTY Aided 130. Dr. N. T. Nevaditha, M.Sc., M.Phil., M.Ed., Ph.D. (Asso. Professor, Head of the Department & Research 131. Dr. C. Isac Sobana Raj, M.Sc., M.Phil., M.Ed., Ph.D. (Asst. Professor & Head of the Department - SF) 132. Dr. T.F. Abbs Fen Reji, M.Sc., B.G.L., Ph.D.	- Asso. Prof Asst. Prof Asst. Prof Asst. Prof Asst. Prof Asst. Prof.	9442557500 9486504815 9442760599 9444131515 9489004773 8344823880 8903110172 9405078576 9442935844 9442554368			
121. Mr. A. Jaisingh, M.C.A. (Asso. Professor & Head of the Department) 122. Mr. Suresh J.C. Ananth, M.Sc. 123. Dr. A. Geetha, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D. 124. Dr. M.S. Premalatha, M.C.A., M.Phil., MBA, Ph.D. 125. Dr. P. Amudha Bhomini, M.C.A., M.Phil., Ph.D. 126. Dr. T. Beula Bell, M.C.A., M.Phil., Ph.D. 127. Mrs. S. Starlin Jini, M.C.A., M.Phil., Ph.D. 128. Dr. D.S. Misbha, M.C.A., M.Phil., Ph.D. 129. Mr. R. Jebaraj, M.Sc., M.Phil. CHEMISTRY FACULTY Aided 130. Dr. N. T. Nevaditha, M.Sc., M.Phil., M.Ed., Ph.D. (Asso. Professor, Head of the Department & Research 131. Dr. C. Isac Sobana Raj, M.Sc., M.Phil., M.Ed., Ph.D. (Asst. Professor & Head of the Department - SF) 132. Dr. T.F. Abbs Fen Reji, M.Sc., B.G.L., Ph.D. 133. Dr. P. Metilda, M.Sc., M.Phil., M.Ed., Ph.D.	- Asso. Prof Asso. Prof Asso. Prof Asso. Prof Asso. Prof Asso. Prof Asst. Prof Asst. Prof Asst. Prof Asst. Prof Asst. Prof Asst. Prof.	9442557500 9486504815 9442760599 9444131515 9489004773 8344823880 8903110172 9405078576 9442935844 9442554368 948884898 9443778591			
121. Mr. A. Jaisingh, M.C.A. (Asso. Professor & Head of the Department) 122. Mr. Suresh J.C. Ananth, M.Sc. 123. Dr. A. Geetha, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D. 124. Dr. M.S. Premalatha, M.C.A., M.Phil., MBA, Ph.D. 125. Dr. P. Amudha Bhomini, M.C.A., M.Phil., Ph.D. 126. Dr. T. Beula Bell, M.C.A., M.Phil., Ph.D. 127. Mrs. S. Starlin Jini, M.C.A., M.Phil. 128. Dr. D.S. Misbha, M.C.A., M.Phil. 129. Mr. R. Jebaraj, M.Sc., M.Phil. CHEMISTRY FACULTY Aided 130. Dr. N. T. Nevaditha, M.Sc., M.Phil., M.Ed., Ph.D. (Asso. Professor, Head of the Department & Research 131. Dr. C. Isac Sobana Raj, M.Sc., M.Phil., M.Ed., Ph.D. (Asst. Professor & Head of the Department - SF) 132. Dr. T.F. Abbs Fen Reji, M.Sc., B.G.L., Ph.D. 133. Dr. P. Metilda, M.Sc., M.Phil., M.Ed., Ph.D.	- Asso. Prof Asso. Prof Asso. Prof Asso. Prof Asso. Prof Asso. Prof Asst. Prof Asst. Prof Asst. Prof Asst. Prof Asst. Prof Asst. Prof.	9442557500 9486504815 9442760599 9444131515 9489004773 8344823880 8903110172 9405078576 9442935844 9442554368 948884898 9443778591 9489486956			
121. Mr. A. Jaisingh, M.C.A. (Asso. Professor & Head of the Department) 122. Mr. Suresh J.C. Ananth, M.Sc. 123. Dr. A. Geetha, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D. 124. Dr. M.S. Premalatha, M.C.A., M.Phil., MBA, Ph.D. 125. Dr. P. Amudha Bhomini, M.C.A., M.Phil., Ph.D. 126. Dr. T. Beula Bell, M.C.A., M.Phil., Ph.D. 127. Mrs. S. Starlin Jini, M.C.A., M.Phil., Ph.D. 128. Dr. D.S. Misbha, M.C.A., M.Phil., Ph.D. 129. Mr. R. Jebaraj, M.Sc., M.Phil. CHEMISTRY FACULTY Aided 130. Dr. N. T. Nevaditha, M.Sc., M.Phil., M.Ed., Ph.D. (Asso. Professor, Head of the Department & Research 131. Dr. C. Isac Sobana Raj, M.Sc., M.Phil., M.Ed., Ph.D. (Asst. Professor & Head of the Department - SF) 132. Dr. T.F. Abbs Fen Reji, M.Sc., B.G., Ph.D. 133. Dr. P. Metilda, M.Sc., M.Phil., M.Ed., Ph.D. 134. Dr. K.L.P. Sheeja Lovely, M.Sc., M.Phil., B.Ed., Ph.D.	- Asso. Prof Asso. Prof Asso. Prof Asso. Prof Asso. Prof Asso. Prof Asst. Prof.	9442557500 9486504815 9442760599 9444131515 9489004773 8344823880 8903110172 9405078576 9442935844 9442554368 948884898 9443778591 9489486956 9486371367			

Self Financed		
138. Dr. S.P. Selvin Pragalath Paul, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D.	- Asst. Prof.	9994749960
139. Dr. S. Ginil Mon, M.Sc., Ph.D.	- Asst. Prof.	9994029920
140. Dr. N. Femila Nirmal, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D.	- Asst. Prof.	
141. Dr. S. Praylin, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D.	- Asst. Prof.	
142. Dr. C. Blessy, M.Sc., Ph.D.	- Asst. Prof.	
143. Dr. K. Rajakumar, M.Sc., Ph.D.	- Asst. Prof.	
UG ZOOLOGY FACULT		7100750000
Aided	<u> </u>	
		9442076324
144. Dr. G.D. Biji, M.Sc., M.Sc (BI)., M.Phil., Ph.D. (Asso. Prof., Head of the Department and Research Centre &	Vice Dringing)	
145. Dr. I. Jeyachandra, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D.	- Asso. Prof.	9486452111
146. Dr. R.C. Rajan Udhayakumar, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D.	- Asso. Prof.	04651-222386
140. Dr. R.C. Rajan Odnayakumar, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D.	- ASSL Prol.	9500480819
147. Dr. A. Premjith Jinham, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D.	- Asst. Prof.	9443607575
	- ASSL F101.	7443007373
Awaiting Approval 148. Dr. L. Charlet Bhami, M.Sc., M.Phil., B.Ed., Ph.D., PGDCA	A . D . C	9486937521
	- Asst. Prof.	
149. Ms. Adline Anita, M.Sc.	- Asst. Prof.	9500960228
PG ZOOLOGY FACULTY (-	
150. Mrs. T.N. Jasmin Joy, M.Sc., M.Phil Asso. Prof. &	ι HoD	9443209973
151. Guest Faculty		
152. Guest Faculty		
153. Guest Faculty		
154. Guest Faculty		
BOTANY FACULTY		
Aided		
	- Principal	9443692777
155. Dr. K. Paul Raj, M.Sc., M.Phil., M.Ed.,Ph.D.	- Principal	9443692777
155. Dr. K. Paul Raj, M.Sc., M.Phil., M.Ed.,Ph.D.156. Dr. G. Johnsi Christobel, M.Sc., M.Phil., B.Ed.,Ph.D.	•	9443692777 9442304592
 155. Dr. K. Paul Raj, M.Sc., M.Phil., M.Ed.,Ph.D. 156. Dr. G. Johnsi Christobel, M.Sc., M.Phil., B.Ed.,Ph.D. (Asso. Professor, Head of the Department & Research 	•	
155. Dr. K. Paul Raj, M.Sc., M.Phil., M.Ed.,Ph.D.156. Dr. G. Johnsi Christobel, M.Sc., M.Phil., B.Ed.,Ph.D.	•	9442304592
 155. Dr. K. Paul Raj, M.Sc., M.Phil., M.Ed., Ph.D. 156. Dr. G. Johnsi Christobel, M.Sc., M.Phil., B.Ed., Ph.D. (Asso. Professor, Head of the Department & Research 157. Dr. N. Maybel Starlin, M.Sc., M.Phil., M.Ed., Ph.D. 	•	9442304592
 155. Dr. K. Paul Raj, M.Sc., M.Phil., M.Ed., Ph.D. 156. Dr. G. Johnsi Christobel, M.Sc., M.Phil., B.Ed., Ph.D. (Asso. Professor, Head of the Department & Research 157. Dr. N. Maybel Starlin, M.Sc., M.Phil., M.Ed., Ph.D. (Asso. Professor & Head of the Department - SF) 	Centre)	9442304592 04651- 271197
 155. Dr. K. Paul Raj, M.Sc., M.Phil., M.Ed., Ph.D. 156. Dr. G. Johnsi Christobel, M.Sc., M.Phil., B.Ed., Ph.D. (Asso. Professor, Head of the Department & Research 157. Dr. N. Maybel Starlin, M.Sc., M.Phil., M.Ed., Ph.D. (Asso. Professor & Head of the Department - SF) 158. Dr. S. Jayakumar, M.Sc., M.Phil., B.Ed., Ph.D. 	Centre) - Asso. Prof	9442304592 04651- 271197 9442788481
 155. Dr. K. Paul Raj, M.Sc., M.Phil., M.Ed., Ph.D. 156. Dr. G. Johnsi Christobel, M.Sc., M.Phil., B.Ed., Ph.D. (Asso. Professor, Head of the Department & Research 157. Dr. N. Maybel Starlin, M.Sc., M.Phil., M.Ed., Ph.D. (Asso. Professor & Head of the Department - SF) 158. Dr. S. Jayakumar, M.Sc., M.Phil., B.Ed., Ph.D. 159. Dr. P. David Samuel, M.Sc., M.Ed., Ph.D. 	Centre) - Asso. Prof Asst. Prof.	9442304592 04651- 271197 9442788481 9442830931
 155. Dr. K. Paul Raj, M.Sc., M.Phil., M.Ed., Ph.D. 156. Dr. G. Johnsi Christobel, M.Sc., M.Phil., B.Ed., Ph.D. (Asso. Professor, Head of the Department & Research 157. Dr. N. Maybel Starlin, M.Sc., M.Phil., M.Ed., Ph.D. (Asso. Professor & Head of the Department - SF) 158. Dr. S. Jayakumar, M.Sc., M.Phil., B.Ed., Ph.D. 159. Dr. P. David Samuel, M.Sc., M.Ed., Ph.D. 160. Dr. S. Sukumaran, M.Sc., M.Phil., B.Ed., Ph.D. Self Financed 	- Asso. Prof - Asst. Prof. - Asst. Prof.	9442304592 04651- 271197 9442788481 9442830931 9486451329
 155. Dr. K. Paul Raj, M.Sc., M.Phil., M.Ed., Ph.D. 156. Dr. G. Johnsi Christobel, M.Sc., M.Phil., B.Ed., Ph.D. (Asso. Professor, Head of the Department & Research 157. Dr. N. Maybel Starlin, M.Sc., M.Phil., M.Ed., Ph.D. (Asso. Professor & Head of the Department - SF) 158. Dr. S. Jayakumar, M.Sc., M.Phil., B.Ed., Ph.D. 159. Dr. P. David Samuel, M.Sc., M.Ed., Ph.D. 160. Dr. S. Sukumaran, M.Sc., M.Phil., B.Ed., Ph.D. Self Financed 161. Dr. M. Vimala, M.Sc, M.Phil., B.Ed., Ph.D. 	Centre) - Asso. Prof Asst. Prof.	9442304592 04651- 271197 9442788481 9442830931
 155. Dr. K. Paul Raj, M.Sc., M.Phil., M.Ed., Ph.D. 156. Dr. G. Johnsi Christobel, M.Sc., M.Phil., B.Ed., Ph.D. (Asso. Professor, Head of the Department & Research 157. Dr. N. Maybel Starlin, M.Sc., M.Phil., M.Ed., Ph.D. (Asso. Professor & Head of the Department - SF) 158. Dr. S. Jayakumar, M.Sc., M.Phil., B.Ed., Ph.D. 159. Dr. P. David Samuel, M.Sc., M.Ed., Ph.D. 160. Dr. S. Sukumaran, M.Sc., M.Phil., B.Ed., Ph.D. Self Financed 161. Dr. M. Vimala, M.Sc, M.Phil., B.Ed., Ph.D. 162. Dr. G. Darling Femi, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D. 	- Asso. Prof. - Asst. Prof. - Asst. Prof. - Asst. Prof. - Asst. Prof.	9442304592 04651- 271197 9442788481 9442830931 9486451329 8940900947 9487872676
 155. Dr. K. Paul Raj, M.Sc., M.Phil., M.Ed., Ph.D. 156. Dr. G. Johnsi Christobel, M.Sc., M.Phil., B.Ed., Ph.D. (Asso. Professor, Head of the Department & Research 157. Dr. N. Maybel Starlin, M.Sc., M.Phil., M.Ed., Ph.D. (Asso. Professor & Head of the Department - SF) 158. Dr. S. Jayakumar, M.Sc., M.Phil., B.Ed., Ph.D. 159. Dr. P. David Samuel, M.Sc., M.Ed., Ph.D. 160. Dr. S. Sukumaran, M.Sc., M.Phil., B.Ed., Ph.D. Self Financed 161. Dr. M. Vimala, M.Sc, M.Phil., B.Ed., Ph.D. 162. Dr. G. Darling Femi, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D. 163. Dr. S.R. Jenisha, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D. 	- Asso. Prof - Asst. Prof. - Asst. Prof. - Asst. Prof.	9442304592 04651- 271197 9442788481 9442830931 9486451329 8940900947
 155. Dr. K. Paul Raj, M.Sc., M.Phil., M.Ed., Ph.D. 156. Dr. G. Johnsi Christobel, M.Sc., M.Phil., B.Ed., Ph.D. (Asso. Professor, Head of the Department & Research 157. Dr. N. Maybel Starlin, M.Sc., M.Phil., M.Ed., Ph.D. (Asso. Professor & Head of the Department - SF) 158. Dr. S. Jayakumar, M.Sc., M.Phil., B.Ed., Ph.D. 159. Dr. P. David Samuel, M.Sc., M.Ed., Ph.D. 160. Dr. S. Sukumaran, M.Sc., M.Phil., B.Ed., Ph.D. Self Financed 161. Dr. M. Vimala, M.Sc, M.Phil., B.Ed., Ph.D. 162. Dr. G. Darling Femi, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D. 163. Dr. S.R. Jenisha, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D. 164. Guest Faculty 	- Asso. Prof. - Asst. Prof. - Asst. Prof. - Asst. Prof. - Asst. Prof.	9442304592 04651- 271197 9442788481 9442830931 9486451329 8940900947 9487872676
 155. Dr. K. Paul Raj, M.Sc., M.Phil., M.Ed., Ph.D. 156. Dr. G. Johnsi Christobel, M.Sc., M.Phil., B.Ed., Ph.D. (Asso. Professor, Head of the Department & Research 157. Dr. N. Maybel Starlin, M.Sc., M.Phil., M.Ed., Ph.D. (Asso. Professor & Head of the Department - SF) 158. Dr. S. Jayakumar, M.Sc., M.Phil., B.Ed., Ph.D. 159. Dr. P. David Samuel, M.Sc., M.Ed., Ph.D. 160. Dr. S. Sukumaran, M.Sc., M.Phil., B.Ed., Ph.D. Self Financed 161. Dr. M. Vimala, M.Sc, M.Phil., B.Ed., Ph.D. 162. Dr. G. Darling Femi, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D. 163. Dr. S.R. Jenisha, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D. 164. Guest Faculty 165. Guest Faculty 	- Asso. Prof Asst. Prof Asst. Prof Asst. Prof Asst. Prof Asst. Prof Asst. Prof.	9442304592 04651- 271197 9442788481 9442830931 9486451329 8940900947 9487872676
 155. Dr. K. Paul Raj, M.Sc., M.Phil., M.Ed., Ph.D. 156. Dr. G. Johnsi Christobel, M.Sc., M.Phil., B.Ed., Ph.D. (Asso. Professor, Head of the Department & Research 157. Dr. N. Maybel Starlin, M.Sc., M.Phil., M.Ed., Ph.D. (Asso. Professor & Head of the Department - SF) 158. Dr. S. Jayakumar, M.Sc., M.Phil., B.Ed., Ph.D. 159. Dr. P. David Samuel, M.Sc., M.Ed., Ph.D. 160. Dr. S. Sukumaran, M.Sc., M.Phil., B.Ed., Ph.D. Self Financed 161. Dr. M. Vimala, M.Sc, M.Phil., B.Ed., Ph.D. 162. Dr. G. Darling Femi, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D. 163. Dr. S.R. Jenisha, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D. 164. Guest Faculty 165. Guest Faculty 	- Asso. Prof Asst. Prof Asst. Prof Asst. Prof Asst. Prof Asst. Prof Asst. Prof.	9442304592 04651- 271197 9442788481 9442830931 9486451329 8940900947 9487872676
 155. Dr. K. Paul Raj, M.Sc., M.Phil., M.Ed., Ph.D. 156. Dr. G. Johnsi Christobel, M.Sc., M.Phil., B.Ed., Ph.D. (Asso. Professor, Head of the Department & Research 157. Dr. N. Maybel Starlin, M.Sc., M.Phil., M.Ed., Ph.D. (Asso. Professor & Head of the Department - SF) 158. Dr. S. Jayakumar, M.Sc., M.Phil., B.Ed., Ph.D. 159. Dr. P. David Samuel, M.Sc., M.Ed., Ph.D. 160. Dr. S. Sukumaran, M.Sc., M.Phil., B.Ed., Ph.D. Self Financed 161. Dr. M. Vimala, M.Sc, M.Phil., B.Ed., Ph.D. 162. Dr. G. Darling Femi, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D. 163. Dr. S.R. Jenisha, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D. 164. Guest Faculty 165. Guest Faculty 	- Asso. Prof Asst. Prof Asst. Prof Asst. Prof Asst. Prof Asst. Prof Asst. Prof.	9442304592 04651- 271197 9442788481 9442830931 9486451329 8940900947 9487872676
 155. Dr. K. Paul Raj, M.Sc., M.Phil., M.Ed., Ph.D. 156. Dr. G. Johnsi Christobel, M.Sc., M.Phil., B.Ed., Ph.D. (Asso. Professor, Head of the Department & Research 157. Dr. N. Maybel Starlin, M.Sc., M.Phil., M.Ed., Ph.D. (Asso. Professor & Head of the Department - SF) 158. Dr. S. Jayakumar, M.Sc., M.Phil., B.Ed., Ph.D. 159. Dr. P. David Samuel, M.Sc., M.Ed., Ph.D. 160. Dr. S. Sukumaran, M.Sc., M.Phil., B.Ed., Ph.D. Self Financed 161. Dr. M. Vimala, M.Sc, M.Phil., B.Ed., Ph.D. 162. Dr. G. Darling Ferni, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D. 163. Dr. S.R. Jenisha, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D. 164. Guest Faculty 165. Guest Faculty Aided 166. Mr. C. Jeya Ananth, M.Com. 	- Asso. Prof Asst. Prof Asst. Prof Asst. Prof Asst. Prof Asst. Prof Asst. Prof.	9442304592 04651- 271197 9442788481 9442830931 9486451329 8940900947 9487872676
 155. Dr. K. Paul Raj, M.Sc., M.Phil., M.Ed., Ph.D. 156. Dr. G. Johnsi Christobel, M.Sc., M.Phil., B.Ed., Ph.D. (Asso. Professor, Head of the Department & Research 157. Dr. N. Maybel Starlin, M.Sc., M.Phil., M.Ed., Ph.D. (Asso. Professor & Head of the Department - SF) 158. Dr. S. Jayakumar, M.Sc., M.Phil., B.Ed., Ph.D. 159. Dr. P. David Samuel, M.Sc., M.Ed., Ph.D. 160. Dr. S. Sukumaran, M.Sc., M.Phil., B.Ed., Ph.D. 161. Dr. M. Vimala, M.Sc, M.Phil., B.Ed., Ph.D. 162. Dr. G. Darling Femi, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D. 163. Dr. S.R. Jenisha, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D. 164. Guest Faculty 165. Guest Faculty 166. Mr. C. Jeya Ananth, M.Com. (Asso. Professor & Head of the Department) 	Centre) - Asso. Prof Asst. Prof Asst. Prof Asst. Prof Asst. Prof Asst. Prof.	9442304592 04651-271197 9442788481 9442830931 9486451329 8940900947 9487872676 9445572739 9486501817
 155. Dr. K. Paul Raj, M.Sc., M.Phil., M.Ed., Ph.D. 156. Dr. G. Johnsi Christobel, M.Sc., M.Phil., B.Ed., Ph.D. (Asso. Professor, Head of the Department & Research 157. Dr. N. Maybel Starlin, M.Sc., M.Phil., M.Ed., Ph.D. (Asso. Professor & Head of the Department - SF) 158. Dr. S. Jayakumar, M.Sc., M.Phil., B.Ed., Ph.D. 159. Dr. P. David Samuel, M.Sc., M.Ed., Ph.D. 160. Dr. S. Sukumaran, M.Sc., M.Phil., B.Ed., Ph.D. 161. Dr. M. Vimala, M.Sc, M.Phil., B.Ed., Ph.D. 162. Dr. G. Darling Femi, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D. 163. Dr. S.R. Jenisha, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D. 164. Guest Faculty 165. Guest Faculty Aided 166. Mr. C. Jeya Ananth, M.Com. (Asso. Professor & Head of the Department) 167. Dr. P.V. Lal Wilson, M.Com., M.Phil., Ph.D., PGDC. 	Centre) - Asso. Prof Asst. Prof Asst. Prof Asst. Prof Asst. Prof Asst. Prof.	9442304592 04651- 271197 9442788481 9442830931 9486451329 8940900947 9487872676 9445572739
 155. Dr. K. Paul Raj, M.Sc., M.Phil., M.Ed., Ph.D. 156. Dr. G. Johnsi Christobel, M.Sc., M.Phil., B.Ed., Ph.D. (Asso. Professor, Head of the Department & Research 157. Dr. N. Maybel Starlin, M.Sc., M.Phil., M.Ed., Ph.D. (Asso. Professor & Head of the Department - SF) 158. Dr. S. Jayakumar, M.Sc., M.Phil., B.Ed., Ph.D. 159. Dr. P. David Samuel, M.Sc., M.Ed., Ph.D. 160. Dr. S. Sukumaran, M.Sc., M.Phil., B.Ed., Ph.D. Self Financed 161. Dr. M. Vimala, M.Sc, M.Phil., B.Ed., Ph.D. 162. Dr. G. Darling Femi, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D. 163. Dr. S.R. Jenisha, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D. 164. Guest Faculty 165. Guest Faculty 4Aided 166. Mr. C. Jeya Ananth, M.Com. (Asso. Professor & Head of the Department) 167. Dr. P.V. Lal Wilson, M.Com., M.Phil., Ph.D., PGDC. (Assistant Professor & Head of Research Centre) 	Centre) - Asso. Prof Asst. Prof Asst. Prof Asst. Prof Asst. Prof Asst. Prof.	9442304592 04651- 271197 9442788481 9442830931 9486451329 8940900947 9487872676 9445572739 9486501817 9097443322
 155. Dr. K. Paul Raj, M.Sc., M.Phil., M.Ed., Ph.D. 156. Dr. G. Johnsi Christobel, M.Sc., M.Phil., B.Ed., Ph.D. (Asso. Professor, Head of the Department & Research 157. Dr. N. Maybel Starlin, M.Sc., M.Phil., M.Ed., Ph.D. (Asso. Professor & Head of the Department - SF) 158. Dr. S. Jayakumar, M.Sc., M.Phil., B.Ed., Ph.D. 159. Dr. P. David Samuel, M.Sc., M.Ed., Ph.D. 160. Dr. S. Sukumaran, M.Sc., M.Phil., B.Ed., Ph.D. Self Financed 161. Dr. M. Vimala, M.Sc, M.Phil., B.Ed., Ph.D. 162. Dr. G. Darling Femi, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D. 163. Dr. S.R. Jenisha, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D. 164. Guest Faculty 165. Guest Faculty 4Aided 166. Mr. C. Jeya Ananth, M.Com. (Asso. Professor & Head of the Department) 167. Dr. P.V. Lal Wilson, M.Com., M.Phil., Ph.D., PGDC. (Assistant Professor & Head of Research Centre) 168. Dr. S. Ramola Pon Malar, M.Com., M.Phil., PGDB, Ph.D. 	Centre) - Asso. Prof Asst. Prof Asst. Prof Asst. Prof Asst. Prof Asst. Prof.	9442304592 04651-271197 9442788481 9442830931 9486451329 8940900947 9487872676 9445572739 9486501817
 155. Dr. K. Paul Raj, M.Sc., M.Phil., M.Ed., Ph.D. 156. Dr. G. Johnsi Christobel, M.Sc., M.Phil., B.Ed., Ph.D. (Asso. Professor, Head of the Department & Research 157. Dr. N. Maybel Starlin, M.Sc., M.Phil., M.Ed., Ph.D. (Asso. Professor & Head of the Department - SF) 158. Dr. S. Jayakumar, M.Sc., M.Phil., B.Ed., Ph.D. 159. Dr. P. David Samuel, M.Sc., M.Ed., Ph.D. 160. Dr. S. Sukumaran, M.Sc., M.Phil., B.Ed., Ph.D. Self Financed 161. Dr. M. Vimala, M.Sc, M.Phil., B.Ed., Ph.D. 162. Dr. G. Darling Ferni, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D. 163. Dr. S.R. Jenisha, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D. 164. Guest Faculty 165. Guest Faculty WG COMMERCE FACULT Aided 166. Mr. C. Jeya Ananth, M.Com. (Asso. Professor & Head of the Department) 167. Dr. P.V. Lal Wilson, M.Com., M.Phil., Ph.D., PGDC. (Assistant Professor & Head of Research Centre) 168. Dr. S. Ramola Pon Malar, M.Com., M.Phil., PGDB., Ph.D. Awaiting Approval 	Centre) - Asso. Prof Asst. Prof.	9442304592 04651-271197 9442788481 9442830931 9486451329 8940900947 9487872676 9445572739 9486501817 9097443322 9443693927
 155. Dr. K. Paul Raj, M.Sc., M.Phil., M.Ed., Ph.D. 156. Dr. G. Johnsi Christobel, M.Sc., M.Phil., B.Ed., Ph.D. (Asso. Professor, Head of the Department & Research 157. Dr. N. Maybel Starlin, M.Sc., M.Phil., M.Ed., Ph.D. (Asso. Professor & Head of the Department - SF) 158. Dr. S. Jayakumar, M.Sc., M.Phil., B.Ed., Ph.D. 159. Dr. P. David Samuel, M.Sc., M.Ed., Ph.D. 160. Dr. S. Sukumaran, M.Sc., M.Phil., B.Ed., Ph.D. Self Financed 161. Dr. M. Vimala, M.Sc, M.Phil., B.Ed., Ph.D. 162. Dr. G. Darling Femi, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D. 163. Dr. S.R. Jenisha, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D. 164. Guest Faculty 165. Guest Faculty 166. Mr. C. Jeya Ananth, M.Com. (Asso. Professor & Head of the Department) 167. Dr. P.V. Lal Wilson, M.Com., M.Phil., Ph.D., PGDCA (Assistant Professor & Head of Research Centre) 168. Dr. S. Ramola Pon Malar, M.Com., M.Phil., PGDB, Ph.D. Awaiting Approval 169. Dr. R. Mabel Sulochana, M.Com., M.Phil., B.Ed., Ph.D. 	Centre) - Asso. Prof Asst. Prof.	9442304592 04651-271197 9442788481 9442830931 9486451329 8940900947 9487872676 9445572739 9486501817 9097443322 9443693927 9443449101
 155. Dr. K. Paul Raj, M.Sc., M.Phil., M.Ed., Ph.D. 156. Dr. G. Johnsi Christobel, M.Sc., M.Phil., B.Ed., Ph.D. (Asso. Professor, Head of the Department & Research 157. Dr. N. Maybel Starlin, M.Sc., M.Phil., M.Ed., Ph.D. (Asso. Professor & Head of the Department - SF) 158. Dr. S. Jayakumar, M.Sc., M.Phil., B.Ed., Ph.D. 159. Dr. P. David Samuel, M.Sc., M.Ed., Ph.D. 160. Dr. S. Sukumaran, M.Sc., M.Phil., B.Ed., Ph.D. Self Financed 161. Dr. M. Vimala, M.Sc, M.Phil., B.Ed., Ph.D. 162. Dr. G. Darling Ferni, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D. 163. Dr. S.R. Jenisha, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D. 164. Guest Faculty 165. Guest Faculty WG COMMERCE FACULT Aided 166. Mr. C. Jeya Ananth, M.Com. (Asso. Professor & Head of the Department) 167. Dr. P.V. Lal Wilson, M.Com., M.Phil., Ph.D., PGDC. (Assistant Professor & Head of Research Centre) 168. Dr. S. Ramola Pon Malar, M.Com., M.Phil., PGDB., Ph.D. Awaiting Approval 	Centre) - Asso. Prof Asst. Prof.	9442304592 04651-271197 9442788481 9442830931 9486451329 8940900947 9487872676 9445572739 9486501817 9097443322 9443693927 9443449101 9786710206
 155. Dr. K. Paul Raj, M.Sc., M.Phil., M.Ed., Ph.D. 156. Dr. G. Johnsi Christobel, M.Sc., M.Phil., B.Ed., Ph.D. (Asso. Professor, Head of the Department & Research 157. Dr. N. Maybel Starlin, M.Sc., M.Phil., M.Ed., Ph.D. (Asso. Professor & Head of the Department - SF) 158. Dr. S. Jayakumar, M.Sc., M.Phil., B.Ed., Ph.D. 159. Dr. P. David Samuel, M.Sc., M.Ed., Ph.D. 160. Dr. S. Sukumaran, M.Sc., M.Phil., B.Ed., Ph.D. Self Financed 161. Dr. M. Vimala, M.Sc, M.Phil., B.Ed., Ph.D. 162. Dr. G. Darling Femi, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D. 163. Dr. S.R. Jenisha, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D. 164. Guest Faculty 165. Guest Faculty 166. Mr. C. Jeya Ananth, M.Com. (Asso. Professor & Head of the Department) 167. Dr. P.V. Lal Wilson, M.Com., M.Phil., Ph.D., PGDC. (Assistant Professor & Head of Research Centre) 168. Dr. S. Ramola Pon Malar, M.Com., M.Phil., PGDB, Ph.D. Awaiting Approval 169. Dr. R. Mabel Sulochana, M.Com., M.Phil., Ph.D. 170. Dr. V. Leema Glory, M.Com., M.Phil., Ph.D. 	Centre) - Asso. Prof Asst. Prof.	9442304592 04651-271197 9442788481 9442830931 9486451329 8940900947 9487872676 9445572739 9486501817 9097443322 9443693927 9443449101

PG COMMERCE FACULTY (SF)

172. Dr. M. Ashitha Salomie Aberenie, M.Com., B.Ed., M.Phil, Ph.D. - Asso.Prof. 9443453139 173. Dr. C. Christal Pappa, M.Com, M.B.A., M.Phil., Ph.D. (Asst. Professor & Head of the Department - Incharge) 9486008175 174. Dr. V. Viji Kumar, M.Com, M.Phil., MBA, PGDCA., Ph.D. Asst.Prof. 9944670563 175. Dr. A. Joel Keenes, M.Com., M.Phil., Ph.D. - Asst.Prof. 9486863376 176. Dr. R. Rema Mary, M.Com., M.Phil., Ph.D. - Asst.Prof. 9486059779 177. Mr. C. John Samuel, M.Com., M.Phil. - Asst.Prof. 9566405220 178. Mr. S. Prabin, M.Com., M.Phil. - Asst.Prof. 9894183731 179. Guest Faculty **MANAGEMENT STUDIES FACULTY (SF)** 180. Dr. S. Sam Santhose, MBA., Ph.D. 9443187199 (Associate Professor & Head of the Department) 181. Dr. C.L. Jeba Melvin, M.Com., M.B.A., M.Phil., Ph.D. (Asso. Professor & Head of Research Centre) 9442161911 182. Dr. L. Noble Lawrence, M.B.A., M.Phil., Ph.D. - Asst. Prof. 9486863944 183. Mrs. D. Ashlin Melbha, M.B.A. - Asst.Prof. 8903605614 184. Dr. N. Arun Fred, B.E., M.B.A., Ph.D. - Asst.Prof. 9786551260 185. Mrs.T. Helen Snekha, M.B.A. - Asst.Prof. 7667178212 186. Mr. P. Prejith, B.Tech., M.B.A. - Asst.Prof. 9944092529 187. Dr. B. Anisha, M.B.A., M.Phil., Ph.D. Asst.Prof. 9585084617 188. Mrs. S. Boving Sathya, B.E., M.B.A. Asst.Prof. 8760202608 189. Mr. S.M. Goldyn Abric Sam, M.Tech., M.B.A.. - Asst.Prof. 9994636352 TOURISM MANAGEMENT FACULTY (SF) 190. Mrs. T.S. Shiny, MTM. 8903250757 (Asst. Professor & Head of the Department) 191. Mrs. H. Janelent Lina, MTM., M.Phil., - Asst.Prof. 8903534489 **PHYSICAL EDUCATION (SF)** 192. Guest Faculty 193. Guest Faculty 194. Guest Faculty 195. Guest Faculty **DIRECTOR OF PHYSICAL EDUCATION** Aided 196. Dr. M. Daniel Perinbaraj, M.P.Ed., M.Phil., Ph.D. 9442305708 (Asso. Prof. & Head of the Department - SF) LIBRARIAN Aided 9865772367 197. Dr. C. Paulson, M.A., B.Ed., MLIS., M.Phil., Ph.D. **CHAPLAIN**

Rev. (Mrs.) S. Rajalin Jeyam, B.Com., B.D., M.Th.

9487311760

NON - TEACHING STAFF

Aided

Alu	eu		
1.	Mrs. P. Paul Thangam, M.A., M.Phil.	Superintendent (S.G)	9789744065
2.	Mr. R. Festus	Assistant (S.G)	9442566665
3.	Mr. K. Mohanan, M.A.	Assistant (S.G)	8300121173
4.	Mrs. K. Sutha, M.A.	Assistant (S.G)	8903256933
5.	Mr. M. Sekar	Junior Assistant (S.G)	7598552597
6.	Mr. M. Selvadhas, M.A.	Junior Assistant	9486203748
7.	Mr. R. Rajasingh, B.A.	Junior Assistant	9442053274
8.	Mr. S. Jayadhas	Junior Assistant	9952197909
9.	Mrs. H. Premalatha, M.A.	Typist (S.G)	9385510192
10.	Mrs. D. Pushpa Sutha B.A.	Typist (S.G)	8903251278
11.	Mr. V.R. Sutherlal Jeyasingh	Store Keeper (S.G)	9715590900
12.	Mr. Anura C. Nelson, B.Sc., DEEE	Training Instructor	9442304672
13.	Mr. S. Jayasingh	Lab. Assistant (S.G)	9442301366
14.	Mr. A. Ramachandran	Lab. Assistant (S.G)	9488273486
15.	Mr. P. Ravidhas, B.A	Lab. Assistant (S.G)	9487057304
16.	Mr. P. Sundaram	Lab. Assistant (S.G)	9486550393
17.	Mr. K. Palayyan, B.Com.	Lab Assistant (S.G.)	9442584519
18.	Mr. N. Robin Jebanese, B.Sc., B.Ed.	Lab Assistant (S.G.)	9443177655
19.	Mr. G.Solomon Soundara Raj	Lab Assistant (S.G.)	9442008811
20.	Mr. T. Godwin, M.Sc	Lab Assistant (S.G.)	9442383159
21.	Mr. Anbudhas J. Ronald	Lab Assistant (S.G.)	9442537072
22.	Mr. C. Paul Raj	Lab Assistant (S.G.)	9487448951
23.	Mr. A. Isaac Jaya Singh	Museum Keeper (S.G)	9487583718
24.	Mr. C. Bright Sam	Library Assistant (SG)	9944046063
25.	Mr. N. Madhubalan	Record clerk (S.G.)	9942239134
26.	Mr. K. Geetha Kumar	Record clerk	9486756886
27.	Mr. J. Jeba Isan	Office Assistant (S.G)	9486550629
28.	Mr. C. Ashok Kumar	Office Assistant (S.G)	9486623129
29.	Mr. P. Paul Stephenson, M.A.	Office Assistant	9488307563
30.	Mr. G. Jayasekhar	Office Assistant	9095681497
31.	Mr. R. Arul Jose	Sweeper	8012602136
32.	Mr. C. Selvaraj	Sweeper	9789758869
33.	Mr. G. John Christopher	Sweeper	9442075294
34.	Mr. C. Yesu Selvan	Sweeper	8015747482
35.	Mr. J. Robinson	Gardener	9487120906
36.	Mr. C. Nagendran	Gardener	9486472933
37.	Mrs. R. Christy	Water Woman (Spl.G)	9688218044
38.	Mr. R. Sabu	Water Man	9659738308
39.	Mr. D. Prince	Watchman	9952297893
40.	Mr. R. James Rajan	Scavenger	9442261256
41.	Mr. J. Rajamony	Marker	9488348013
Se	lf Financed		
42.	Mr. R. Gnanadhas		9486550332
43.	Mr. T. Senthil Kumar		9442301206
44.	Mr. L. Wilson		9488880702
45.	Mrs. P. Bensi Kumari		9688214574

46.	Mrs. T. Saroja		8508908801
47.	Mr. C.R. Jayasekharan		9487385519
48.	Mr. M. Rajendran		9486114813
49.	Mr. P. Dennison		9486070601
50.	Mr. R. Obath Reje, DCSE		7845225485
51.	Mr. L. Jacob Bennet Rajan		9629464810
52.	Dr.V. Sunitha, M.Com., M.Phil., P.G.D.C.A., Ph.	D. (Language Lab Acat)	9442456348
53.	Mr. D.E. Sam Vasantha Lal	D. (Language Lab Asst.)	7598721445
54.	Mr.C. Ramachandran, M.A., B.Ed.		9952458544
55.	Mr. G. Lazer D.E.C.E., M.Com.		9442844909
56.	Mr. M. Emel Eber Singh, B.A.		9688573659
57.	Mr. A. Kumaresan		9442002584
57. 58.	Mr. N. Shibu		7373936336
59.	Mr. D. Jeyasingh		9488074168
60.	Mr. R. Alfred		9952458544
61.			9865787274
62.	Mr. J. Jabasingh, B.Sc., PGDCA. Mr. S. Rajan		9487274534
63.	Mr. J. John Christopher, B.Sc.		9345070438
64.	Mr. K. Rajan		9486551659
65.	Mr. R. Rajmohan		8940914533
66.	*		9629728292
67.	Mr. J. Jeba Kumar Mr. C. John Jebamoni		9788689819
68.	Mr. C. Durlesly		9443909669
69.	Mr. B. Jeyasingh	(Electrician)	9486511932
70.	Mr.K.Shibumon	(Esecurcian)	9486166006
71.	Mr. J. Sarjin Lal Mon	(Electrician)	9688026233
72.	Mr. S.V. Suhirthar Singh, DEEE	(Esecurcian)	9894692679
73.	Mr. R.M. Shajin		7598606614
74.	Mrs. T.K. Mini, M.Sc., M.Phil.		8344511805
75.	Mr. A. Titus		9443860911
76.	Mr. J.S. Sargeo, M.A.	(Bursar's Office)	8489364221
77.	Mrs. K. Rebekkal	(Sweeper)	8940613479
78.	Mrs. K. Saroja	(Sweeper)	9688026306
79.	Mrs. S. Stella Reetha	(Sweeper)	9791870929
80.	Mrs. T. Kala	(Sweeper)	8903927924
81.	Mrs. S. Ronikam	(Sweeper)	8098816065
82.	Mrs. M. Victoria	(Sweeper)	9445474734
83.	Mrs. K. Sugumari	(Sweeper)	9585774172
84.	Mrs. J. Saroja	(Sweeper)	9086315332
85.	Mrs. Bindhu	(Bursar's Office)	9442075785
86.	Mrs. T. Amalarani	(Sweeper)	2.12075705
87.	Mr. J. John Jeba Singh, BCA	(Bursar's Office/Lab)	7598081223
88.	Mrs. R. Mary Stella	(Sweeper)	9791870929
89.	Mrs. Lalitha Bai	(Bursar's Office)	9965317740
90.	Mrs. K. Beaula Mabel*	(Distance Education)	9487114253
91.	Mrs. A. Leela*	(Scavenger)	9606206156
		(

^{*} Subject to approval of Governing Board

4. COURSES OFFERED

U.G. Aided

- 1. B.A. Tamil Literature
- 2. B.A. English Literature
- 3. B.A. History (Tamil Medium)
- 4. B.A. History (English Medium)
- 5. B.A. Economics
- 6. B.Com
- 7. B.Sc. Mathematics
- 8. B.Sc. Physics
- 9. B.Sc. Chemistry
- 10. B.Sc. Botany
- 11. B.Sc. Zoology
- 12. B.Sc. Computer Science

U.G. Self - Financing Scheme

- 1. B.A. English Literature
- 2. B.A. Tourism Management
- 3. B.Com.
- 4. B.B.A.
- 5. B.Sc. Mathematics
- 6. B.Sc. Physical Education
- 7. B.Sc.Computer Science
- 8. B.C.A.

P.G. Aided

- 1. M.A. History
- 2. M.Sc. Mathematics
- 3. M.Sc. Physics

P.G. Self - Financing Scheme

- M.A.Tamil
- 2. M.A. English
- 3. M.A. Economics
- 4. M.Com.
- 5. M.Sc. Mathematics
- 6. M.Sc. Physics
- 7. M.Sc. Chemistry
- 8. M.Sc. Botany
- 9. M.Sc. Zoology
- 10. M.Sc. Computer Science
- 11. MCA (AICTE Approved)
- 12. MBA (AICTE Approved)

M.Phil. Aided

History

M.Phil. Self - Financing Scheme

- 1. Mathematics
- 2. Physics
- 3. Chemistry
- 4. Botany
- 5. Zoology
- 6. Commerce
- 7. English
- 8. Tamil
- 9. Economics
- 10. Management Studies
- 11. Computer Science

Ph.D.

- Tamil
 English
 History
 Economics
- 5. Commerce 6. Management Studies
- 7. Mathematics8. Physics9. Chemistry10. Botany
- 11. Zoology 12. Computer Science

UGC - SPONSORED CAREER ORIENTED PROGRAMMES

Certificate, Diploma and Advanced Diploma Courses (One year)

- 1. Visual Communication
- 2. Graphics for Visual Communication
- 3. Herbal Science
- 4. Export and Import Management
- 5. Business Communication
- 6. Handicrafts
- 7. Air-ticketing and Cargo Management
- 8. Computational Biology
- 9. Computer Aided Accounting
- 10. Entrepreneurship

University Approved Certificate Courses

Spoken English (2 Batches)

Training Programme

- Spoken Hindi
- 2. Driving

5. Ph.D. GUIDES

Tamil

- 1. Dr. C. Selva Kumar
- 2. Dr. A. Sajan
- 3. Dr. S. Geetha
- 4. Dr. G. Ginila
- 5. Dr. Y.N. Adlin Beula
- 6. Dr. E. Jasmin Viji
- 7. Dr. S.S. Sheeba
- 8. Dr. R. Anitha Helen
- 9. Dr. S. Mehalin Chandra
- 10. Dr. J. Freeda Mabel Rani
- 11. Dr. T. David
- 12. Dr. A. Brainy
- 13. Dr. C.R. Jeslin Saji
- 14. Dr. J. Amitha Darwin

English

- 15. Dr. M. Prabha Punniavathi
- 16. Dr. S. Angelin Sheeja
- 17. Dr. S. Sunitha
- 18. Dr. L.M. Samuel Nayagam
- 19. Dr. T. Subitha
- 20. Dr. G. Anne Nithiya
- 21. Dr. P.V. Annie Gladys
- 22. Dr. J. Giftlin Iyadurai
- 23. Dr. P.J. Giftlin
- 24. Dr. P. Helmsly Solomon

Mathematics

- 25. Dr. A. Pramila Inpa Rose
- 26. Dr. A. Vijayan
- 27. Dr. E. Ebin Raja Merly
- 28. Dr. T. Shyla Isac Mary
- 29. Dr. S. Asha
- 30. Dr. D. Nidha
- 31. Dr. G. Sudhana
- 32. Dr. Linta K. Wilson
- 33. Dr. S. Freeda

Physics

- 34. Dr. R. Sheela Christy
- 35. Dr. C. Arul Dhas
- 36. Dr. E. Ashlyn Kirupa
- 37. Dr. R. Racil Jeya Geetha
- 38. Dr. P.J. Jegan Babu
- 39. Dr. S.E. Joema
- 40. Dr. A.S. Jebamalar
- 41. Dr. S. Jeslin Sunitha Bai

Chemistry

- 42. Dr. N.J. Nevaditha
- 43. Dr. C. Isac Sobana Raj

- 44. Dr. T.F. Abbs Fen Reji
- 45. Dr. P. Metilda
- 46. Dr. K.L.P. Sheeja Lovely
- 47. Dr. A. Jepa Malar
- 48. Dr. E.K. Kirupa Vasam
- 49. Dr. S. Viola Rose
- 50. Dr. S.P. Selvin Pragalath Paul
- 51. Dr. S. Ginil Mon

Botany

- 52. Dr. K. Paul Raj
- 53. Dr. G. Johnsi Christobel
- 54. Dr. P. David Samuel
- 55. Dr. S. Sukumaran

Zoology

Dr. G.D. Biji

Computer Science

- 57. Dr. C.H. Arun
- 58. Dr. Y. Jacob Vetharaj
- 59. Dr. P. Amudha Bhomini
- 60. Dr. W.R. Sam Emmanuel
- 61. Dr. I. Shatheesh Sam
- 62. Dr. A. Boyed Wesley
- 63. Dr. D.S. Misbha

History

- 64. Dr. M. Glory Bai
- 65. Dr. N. Austin John Manohar
- 66. Dr. G. M. Sunder Singh
- 67. Dr. O. Reegan
- 68. Dr. N. Santhy
- 69. Dr. C. Godwin Sam
- 70. Dr. K. Edwin Sam
- 71. Dr. J.K. John Britto
- 72. Dr. V. Sejin

Economics

- 73. Dr. G. Robert Gixon
- 74. Dr. M. Moni
- 75. Dr. P. Beula
- 76. Dr. P.C. Jose Paul
- 77. Dr. G. Gnana Elpinston
- 78. Dr. S. Sunitha

Commerce

- 79. Dr. P.V. Lal Wilson
- 80. Dr. S. Ramola Pon Malar
- 81. Dr. R. Mabel Sulochana

Management Studies

- 82. Dr. C.L. Jeba Melvin
- 83. Dr. N. Arun Fred

6. FEES, CONCESSIONS & SCHOLARSHIPS

TUITION FEES

Every student has to pay the whole fees prescribed for each semester in one instalment.

The semester fees for the academic year will be collected before reopening or at the time of admission, the special fees will not be refunded if the student fails to join the College or leaves after joining. The second instalment will be collected in December. There is no Tuition Fee for UG Students of aided courses.

The Schedule for payment of fees will be notified at the beginning of every semester.

According to the Tamil Nadu Education Rule 90(a) "if a student fails to pay his/her fee on the day fixed for payment, a fine at the rate of Re. 1 per day has to be collected from the date of implementing the fine. If thereafter a student fails to remit his /her fees with fine within 10 working days, his/her name has to be removed from the rolls. Absence from College with or without leave applications offers no ground for exemption with regard to fee payment. If readmitted, he/ she must pay in addition to the fees and fine due from him/her and a readmission fee of Rs. 5. Holders of fee concession and scholarships of any kind are also bound by all the above regulations.

CONCESSIONS AND SCHOLARSHIPS

The Management and the Governments, both the state and the Central, have come forward to help students in their study in various forms. Eligibility conditions for availing scholarship will be announced as and when needed through notices to the students. Scholarship forms will be issued to students at the College Office in time. These scholarships and concessions should be applied for only after the students pay the first semester fees in full and enroll in the College. All those who avail scholarships and fee concession must secure 75% of the attendance in all the semesters.

Good Samaritan Free Education

The College provides free education to 10 deserved students coming from below poverty line and 7 outstanding sports persons.

SCHOLARSHIPS

- I) Adhi Dhravida Scholarship for the Hindu Scheduled Caste Scheduled Tribe students. Income limit is Rs. 200000/-per annum.
- ii) Govt. of India Scholarship for the Differently Abled and the Blind.
 - Income limit is Rs. 50000/- per annum.
- iii) National Scholarship for meritorious Students

iv) Scholarship for first generation graduates;

This Scholarship is given to students who come from families where there are no graduates and whose parental income does not exceed Rs. 50000/- per annum. This is given to students of U.G. courses till the completion of the course. If they break their studies they should refund the whole amount they received from the Government.

v) Nagammayar fee concession:

This fee concession is awarded to all P.G. girl students belonging to backward classes and girls of Nair community whose parents' annual income does not exceed Rs. 24000/-. They should continue their studies till the completion of the course lest they should refund the concession amount to the Government Income certificate obtained from the Tahsildar should be submitted every year to the college.

- vi) **Dependants of Ex. Servicemen** can apply through the D.S.S.A. Board.
- vii) The incentive for **Tamil Medium** degree Students will be Rs. 400/- as per the Government rules.

OTHER STATE GOVT. SCHOLARSHIPS

- i) Department of Adhi Dravida Welfare awards scholarships to Scheduled Caste/Scheduled Tribe students including converts whose parents' annual income does not exceed Rs. 2,00,000/-These students should not avail of Govt. of India Post Merit Scholarship.
- ii) State Govt. Scholarship for **Differently-abled** and **the Blind**.
- iii) Department of **Backward Classes** awards scholarships to all **B.C.** and **M.B.C.** students. Income limit for B.C is Rs. 2,00,000/-per annum. Students of M.B.C. have no income limit.
- iv) Fee concession is available for the wards of farmers having identity card.

Eligible students get the forms from the college office. Filled in application forms accompanied by attested copies of Income and Community certificates signed by the Tahsildar, should be submitted before the 25th of July.

The Community Certificate should agree with the Community mentioned in the S.S.L.C. Book. Incomplete application forms will be rejected.

OTHER SCHOLARSHIPS

- 1. Scholarship for Children of Church Workers.
- 2. Scholarship for Children of Non-Teaching Staff.
- 3. Govt. of India Scholarship for Minority Students.
- 4. Management Scholarship for Blind Students (For SF also)
- 4. Children of Farmers (For SF also)

The amount of Scholarships for the first two is determined on the basis of the available funds and the number of beneficiaries. The third one is given to Christian / Muslim Students.

STUDENT AID FUND

The student aid fund is generated from the student aid fee of Rs. 2/- collected from each student. This will be available in the form of cash for poor deserving students to meet examination fee, a small part of tuition fee, cost of specific books essential for their study, clothing or medical expenses.

Meritorious but poor students who wish to avail of this fund, can apply to the Principal through their HoD. Based on the recommendations of the HoD and the advice of the advisory body consisting of students and staff representatives, the Principal will administer the fund. In addition to the financial status and academic performance, the conduct and character of the beneficiary will also be an important determining factor in the selection of students who benefit from the above fund.

The interest of the endowment amount of Rs. 4000/- instituted by Prof. A.J. Harris is available for the purpose of extending aid for the deserving students.

FREE MID-DAY MEAL SCHEME

With the contribution by the staff, students, well wishers and the Management, the College provides free mid-day meals on working days to a limited number of poor students. More students could benefit if the fund is increased.

The interest of the endowment funds like Rev. Harris Memorial Endowment (Rs. 1000/-) Miss. Isaacs Endowment (Rs. 1000/-) (both were instituted in the beginning stage of NMCC) and the Endowment (Rs. 7,000/-) instituted by the College Students Council of 1978-79 are also available for the above purpose.

Other Student Support Schemes:

- * Endowment prize for meritorious Students.
- * Merit Scholarship for poor & rank holders sponsored by Alumni Association
- * Management Scholarship for poor Students
- * Financial help for attending seminar, paper presentation etc.



A) Library and Book Bank

The Library Block is functioning in the eastern part (First Floor) of the Emlyn Block. The library has a collection of about **61500** volumes in all disciplines. The Library subscribes to **11** dailies, and more than **55** Journals and Magazines in almost all subjects besides general periodicals. Being a bilingual area, reading materials are provided in three languages viz. Tamil, Malayalam & English. The general reading room can accommodate nearly 100 readers at a time. A reference section is maintained especially for research scholars. Open access is given to all students. The Library is kept open on all working days from 9.15 a.m. to 5.00 p.m. During vacation the library is kept open on all Wednesdays.

U.G. Students who belong to the socially and educationally backward classes can avail book bank facilities. They can borrow books from the library for a whole semester which they need to return only after the semester examinations.

Every student in the College is eligible for membership in the Library. On production of the Identity Card at the Library counter, books will be issued to the students. The books borrowed from the Library should be returned within fifteen calendar days, failing which an overdue charge of 25 paise per day will be collected. If the book is not on demand, it will be renewed for another fifteen days. For renewal, the book should be presented at the counter. Each borrower of a book is personally responsible for the book from the Library. Books are to be handled very carefully. If any book is damaged, it should either be replaced or its cost be paid with an additional cost along with overdue charges.

Sufficient number of computers are installed in the Library with internet facility. Students can avail this facility at free of cost.

Reference books and periodicals are available only for reference in the Library. Strict silence should be maintained in the Library and reading room.

(B) Students' Book Store

The purpose of the Students' Books Store is to supply books and note books to the students in time. The cost of books, not issued to students, will be refunded at the end of the year. Students are asked to

check up the individual account cards maintained in the Book Store before closing the accounts for the year. Accounts of students who leave the College during the year will be settled immediately before getting the Transfer Certificate. Students are instructed to note down the cost of books they receive for future reference.

(C) Students' Christian Movement:

The Students' Christian Movement (SCM) provides Christian values to the Protestant Christian Students of the College . The Principal is the Patron of this movement who is guided by the Chaplain. It has two Staff Advisors, a secretary and student representatives from each class. The activities are:

- 1. Morning worship during working days
- 2. Special meetings on every Tuesday.
- 3. Hospital visits.
- Contribution to Blind School Students, Cancer Patients and AIDS Victims
- 5. Carol rounds during Christmas.

(D) Christian Education Council Diploma Class

The Christian Education Council Diploma class was initiated in our College in 1991. The syllabus for the first year students is New Testament, second year - Old Testament and third year - Christian Faith. The Classes are conducted every Wednesday evening. The annual examination is conducted in March.

(E) Language Lab:

The Language Laboratory started functioning from 2008. This computer aided lab helps the students to develop their communication skills. Training will be given to all the students in a phased manner.





(a) General Discipline

- 1. Every student has an obligation to obey the rules and regulations of the College and to respect and uphold its discipline.
 - Students should wear uniform dress on all working days except last working day of every month.
 - Boys are allowed to wear only shirts and pants.
 - Boys should not wear short shirts/Multicoloured shirts with pictures/ Pants with Multiple pockets/Jeans pants/T-shirts/Dhothies*.
 - Girls should dress modestly and should not wear transparent dresses/half Sarees.
- 2. The behaviour of the students should be gentlemanly. Indecent behaviour towards teachers or fellow students or others will be dealt with seriously.
- 3. The students should move quietly from one class room to another and maintain discipline.
- 4. Students should be in their classes in time, and shall sit according to their class number.
- 5. No student shall leave the classroom or laboratory without the permission of the teacher-in-charge.
- 6. Late comers shall enter the class room or laboratory only with the permission of the teacher-in-charge.
- 7. The cleanliness and safety of the College building and its property is the responsibility of every student. Any attempt to damage the College property would be viewed very seriously.
- 8. Students are prohibited from organizing or attending meetings in the College, distributing notices or hand bills or collecting money for any purpose without the permission of the Principal.
- 9. Students shall not address to any authority in a collective petition or make complaints to a body. All requests, petitions, complaints and appeals should be made to the Principal.
- 10. Every student must wear the Identity Card in the College premises.
- 11. Smoking and use of alcohol or intoxicating drinks or drugs are strictly prohibited.
- 12. The College authorities will not be responsible for misconduct or criminal offence outside the College. Students are expected to behave in a fitting manner even outside the College so as to keep up the good name of the College.

- 13. The boys should not enter the premises of the girls' retiring room under any circumstance.
- 14. Students are not permitted to bring cell phones into the campus. Violation of this rule will be viewed seriously.
- 15. Eve-teasing and ragging are banned in the campus. If any student indulges in eve-teasing and ragging, criminal action will be initiated against that student.
- 16. Male students should have their hair trimmed in a descent manner. They should have a clean-shaved face. Keeping beards and growing fancy moustache are prohibited.
- 17. The students are strictly warned not to track College controversy matters in social media like facebook, Whatsapp, Youtube etc. If violated strict action will be taken.

18. Any student

- i) Who is persistently insubordinate
- ii) Who is habitually irregular in attendance or inattentive to his work in class.
- iii) Who is repeatedly or willfully mischievous or obscene in word or act.
- iv) Who is guilty of fraud or malpractice in examinations
- v) Who takes part in political agitations or in any movement causing social discord: will be removed from the rolls temporarily or permanently according to the severity of the offence.

(b) Issue of certificates

- 1. Transfer Certificates will be issued to students who leave the Institution, only after all the dues are paid.
- 2. Certificate (Transfer, conduct etc.) will be issued within a week from the date of application.
- 3. The Principal will not issue a certificate of pass for any University Examination.
- 4. Fees for the issue of certificates:
 - a) Duplicate Transfer Certificate Rs. 500
 - b) Any information / Certificates from the College records (for passed out students) Rs. 100 + Search fee
 - c) Bonafide Certificate Rs. 50

© Attendance & Leave

1. University and College rules require regular attendance in all classes (theory and practical), Games, NCC., NSS., and other part V subjects.

- 2. Leave should be applied for, in advance in the form available at the office. Leave application should be addressed to the Vice-Principal/Principal through HoD.
- 3. Absence without the leave application is punishable with fine.
- 4. Attendance is taken at the beginning of each period. Absence in one class either in the morning or evening will be recorded as absence for half a day.
- 5. In case of unforeseen and unavoidable circumstances, the leave applications shall be submitted immediately on return after absence.
- 6. A student absenting himself from the College for more than 15 consecutive working days without satisfactory explanation is liable to be removed from the rolls.
- 7. Leave applications, in the case of illness should be countersigned by the parents or guardian. Application for sick leave for more than three days should be accompanied by medical certificate.
- 8. No student will be exempted from Tests or Assignments.
- 9. Fee concession holders and scholarship holders should have minimum 90% attendance (G.O. 666 of 24.4.1979)
- 10. Students have to put in 75% attendance for writing University examination without paying condonation fee to the University. Rs. 1000/- will be charged from those who have 60% to 75% attendance, and if less than 60% the semester has to be repeated.
- 11. The University has introduced break system from the academic year 2017-18 in which the students who repeat the semester cannot continue the course.





Students' Council Constitution

ARTICLE-I: Aim

- A. The aim of the Council is to help students engage themselves in meaningful pursuits outside the co-curricular programme of the College and to provide opportunities for training as good citizens.
- B. The Council will try to achieve these aims mainly through debates, lectures, meetings and cultural programmes.

ARTICLE II: Membership

All students of the College shall be deemed to be members of the Council, for the academic year and all members of the staff shall be its honorary members.

ARTICLE III: Office Bearers of the Executive committee

- A. The Principal is the President of the Council, and he may appoint three members of the staff to the Executive Committee of the Council, out of which one will be the Treasurer and two will be Advisors.
- B. There shall be an elected Chairman, Vice-Chairman, Secretary and Joint-Secretary for the Council.
- C. The Chairman may preside over ordinary meetings of the Council. The Principal or the Vice- Principal shall preside over business and special meetings of the Council and also the meetings of the Executive Committee
- D. The secretary shall arrange the meetings of the Council in consultation with the President and Chairman and shall conduct other matters of the Council according to the decision of the President and the Executive Committee of the Council.

The Composition of Executive Committee:

- 1. The Principal
- 2. The Vice-Principal
- 3. The Bursar
- 4. Three staff members nominated by the Principal (2 Advisors and 1 Treasurer)
- 5. The Chairman (Students' Council)
- 6. The Vice-Chairman (Students' Council)
- 7. The Secretary (Students' Council)
- 8. The joint-Secretary (Students' Council)
- 9. Six other elected members (Students' Council)

10. Two other students to be co-opted to the Committee on nomination by the Principal to secure fair representation.

ARTICLE IV: Election:

Mode of Election

As per the Manomaniam Sundaranar University Guidelines (Vide No. MSU/A/CO.UN.EL/2007-08), the College adopts indirect election in electing the office - bearers and the executive members of the Students Union Council. Under indirect election method, each class, I, II and III years of under graduate courses, I and II years of post graduate programmes and M.Phil. will elect a representative each and all these class representatives will form the electoral College to elect the Office - bearers and members to Executive directly.

The apex body under the proposed dispensation will be "University Students' Union", to which the electoral College will be the students' representatives chosen from affiliated Colleges and University Departments (Chairman and Secretary). For the University Students' Union, four office bearers as in Colleges, and two student representatives from each District, Tirunelveli, Tuticorin and Kanniyakumari ($3 \times 2 = 6$), for the Executive Committee will be elected.

Eligibility of Students to contest

- * A student contesting the election should be a regular full time student who has cleared all papers till the date of nomination with 75% attendance in the previous semester. The contesting candidates should not have criminal charges or affiliation to any political or communal outfit. They should not have any charges of indiscipline.
- * All the students of the College shall have the right to vote and contest in the election of the Students' Council. The Chairman and the Secretary candidates shall be from the third year UG classes or second year P.G. classes or M.Phil. classes.
- * Students elected as Chairman, Vice-Chairman, Secretary, Joint-Secretary and Executive Committee Members of the Council shall not hold office in any other association in the College and shall resign other offices to which they may have been elected earlier.
- * First year UG and PG students cannot become members of Executive Committee.
- * The elections of the Chairman, Vice-chairman, Secretary, Joint-Secretary and student members of the Executive Committee will be conducted by President or by the Advisor appointed by him. Elections shall generally be by secret ballot.
- * If any student is identified as guilty and fined Rs. 50/- and above, that

student shall not be eligible to contest in any of the Students' Council elections.

Grievance Cell

- * A Grievance Cell constituted by the staff council will dispose off the election related disputes and complaints within 24 hours.
- * The Grievance Cell will have the authority to cancel the candidature of a contestant who violates the election norms.

Code of Conduct

No election related expenditure will be permitted. Corrupt practices are totally prohibited. Wall posters, pamphlets and handbills are banned. No outsider should be allowed during the days of election process. Procession of any kind and anywhere are strictly prohibited. In the event of the violence or factional clashes, the President will cancel the whole election process and inform the decision to the University authority concerned.

Deadline for Elections

The duration of the process of election should not exceed four days in a College. The election for the University Students' Union should be completed before **December 20, 2021**.

ARTICLE V: Meetings of the Executive Committee

- A. The Executive Committee of the Council shall discuss the programme of activities at least once a semester.
- B. A notice of at least three days shall be given for meetings of the Committee by the Secretary. Urgent or special meetings may be convened on short notice on the authorization of the President.
- C. The proceedings of all the meetings of the Committee should be recorded.
- D. 50 percent shall be the quorum for the Executive meeting.
- E. The President has the right to convene the Executive Committee of the Council at any time.

The President shall have the power to issue directions for the proper conduct of meetings and other affairs of the Council and to revise the regulations. His interpretation of the regulations and his decisions in any dispute shall be final.

CODE OF CONDUCT OF THE ELECTED STUDENTS

(Vide proceedings of the Director of Collegiate Education No. 5763116/82 date 29-9-82.)

1. The office - bearers of the Students' Council shall co-operate fully with the Principal and Staff of the College in promoting intellectual and cultural activities among students.

- 2. The Students' Council Office-bearers shall take upon themselves the responsibility of not involving in any act of indiscipline leading to disruption of normal life in the campus.
- 3. The problems and issues in the College shall be resolved by representations and negotiations and not be resorting to any other method.
- 4. The Office-bearers shall under no circumstance deem it as part of their duty to represent to the authorities on matters and causes, which do not fall under the purview of the Council.
- 5. The Office-bearers may make their representations to the Principal only on matters pertaining to the general interest of the students and not on individual cases.
- 6. The Council Office-bearers shall not interfere directly or indirectly in matters involving discipline and action thereon, which are the responsibilities of the Principal.
- 7. No decision on the activities/programmes of the Council shall be taken by the Council Office-bearers except with the recommendations of the Students' Representatives Council consisting of the Office-bearers of the Department Associations and Staff Advisers with the approval of the Principal.
- 8. The Budget for the Council shall be prepared by the Council Office-bearers in consultation with the Students' Representatives Council and the Staff Advisers. This shall be submitted to the Principal for approval.
- 9. It shall be obligatory on the part of the Council Office-bearers to present the statement of accounts of the Union twice a semester to the Students' Representatives Council.
- 10. The Office-bearers shall not invite any outsider to the College for meetings and functions except with the approval and consent of the Principal.
- 11. The Council Office-bearers shall not involve themselves in any kind of fund-raising campaigns except with the specific approval of the Principal.
- 12. The above said instructions shall be followed and those who violate these shall be dealt with suitably.

10. OUR UNIVERSTIY AND GURRICULUM

Manonmaniam Sundaranar University (Estd:1991) Abishekapatti, Thirunelveli - 12. Phone: 0462 - 2333741

Reception : 9487999687, 9487999688

Chancellor : Off : 044-25670099

Res: 044-22351313 Fax: 044-22350570

Vice Chancellor: Dr. K. Pitchumani, M.Sc., Ph.D., D.Sc.

Phone: 0462-2337231

e-mail: vcofficemsu@msuniv.ac.in

Registrar (i/c) : Dr. R. Maruthakutti

Off: 0462 - 2338636

e-mail: registrar@msuniv.ac.in

Controller of Examinations (i/c):

Dr. A. Suruliandi Off: 0462-2322970

e-mail: coeoffice@msuniv.ac.in

Director (Centre for Research):

Dr. G. Annadurai

researchmsuni@gmail.com

Off: 9487907000

Dean(i/c) :

Dr. C. Kannan

e-mail: deancds@msuniv.ac.in

CURRICULUM

For UG & PG Courses, Choice Based Credit System (CBCS) has been introduced from 2008-2009 onwards. For first and second U.G.: Part I - Language (Tamil/Malayalam) and Part - II - English. Part-III consists of Major and Allied Papers. Part - IV consists of Environmental Studies, Value Based Education, Skill Based Subjects (SBS), Non-Major Electives (NME), common paper like Yoga and Computer for Digital Era. Part-V consists of Extension Activity. (NSS, NCC, YRC, Sports). The details of Part III and Part-IV Subjects for UG Courses and the subjects for PG and M.Phil. are given below:

DEPARTMENT OF TAMIL

3 Core

3 Core

3 Core

3 Core

В.	B.A. Tamil Literature			
Se	mester - I			
1	Language - I	TAMIL		
2	Language - II	ENGLISH		
3	Core	EKKALA ELAKKIYANGAL		
	Core	PROFESSIONAL ENGLISH FOR ARTS		
,	0010	AND SOCIAL SCIENCES - I		
3	Allied	NAATTUPPURAVIYAL - I		
4	Common	ENVIRONMENTAL STUDIES		
	mester - II	LIVINONVIENTAL STODIES		
	Language - I	TAMIL		
2	0 0			
3	Language - II	ENGLISH		
3	Core Core	ILLAKKANAM NANOOL SOLLATHIKARAM		
3	Core	PROFESSIONAL ENGLISH FOR ARTS		
2	A III a al	AND SOCIAL SCIENCES - II		
3	Allied	NATTUPPURAVIYAL - II		
4	•••••	VALUE BASED EDUCATION		
	mester - III	TA N 411		
	Language - I	TAMIL		
	Language - II	ENGLISH		
	Core	YAPPILAKKANAM		
	Core	SITTILAKKIYAM		
	Allied	THALITHIYAMUM PENNIYAMUM		
	SBS	AAKKA TAMIL		
4	NME	FREEDOM MOVEMENT IN INDIA		
	Common	YOGA		
	mester - IV			
1	Language - I	TAMIL		
2	Language - II	ENGLISH		
	Core	ANI ELAKKIYAM		
	Core	NEETHI ELAKKIYAM		
3	Allied	ARIVIYAL TAMIL		
4	SBS	TAMILAR MARUTHUVAM		
4	NME	INDIAN POLITY		
4	Common	COMPUTERS FOR DIGITAL ERA		
5	Part - V	EXTENSION ACTIVITY (NCC, NSS, YRS, YWF)		
Se	mester - V			
3	Core	ELAKKANAM AKAPPORUL	SMTA51	
3	Core	KAPPIYA ELAKKIYAM	SMTA52	
3	Core	ELAKKIYA VARALARU -I	SMTA53	
3	Core	THAMILAKA VARALARUM PANPAADUM-I	SMTA54	
3	Elective	KAVIN KALAIKAL	SETA5B	
4	Common	PERSONALITY DEVELOPMENT	SCSB5A	
3	Project	MINI PROJECT	SMTA5P	
Se	mester - VI			
3	Core	ELAKKANAM PURAPPORUL	SMTA61	
_	_	CARANIA EL ALCIONARA		

THAMILAKA VARALARUM PANPADUM

SMTA62

SMTA63

SMTA64

SMTA65

SETA6A

SAMAYA ELAKKIYAM

3 Elective PAYANA ELAKKIYAM

ELAKKIYA VARALARU - II

ELAKKIYA THIRANAIVU

M.A. Tamil Literature

Se	mester - I		
3	Core	IKKAALA ILAKKIYAM KAVITHAIYUM NAADAKAMUM	
3	Core	ILAKKANAM - 1 THOLKAPPIYAM – ELUTTHU	
3	Core	PUNAIKATHAIYUM URAINADAIYUM	
3	Core	ARA ILAKKIYAM	
3	Elective	NAATTAR VAZHAKKATRIAL ADIPPADAIKAL	
3	Elective	ITHAZHIYAL	
Se	mester - II		
3	Core	MOZHI VARALARU	
3	Core	ELAKKANAM – II SOUL (THOLKAPPIYAM NANNUL)	
3	Core	PAKTHI ELAKKIYAM	
		SITTILAKKIYAM	
3	Elective	TAMIL AGARAATHIYIYAL	
3	Elective	ENAIYATHTAMIL	
Se	mester - III		
3	Core	KAAPPIYA ELAKKIYAM	PTLM31
3	Core	ELAKKANAM -III-THOLKAPPIYAM-PORUL-I	PTLM32
3	Core	URAI MARABU	PTLM33
		AARAICHI NERIMURAIKAL	PTLM34
3	Elective	MAANIDAVIYAL ADIPPADAIKAL	PTLE31
3	Elective	ARIVIYAL TAMIL	PTLE32
Se	mester - IV		
3	Core	PANDAI ELAKKIYAM	PTLM41
3	Core	ELAKKANAM – IV THOLKAPPIYAM - PORULATHIKARAM	PTLM42
3		ELAKKIYA THIRANAIVIYAL	PTLM43
3	Core	ELAKKIYA MANIDAVIYAL	PTLM44
3	Project		PTLP41
n /	ı nk:l		
IV	I.Phil.		
I S	EMESTER		
30	ore Δt	ΔRΔCHI NERIMURΔIGΔI	PTI C11

3Core	AARACHI NERIMURAIGAL	PTLC11
3Core	THIRANAIVU MURAIGALUM ANUGUMURAIGALUM	PTLC12
3Core	ILAKIYAMUM PANPATTU MANIDAVIYALUM	PTLO14

II SEMESTER

3 PROJECT PTLC2D

<u>DEPARTMENT OF ENGLISH</u> B.A. English Literature

	A LIIGHSH L	ittiatait	
Se	mester - I		
1	Language - I	TAMIL	
1	Language - I	MALAYALAM	
	Language - II	ENGLISH	
3	Core - I	PROFESSIONAL ENGLISH FOR ARTS	
	COIC	AND SOCIAL SCIENCES - II	
3	Core - II	BRITISH POETRY	
	Core- III	SOCIAL HISTORY OF ENGLAND	
3	Allied - I	LITERARY FORMS	
4	Common	ENVIRONMENTAL STUDIES	
	mester - II	LINVINONIVILINIAL STODILS	
1	Language - I	TAMIL	
1		MALAYALAM	
	Language - I Language - II	ENGLISH	
3	Core - IV		
3	core - IV	PROFESSIONAL ENGLISH FOR ARTS	
3	Coro V	AND SOCIAL SCIENCES - II	
	Core - V	BRITISH DRAMA	
	Core - VI	HISTORY OF ENGLISH LITERATURE	
_	Allied	MODERN ENGLISH GRAMMAR AND USAGE	
4	Common	VALUE BASED EDUCATION	
	mester - III	TARAU	
1	Language - I	TAMIL	
1	Language - I	MALAYALAM	
2	Language - II	ENGLISH	
3	Core	HISTORY OF ENGLISH LITERATURE-I	
3	Core	BRITISH POETRY	
3 4	Allied	CARIBBEAN LITERATURE	
	SBS	PHONETICS AND SPOKEN ENGLISH	
	NME	FREEDOM MOVEMENT IN INDIA	
	NME	ARIMUGA TAMIL PAPER - I	
4	Common	YOGA	
	mester - IV	TANAU	
1	Language - I	TAMIL	
1	Language - I	MALAYALAM	
2	Language - II	ENGLISH	
	Core Core	HISTORY OF ENGLISH LITERATURE - II BRITISH DRAMA	
	Allied	CHICANO LITERATURE	
-	SBS	ECO ENGLISH	
	NME	INDIAN POLITY	
	NME	ARIMUGA TAMIL PAPER - II	
	Common	COMPUTERS FOR DIGITAL ERA	
	Part - V	EXTENSION ACTIVITY (NCC, NSS, YRS, YWF)	
	mester - V	NON FICTION	CNAENE1
3	Core	NON-FICTION	SMEN51
3	Core	LITERARY CRITICS AND APPROACHES	SMEN52
	Core	WORLD LITERATURE IN TRANSLATION	SMEN53
	Core	CANADIAN LITERATURE	SMEN54
3	Elective	WOMEN'S WRITING	SEEN5A
٠.	Flective	IOURNALISM AND MASS COMMUNICATION	SEEN5B

2	COLE	CANADIAN LITERATURE	SIVIEIV54
3	Elective	WOMEN'S WRITING	SEEN5A
3	Elective	JOURNALISM AND MASS COMMUNICATION	SEEN5B
4	Common	PERSONALITY DEVELOPMENT	SCSB5A
Se	mester - VI		
3	Core	SHAKESPEARE	SMEN61
3	Core	SOUTH-ASIA LITERATURE IN ENGLISH	SMEN62
3	Core	SHORT-STORIES AND ONE-ACT PLAYS	SMEN63
3	Core	REGIONAL LITERATURE IN ENGLISH	SMEN64
3	Elective 1	AFRICAN LITERATURE	SEEN6A
3	Elective 2	WRITING FOR THE MEDIA	SEEN6B

M.A. English Literature

Se	Semester - I			
3	Core	BRITISH POETRY		
3	Core	BRITISH DRAMA		
3	Core	INDIAN WRITING IN ENGLISH		
3	Core	AMERICAN LITERATURE - I		
3	Core	AFRICAN LITERATURE		
3	Elective	WORLD LITERATURE IN TRANSLATION		
Se	mester - II			
3	Core	BRITISH NON FICTION		
3	Core	INDIAN WRITING IN ENGLISH - II		
3	Core	AMERICAN LITERATURE - II		
3	Core	CANADIAN LITERATURE - I		
3	Core	SHAKSPEARE		
3	Core	LITERARY THEORY - I		
Se	mester - III			
3	Core	LITERARY THEORY AND CRITICISM II	PEHM31	
3	Core	WORLD LITERATURE IN ENGLISH TRANSLATION	PEHM32	
3	Core	SHAKESPEARE	PEHM33	
3	Core	RESEARCH METHODOLOGY	PEHM34	
3	Elective	COMMONWEALTH LITERATURE	PEHE31	
3	Elective	HISTORY OF ENGLISH LANGUAGE AND LINGUISTICS	PEHE32	
Se	mester - IV			
3	Core	LITERATURE AND ECOLOGY	PEHM41	
3	Core	DIASPORIC WOMEN'S WRITING	PEHM42	
3	Core	POSTCOLONIAL WRITINGS	PEHM43	
3	Core	ENGLISH LANGUAGE TEACHING	PEHM44	
3	Project	PROJECT	PEHP41	

M.Phil. English Literature

I SEMESTER			
3 Core	RESEARCH AND TEACHING METHODOLOGY	PEHC11	
3 Core	CRITICAL THEORY	PEHC12	
3 Core	WOMEN'S STUDIES	PEHO12	
II SEMESTER			
3 PROJECT		PEHC2D	

DEPARTMENT OF MATHEMATICS

B.Sc. Mathematics

Semester - I

	illester - i		
1	Language - I	TAMIL	
1	Language - I	MALAYALAM	
	Language - II	ENGLISH	
	Core	PROFESSIONAL ENGLISH FOR PHYSICAL SCIENCES -I	
3	Core	CALCULUS AND CLASSICAL ALGEBRA	
3	Allied	ALLIED PHYSICS - I	
4	Common	ENVIRONMENTAL STUDIES	
3	Practical	ALLIED PRACTICAL - I	
Se	mester - II		
1	Language - I	TAMIL	
1	Language - I	MALAYALAM	
2	Language - II	ENGLISH	
3	Core	DIFFERENTIAL EQUATIONS AND ANALYTICAL	
•	00.0	GEOMETRY OF THREE DIMENSIONS	
3	Core	PROFESSIONAL ENGLISH FOR PHYSICAL SCIENCES-II	
3	Allied	ALLIED PHYSICS - II	
4	Common	VALUE BASED EDUCATION	
3	Practical	ALLIED PRACTICAL – II	
	mester - III	ALLIED FRACTICAL - II	
	Language - I	TAMIL	
		MALAYALAM	
2	Language - I		
	Language - II Core	REAL ANALYSIS - I	
3		STATISTICS-1	
3 4	Allied		
-	SBS	VECTOR CALCULUS	
	NME	BASIC PROGRAMMING DESIGN	
4	NME	ARIMUGA TAMIL	
4	Common	YOGA	
	mester - IV	T	
1	Language - I	TAMIL	
	Language - I	MALAYALAM	
	Language - II		
	Core	ABSTRACT ALGEBRA	
3	Allied	STATISTICS-II	
4	SBS	TRIGONOMETRY, FOURIER SERIES AND LAPLACE	
		TRANSFORMS	
4	NME	HTML	
4	NME	ARIMUGA TAMIL PAPER - II	
4	Common	COMPUTERS FOR DIGITAL ERA	
5	Part - V	EXTENSION ACTIVITY (NCC, NSS, YRS, YWF)	
Se	mester - V		
3	Core	ABSTRACT ALGEBRA II	SMMA51
3	Core	REAL ANALYSIS II	SMMA52
3	Core	STATICS	SMMA53
3	Core	TRANSFORMS AND THEIR APPLICATIONS	SMMA54
3	Elective	ASTRONOMY -I	SEMA5A
3	Elective	OPERATIONS RESEARCH - I	SEMA5D
4	Common	PERSONALITY DEVELOPMENT	SCSB5A
Se	mester - VI	-	
	Core	COMPLEX ANALYSIS	SMMA61
3	Core	NUMBER THEORY	SMMA62
	Core	GRAPH THEORY	SMMA63
3	Core	DYNAMICS	SMMA64
3	Core	NUMERICAL METHODS	SMMA65
3	Elective 1	FUZZY MATHEMATICS	SEMA6B
2	EL .: 2	CODING TUTORY	SEIVIAGE

SEMA6E

3 Elective 2 CODING THEORY

M.Sc. Mathematics

Semester - I						
3	Core	ALGEBRA-I				
3	Core	ANALYSIS - I				
3	Core	ANALYTIC NUMBER THEORY				
3	Core	ORDINARY DIFFERENTIAL EQUATIONS				
3	Core	OPERATIONS RESEARCH				
Se	mester - II					
3	Core	ALGEBRA-II				
3	Core	ANALYSIS - II				
3	Core	ADVANCED CALCULUS				
3	Core	DIFFERENTIAL GEOMETRY				
3	Core	RESEARCH METHODOLOGY & STATISTICS				
3	Elective	PYTHON				
Se	mester - III					
3	Core	MEASURE AND INTEGRATION	PMAM31			
3	Core	TOPOLOGY - I	PMAM32			
3	Core	ADVANCED ALGEBRA - I	PMAM33			
3	Core	OPERATIONS RESEARCH	PMAM34			
3	Core	RESEARCH METHODOLOGY	PMAM35			
3	Elective	CALCULUS OF VARIATION AND INTEGRAL EQUATIONS	PMAE32			
Se	mester - IV					
3	Core	FUNCTIONAL ANALYSIS	PMAM41			
3	Core	COMPLEX ANALYSIS	PMAM42			
3	Core	ADVANCED ALGEBRA – II	PMAM43			
3	Core	TOPOLOGY - II	PMAM44			
3	Project	PROJECT	PMAP41			
_	,					

M.Phil. Mathematics

I SEMESTER			
3 Core	RESEARCH AND TEACHING METHODOLOGY	PMAC11	
3 Core	ADVANCED ANALYSIS	PMAC12	
3 Core	BANACH ALGEBRA AND SPECTRAL THEORY	PMAO11	
II SEMESTER			
3	PROJECT	SEMA6F	

DEPARTMENT OF PHYSICS

B.Sc. Physics

Semester - I

_	CITICOCCI I	
1	Language - I	TAMIL
1	Language - I	MALAYALAM
2	Language - II	ENGLISH
A	dd-on-Core	PROFESSIONAL ENGLISH FOR PHYSICAL SCIENCES - I
3	Core	PROPERTIES OF MATTER & MECHANICS
3	Allied	ALGEBRA AND DIFFERENTIAL EQUATIONS
4	Common	ENVIRONMENTAL STUDIES
3	Practical	MAJOR PRACTICAL - I
S	emester - II	

1 Language - I TAMIL 1 Language - I MALAYALAM 2 Language - II **ENGLISH**

3 Core **OPTICS AND ACOUSTICS**

3 Add on Core PROFESSIONAL ENGLISH FOR PHYSICAL SCIENCES - II

3 Allied **VECTOR CALCULUS & FOURIER SERIES**

4 Common VALUE BASED EDUCATION 3 Practical MAJOR PRACTICAL - II

Semester - III

1 Language - I TAMIL 1 Language - I MALAYALAM 2 Language - II **ENGLISH** 3 Core **ELECTRICITY** 3 Allied ALLIED CHEMISTRY-I

4 SBS MAINTENANCE OF ELECTRICAL APPLIANCES

4 NME **FOOD SCIENCE** 4 NME ARIMUGA TAMIL 3 Practical MAJOR PRACTICAL - III 3 Practical ALLIED PRACTICAL - I

4 Common YOGA

Semester - IV

TAMIL MALAYALAM 2 Language - II **ENGLISH** 3 Core **ELECTROMAGNETISM**

3 Allied ALLIED CHEMISTRY - II

SBS MAINTANACE OF ELECTRONIC APPLIANCES

NME APPLIED CHEMISTRY NME ARIMUGA TAMIL PAPER - II 3 Practical MAJOR PRACTICAL -IV 3 Practical ALLIED PRACTICAL - IV Common COMPUTERS FOR DIGITAL ERA

5 Part - V EXTENSION ACTIVITY (NCC, NSS, YRS, YWF)

Semester - V

3 Core **BASIC ELECTRONICS** SMPH51 3 Core PROGRAMMING IN C++ SMPH52 Core ATOMIC PHYSICS SMPH53 3 Elective **SPECTROSCOPY** SEPH5B 3 Elective COMMUNICATION ELECTRONICS SEPH5C 4 Common PERSONALITY DEVELOPMENT SCSB5A 3 Practical MAJOR PRACTICAL - V SMPHP5 3 Practical MAJOR PRACTICAL - VI SMPHP6

Semester - VI

3 Core DIGITAL ELECTRONICS SMPH61 3 Core QUANTUM MECHANICS SMPH62 3 Core **NUCLEAR PHYSICS** SMPH63 3 Core SOLID STATE PHYSICS SMPH64 3 Elective **ENERGY PHYSICS** SEPH6B 3 Practical MAJOR PRACTICAL-VII SMPHP7 3 Practical MAJOR PRACTICAL-VIII SMPHP8

M.Sc. Physics

Semester - I			
3 Core	CLASSICAL MECHANICS		
3 Core	MATHEMATICAL PHYSICS-1		
3 Core	INTEGRATED ELECTRONICS		
3 Core	NONLINEAR DYNAMICS		
3 Practical			
3 Practical	MAJOR PRACTICAL - II		
Semester - II			
3 Core	MATHEMATICAL PHYSICS -II		
3 Core	ELECTROMAGNETIC THEORY		
3 Core	MICRO PROCESSOR & MICRO CONTROLLERS		
3 Core	STATISTICAL MECHANICS		
3 Field Work	FIELD WORK		
3 Practical	MAJOR PRACTICAL - III		
3 Practical	MAJOR PRACTICAL - IV		
Semester - III			
3 Core	QUANTUM MECHANICS-I	PPHM31	
3 Core	ELECTROMAGNETIC THEORY	PPHM32	
3 Core	STATISTICAL MECHANICS	PPHM33	
3 Core	RESEARCH METHODOLOGY	PPHM34	
3 Practical	MAJOR PRACTICAL - V	PPHL31	
3 Practical	MAJOR PRACTICAL - VI	PPHL32	
Semester - IV			
3 Core	QUANTUM MECHANICS-II	PPHM41	
3 Core	SPECTROSCOPY	PPHM42	
3 Core	NUCLEAR PHYSICS	PPHM43	
3 Practical	MAJOR PRACTICAL - VII	PPHL41	
3 Practical	MAJOR PRACTICAL - VIII	PPHL42	
3 Elective	MATERIALS SCIENCE	PPHE43	
3 Project	PROJECT	PPHP41	

M.Phil. Physics

Sen 3 3 3	nester - I Core Core Core	RESEARCH & TEACHING METHODOLOGY ADVANCED PHYSICS ELECTRONIC STRUCTURE CALCULATION	PPHC11 PPHC12 PPHO16
II SEMESTER 3		PROJECT	PPHC2D

DEPARTMENT OF CHEMISTRY

B.Sc. Chemistry

Se	mester - i	
1	Language - I	TAMIL
1	Language - I	MALAYALAM

2 Language - II ENGLISH

3 Add-on-Core PROFESSIONAL ENGLISH FOR PHYSICAL SCIENCES -I

3 Core INORGANIC CHEMISTRY -I

3 Allied ALGEBRA AND DIFFERENTIAL EQUATIONS
3 Allied CELL BIOLOGY, GENETICS AND BIOTECHNOLOGY

3 Practical MAJOR PRACTICAL -I
3 Practical ALLIED PRACTICAL -I
4 Common ENVIRONMENTAL STUDIES

Semester - II

1 Language - I TAMIL
1 Language - I MALAYALAM
2 Language - II ENGLISH

3 Core ORGANIC CHEMISTRY-I

3 Core PROFESSIONAL ENGLISH FOR PHYSICAL SCIENCES -II

3 Allied VECTOR CALCULUS & FOURIER SERIES
3 Allied DEVELOPMENTAL ZOOLOGY, ECOLOGY, ANIMAL PHYSIOLOGY & EVOLUTION

4 Common
3 Practical
WAJOR PRACTICAL - II
ALLIED - ZOOLOGY PRACTICAL – II

Semester - III

Language - I
 Language - I
 MALAYALAM
 Language - II
 ENGLISH

3 Core ORGANIC CHEMISTRY - II

3 Add on Core ALLIED PHYSICS

3 Allied BASIC PHYSICS / ARIMUGA TAMIL - I

3 SBS-I FOOD CHEMISTRY
3 Practical MAJOR PRACTICAL - III

3 Practical ALLIED - PHYSICS PRACTICAL – I

4 Common YOGA

Semester - IV

Language - I
 Language - I
 MALAYALAM
 Language - II
 ENGLISH

Core ORGANIC CHEMISTRY -II ALLIED PHYSICS - II 3 Allied 4 SBS CHEMISTRY IN MEDICINE 4 NME **ENERGY PHYSICS - II** 4 NME ARIMUGA TAMIL PAPER - II Practical MAJOR PRACTICAL - IV Practical ALLIED PHYSICS PRACTICAL - IV COMPUTERS FOR DIGITAL ERA Common

5 Part - V EXTENSION ACTIVITY (NCC, NSS, YRS, YWF)

Semester - V

ORGANIC CHEMISTRY -III SMCH51 Core 3 Core PHYSICAL CHEMISTRY -III SMCH52 Elective POLYMER CHEMISTRY SECH5A 3 Elective ANALYTICAL CHEMISTRY SECH5C Common PERSONALITY DEVELOPMENT SCSB5A 3 Practical MAJOR PRACTICAL -V SMCHP5 MAJOR PRACTICAL -VI 3 Practical SMCHP6

Semester - VI Core INORGANIC CHEMISTRY-III SMCH61 Core ORGANIC CHEMISTRY-IV SMCH62 Core PHYSICAL CHEMISTRY-IV SMCH63 3 Elective NANO CHEMISTRY SECH6B 3 Practical MAJOR PRACTICAL -VII SMCHP7 3 Project MAJOR PROJECT SMCH6P

M.Sc. Chemistry

3 Core

II SEMESTER

3 PROJECT

Se	mester - I		
3	Core	ORGANIC CHEMISTRY- I	
3	Core	INORGANIC CHEMISTRY-I	
3	Core	PHYSICAL CHEMISTRY - I	
3	Elective	GREEN CHEMISTRY	
3	Practical	ORGANIC CHEMISTRY PRACTICAL - I	
3	Practical	INORGANIC CHEMISTRY PRACTICAL - I	
3	Practical	PHYSICAL CHEMISTRY PRACTICAL - I	
Se	mester - II		
3	Core	ORGANIC CHEMISTRY -II	
3	Core	INORGANIC CHEMISTRY-II	
3	Core	PHYSICAL CHEMISTRY-II	
3	Elective	ADVANCED TOPICS IN CHEMISTRY – II	
3	Practical	ORGANIC CHEMISTRY PRACTICAL - II	
3	Practical	INORGANIC CHEMISTRY PRACTICAL - II	
3	Practical	PHYSICAL CHEMISTRY PRACTICAL - II	
Se	mester - III		
3	Core	ORGANIC CHEMISTRY-III	PCHM31
3	Core	INORGANIC CHEMISTRY-III	PCHM32
	Core	PHYSICAL CHEMISTRY - III	PCHM33
3	Core	SCIENTIFIC RESEARCH METHODOLOGY	PCHM34
3	Practical	ORGANIC CHEMISTRY PRACTICAL - III	PCHL31
3	Practical		PCHL32
3	Practical	PHYSICAL CHEMISTRY PRACTICAL - III	PCHL33
Se	mester - IV	1	
3	Core	ORGANIC CHEMISTRY-IV	PCHM41
3	Core	INORGANIC CHEMISTRY-IV	PCHM42
	Core	PHYSICAL CHEMISTRY - IV	PCHM43
	Practical		PCHL41
	Practical		PCHL42
	Practical	PHYSICAL CHEMISTRY PRACTICAL - IV	PCHL43
3	Project	PROJECT	PCHP41
M	l.Phil. Cl	hemistry	
		•	
I S	EMESTER		
Se	mester - I		
3	Core	RESEARCH & TEACHING METHODOLOGY	PCHC11
3	Core	ADVANCE SCIENTIFIC TECHNIQUES IN CHEMICAL ANALYSIS	PCHC12
_	C	A D. VANICED TODICC IN ODC ANIC CLEMICTRY	DCI1011

39

ADVANCED TOPICS IN ORGANIC CHEMISTRY

PCHO11

PCHC2D

DEPARTMENT OF BOTANY

B.Sc. Botany

1 La 1 La 2 La 3 Ad 3 Cd 3 Al 3 Pr 3 Pr	ester - I anguage - I anguage - I anguage - II dd-on-Core ore llied ractical ommon	TAMIL MALAYALAM ENGLISH PROFESSIONAL ENGLISH FOR LIFE SCIENCES - I ALGAE AND BRYOPHYTES ALLIED CHEMISTRY-I MAJOR PRACTICAL -I ALLIED PRACTICAL - I ENVIRONMANTAL STUDIES	
1 La 1 La 2 La 3 Co 3 Ao 4 Co 3 Pr	ester - II enguage - I enguage - I enguage - II enguage -	TAMIL MALAYALAM ENGLISH PLANT ANATOMY AND MICRO TECHNIQUES PROFESSIONAL ENGLISH FOR LIFE SCIENCES II ALLIED CHEMISTRY - II VALUE BASED EDUCATION MAJOR PRACTICAL - II ALLIED - PRACTICAL – II	
Seme	ester - III		
1 La 2 La 3 Co	anguage - I anguage - I anguage - II ore Ilied	TAMIL MALAYALAM ENGLISH FUNGI, PLANT PATHOLOGY AND LICHENOLOGY CELL BIOLOGY, GENETICS AND BIOTECHNOLOGY	
	BS	ORGANIC FARMING	
	ME ME	BEE KEEPING ARIMUGA TAMIL PAPER - I	
	ractical	MAJOR PRACTICAL -III	
3 Pr	ractical	ALLIED PRACTICAL - I	
	ommon	YOGA	
	ester - IV	TAMIL	
	anguage - I anguage - I	MALAYALAM	
2 La	anguage - II	ENGLISH	
	ore	PTERIDOPHYTES, GYMNOSPERMS AND PALAEOBOTANY	
3 Al	llied	"DEVELOPMENTAL ZOOLOGY, ECOLOGY ANIMAL PHYSIOLOGY & EVOLUTION"	
4 SE	BS	PRESERVATION OF FRUITS AND VEGETABLES	
	ME	PUBLIC HEALTH AND HYGIENE	
	ME.	ARIMUGA TAMIL PAPER - II	
	ractical ractical	MAJOR PRACTICAL - IV ALLIED PRACTICAL – IV	
	ommon	COMPUTERS FOR DIGITAL ERA	
	art - V	EXTENSION ACTIVITY (NCC, NSS, YRS, YWF)	
	ester - V		
	ore ore	MORPHOLOGY & TAXONOMY OF ANGIOSPERMS BIOCHEMISTRY & BIOPHYSICS	SMBO51 SMBO52
	ective	ENVIRONMENTAL BIOTECHNOLOGY	SEBO5B
3 El	ective	HORTICULTURE AND PLANT BREEDING	SEBO5C
	ommon	EFFECTIVE COMMUNICATION	SCSB5A
	ractical ractical	MAJOR PRACTICAL -V MAJOR PRACTICAL -VI	SMBOP5 SMBOP6
	ester - VI	MAJOR I RACTICAL -VI	SIVIDOI 0
	ore	PLANT PHYSIOLOGY	SMB061
	ore	GENETICS, EVOLUTION & BIO-STATISTICS	SMBO62
	ective ractical	PLANT ECOLOGY & PHYTOGEOGRAPHY MAJOR PRACTICAL-VII	SEBO6A SMBOP7
	ractical	MAJOR PRACTICAL-VIII	SMBOP7
	roject	PROJECT	SMBO6P

M.Sc. Botany

Se	Semester - I				
3	Core	ALGOLOGY AND BRYOLOGY			
3	Core	MYCOLOGY, LICHENOLOGY AND MOLECULAR			
		PLANT PATHOLOGY			
3	Core	MICROBIOLOGY AND IMMUNOLOGY			
3	Core	PHYTOCHEMISTRY			
3	Practical	MAJOR PRACTICAL - I			
3	Practical	MAJOR PRACTICAL - II			
Se	mester - II				
3	Core	PTERIDOPHYTES, GYMNOSPERMS AND PALEOBOTANY			
3	Core	GENETICS, CELL AND MOLECULAR BIOLOGY			
3	Core	ANATOMY, EMBRYOLOGY AND MORPHOGENESIS			
3	Core	ENTREPRENEURSHIP BOTANY			
3	Field Work	FIELD WORK			
3	Practical	MAJOR PRACTICAL - III			
3	Practical	MAJOR PRACTICAL - IV			
Se	mester - III				
3	Core	TAXONOMY OF ANGIOSPERMS AND			
		ECONOMIC BOTANY	PBOM31		
3	Core	BIOCHEMISTRY AND BIOPHYSICS	PBOM32		
3	Core	COMPUTER APPLICATION AND BIOINFORMATICS	PBOM33		
3	Core	RESEARCH METHODOLOGY, BIOINSTRUMENTATION			
		AND BIOLOGICAL TECHNIQUES	PBOM34		
3	Practical	MAJOR PRACTICAL - V	PBOL31		
3	Practical	MAJOR PRACTICAL - VI	PBOL32		
Se	mester - IV				
3	Core	PLANT PHYSIOLOGY	PBOM41		
3	Core	PLANT ECOLOGY AND CONSERVATION BIOLOGY	PBOM42		
3	Core	APPLIED BIOTECHNOLOGY	PBOM43		
3	Elective	MEDICINAL BOTANY AND DIETETICS	PBOE41		
3	Practical	MAJOR PRACTICAL - VII	PBOL41		
3	Practical	MAJOR PRACTICAL - VIII	PBOL42		
3	Project	PROJECT	PBOP41		

M.Phil. Botany

I SEMESTER				
3 Core	RESEARCH & TEACHING METHODOLOGY	PBOC11		
3 Core	ADVANCES IN PLANT SCIENCE	PBOC12		
3 Core	ETHNOMEDICINE	PBOO1B		
II SEMESTER				
3	PROJECT	PBOC2D		

DEPARTMENT OF ZOOLOGY

B.Sc. Zool	ogy	
Semester - I 1 Language - I 1 Language - I 2 Language - II 3 Core 3 Add-on-Core 3 Allied 3 Practical 4 Common	TAMIL MALAYALAM ENGLISH ANIMAL DIVERSITY - I INVERTEBRATA PROFESSIONAL ENGLISH FOR LIFE SCIENCES - I ALLIED CHEMISTRY-I MAJOR PRACTICAL - I ALLIED PRACTICAL - I ENVIRONMENTAL STUDIES	
Semester - II 1 Language - I 1 Language - I 2 Language - II 3 Core 3 Add on Core 3 Allied 4 Common 3 Practical 5 Practical	TAMIL MALAYALAM ENGLISH ANIMAL DIVERSITY-II CHORDATA PROFESSIONAL ENGLISH FOR LIFE SCIENCES - II ALLIED CHEMISTRY - II VALUE BASED EDUCATION MAJOR PRACTICAL - II ALLIED - PRACTICAL - II	
Semester - III 1 Language - I 1 Language - I 2 Language - II 3 Core 3 Allied 4 SBS 4 NME 4 NME 5 Practical 7 Practical 7 Common 7 Common 7 Common 7 Semester - IV	TAMIL MALAYALAM ENGLISH CELL AND MOLECULAR BIOLOGY PLANT DIVERSITY AND MEDICINAL BOTANY HOME AQUARIUM GARDENING AND GARDEN MANAGEMENT ARIMUGA TAMIL PAPER - I MAJOR PRACTICAL - III ALLIED PRACTICAL - I YOGA	
1 Language - I 1 Language - I 2 Language - II 3 Core 3 Allied	TAMIL MALAYALAM ENGLISH GENETICS EMBRYOLOGY, PLANT ANATOMY, PHYSIOLOGY AND BIOTECHNOLOGY	
4 SBS 4 NME 4 NME 3 Practical 3 Practical 4 Common 5 Part - V	VERMITRCHNOLOGY BOTANY FOR COMPETITIVE EXAMINATIONS ARIMUGA TAMIL PAPER - II MAJOR PRACTICAL - IV ALLIED PRACTICAL - II COMPUTERS FOR DIGITAL ERA EXTENSION ACTIVITY (NCC, NSS, YRS, YWF)	
Semester - V 3 Core 3 Core 3 Elective 3 Elective 4 Common 3 Practical 3 Practical 3 Practical	ANIMAL PHYSIOLOGY ANIMAL BIOTECHNOLOGY SERICULTURE APICULTURE PERSONALITY DEVELOPMENT MAJOR PRACTICAL - V MAJOR PRACTICAL - VI MAJOR PRACTICAL - VII	SMZO51 SMZO52 SEZO5A SEZO5D SCSB5A SMZOP5 SMZOP6 SMZOP7
Semester - VI 3 Core 3 Core 3 Core 3 Practical 3 Practical 3 Practical 3 Project	EVOLUTION IMMUNOLOGY AND MICROBIOLOGY BIOSTATISTICS, COMPUTER APPLICATIONS & BIOINFORMATICS MAJOR PRACTICAL-VIII MAJOR PRACTICAL-IX MAJOR PRACTICAL-X PROJECT	SMZO61 SMZO62 SMZO63 SMZOP8 SMZOP9 SMZOPA SMZO6P

DEPARTMENT OF PG ZOOLOGY

M.Sc. Zoology

II SEMESTER

PROJECT

3 3 3 3 5	Core II Core IV Practical Practical emester - II	STRUCTURE AND FUNCTION OF INVERTEBRATES COMPARATIVE ANATOMY OF CHORDATES ENVIRONMENTAL BIOLOGY BIOCHEMISTRY MAJOR PRACTICAL - I (Core I & II) MAJOR PRACTICAL - II (Core III & IV)	
	Core VI	CELL AND MOLECULAR BIOLOGY DEVELOPMENTAL BIOLOGY	
3	Core VII		
3	Core VIII		
3	Field Work	FIELD WORK	
3	Practical	MAJOR PRACTICAL - III	
3	Practical	MAJOR PRACTICAL - IV	
	mester - III		
_	Core	COMPARATIVE ANIMAL PHYSIOLOGY	PZOM31
	Core	ANIMAL BIOTECHNOLOGY	PZOM32
	Core	MICROBIOLOGY	PZOM33
3	Core	RESEARCH METHODOLOGY MAJOR PRACTICAL - V	PZOM34
3	Practical Practical	MAJOR PRACTICAL - V MAJOR PRACTICAL - VI	PZOL31 PZOL32
_	mester - IV	MAJOR PRACTICAL - VI	PZUL32
	Core	BIOSTATISTICS AND BIOINFORMATICS	PZOM41
3	Core	IMMUNOLOGY	PZOM41
3	Core	ENTOMOLOGY	PZOM43
3	Elective		PZOE41
3		MAJOR PRACTICAL - VII	PZOL41
3	Practical	MAJOR PRACTICAL - VIII	PZOL42
3	Project	PROJECT	PZOP41
N	1.Phil.		
3	Core	RESEARCH AND TEACHING METHODOLOGY	MZOC1
3	Core	ANIMAL BIODIVERSITY	MZO2
3	Core	APPLIED ZOOLOGY	MZOE4

MZOP5

DEPARTMENT OF COMPUTER SCIENCE

B.Sc. Computer Science (Aided)

		, ,	
Se	mester - I		
1	Language - I	TAMIL	
1	Language - I		
2	Language - II		
3		PROFESSIONAL ENGLISH FOR PHYSICAL SCIENCES - I	
3	Core	PROGRAMMING IN C	
3	Allied	DISCRETE MATHEMATICS	
3	Practical	MAJOR PRACTICAL - I	
4	Common	ENVIRONMENTAL STUDIES	
Se	mester - II		
1	Language - I	TAMIL	
1	Language - I	MALAYALAM	
2	Language - II	ENGLISH	
3	Core	OBJECT ORIENTED PROGRAMMING IN C++	
3	Add on Core	PROFESSIONAL ENGLISH FOR PHYSICAL SCIENCES - II	
4	Common	VALUE BASED EDUCATION	
3	Practical	MAJOR PRACTICAL - II	
3	Practical	Allied - PRACTICAL – I	
	mester - III		
3	Core	JAVA PROGRAMMING	
3	Core	DIGITAL DESIGN	
3	Allied	SCRIPT LANGUAGES	
4	SBS	INTRODUCTION TO BIG DATA ANALYTICS	
4	NME	ARIMUGA TAMIL PAPER-I /FUNDAMENTALS OF STATISTICS-I	
3	Practical	MAJOR PRACTICAL - III	
3	Practical	ALLIED PRACTICAL - III	
4	Common	YOGA	
	mester - IV	DATA CTRUCTURES	
3	Core	DATA STRUCTURES	
3	Core	COMPUTER ARCHITECTURE	
3	ELECTIVE	MULTIMEDIA APPLICATIONS	
3 4	Allied	MACHINE LEARNING	
4	NME	FUNDAMENTALS OF STATISTICS - II	
4	NME	ARIMUGA TAMIL PAPER - II PERSONALITY DEVELOPMENT	
3	SBS Practical	MAJOR PRACTICAL - IV	
4	Common	COMPUTERS FOR DIGITAL ERA	
5	Part - V	EXTENSION ACTIVITY (NCC, NSS, YRS, YWF)	
-	mester - V	EXTENSION ACTIVITY (NCC, NSS, TNS, TVVI)	
3	Core	SOFTWARE ENGINEERING AND TESTING	SMCS51
3	Core	DATA COMMUNICATION AND COMPUTER NETWORK	SMCS52
3	Core	DOT NET TECHNOLOGIES	SMCS53
3	Elective	MOBILE COMPUTING	SECS5A
4	Common	PERSONALITY DEVELOPMENT	SCSB5A
3	Practical	MAJOR PRACTICAL - V	SMCSP5
3	Practical	MAJOR PRACTICAL - VI	SMCSP6
3	Project	MINI PROJECT	SMCS5P
	mester - VI		
3	Core	OPERATING SYSTEMS	SMCS61
3	Core	COMPUTER GRAPHICS AND VISUALIZATION	SMCS62
3	Core	DATA WAREHOUSING AND DATA MINING	SMCS63
3	Elective	INTERNET OF THINGS	SECS6A
3	Practical	MAJOR PRACTICAL - VII	SMCSP7
3	Practical	MAJOR PRACTICAL - VIII	SMCSP8
3	Practical	MAJOR PRACTICAL - IX	SMCSP9

B.Sc. Computer Science (SF)

Semester - I		
1 Language - I	TAMIL	
1 Language - I	MALAYALAM	
2 Language - II	ENGLISH	
3 Add-on-Core	PROFESSIONAL ENGLISH FOR PHYSICAL SCIENCES - I	
3 Core	PROGRAMMING IN C	
3 Allied	DISCRETE MATHEMATICS	
3 Practical 4 Common	MAJOR PRACTICAL - I	
	ENVIRONMENTAL STUDIES	
Semester - II	TARAU	
1 Language - I	TAMIL	
1 Language - I	MALAYALAM	
2 Language - II3 Core	ENGLISH OBJECT ORIENTED PROGRAMMING IN C++	
3 Add on Core	PROFESSIONAL ENGLISH FOR PHYSICAL SCIENCES - II	
4 Common	VALUE BASED EDUCATION	
3 Practical	MAJOR PRACTICAL - II	
3 Practical	Allied - PRACTICAL – I	
Semester - III	Allieu - I NACTICAL I	
3 Core	JAVA PROGRAMMING	
3 Core	DIGITAL DESIGN	
3 NME	MATHEMATICS FOR COMPETITIVE EXAMINATIONS - I	
3 Allied	SCRIPT LANGUAGES	
4 SBS	INTRODUCTION TO BIG DATA ANALYTICS	
4 NME	ARIMUGA TAMIL PAPER - I	
3 Practical	MAJOR PRACTICAL - III	
3 Practical	ALLIED PRACTICAL - III	
4 Common	YOGA	
Semester - IV		
3 Core	DATA STRUCTURES	
3 Core	COMPUTER ARCHITECTURE	
3 ELECTIVE	MULTIMEDIA APPLICATIONS	
3 Allied	MACHINE LEARNING	
4 NME	MATHEMATICS FOR COMPETITIVE EXAMINATIONS - II	
4 NME	ARIMUGA TAMIL PAPER - II	
4 SBS	PERSONALITY DEVELOPMENT	
3 Practical	MAJOR PRACTICAL - IV	
4 Common	COMPUTERS FOR DIGITAL ERA	
5 Part - V	EXTENSION ACTIVITY (NCC, NSS, YRS, YWF)	
Semester - V	COFTINADE ENCINEEDING AND TECTING	CNACCEA
3 Core	SOFTWARE ENGINEERING AND TESTING	SMCS51
3 Core	DATA COMMUNICATION AND COMPUTER NETWORK	SMCS52
3 Core 3 Elective	DOT NET TECHNOLOGIES	SMCS53
	MOBILE COMPUTING PERSONALITY DEVELOPMENT	SECS5A SCSB5A
4 Common 3 Practical	MAJOR PRACTICAL - V	SMCSP5
3 Practical	MAJOR PRACTICAL - VI	SMCSP6
3 Project	MINI PROJECT	SMCS5P
Semester - VI	WIIWITROJECT	31416331
	OPERATING SYSTEMS	SMCS61
3 Core	OPERATING SYSTEMS COMPUTER GRAPHICS AND VISUALIZATION	SMCS61 SMCS62
3 Core 3 Core	COMPUTER GRAPHICS AND VISUALIZATION	SMCS62
3 Core 3 Core 3 Core		
3 Core 3 Core 3 Core	COMPUTER GRAPHICS AND VISUALIZATION DATA WAREHOUSING AND DATA MINING	SMCS62 SMCS63
3 Core 3 Core 3 Core 3 Elective	COMPUTER GRAPHICS AND VISUALIZATION DATA WAREHOUSING AND DATA MINING INTERNET OF THINGS	SMCS62 SMCS63 SECS6A
3 Core 3 Core 3 Core 3 Elective 3 Practical	COMPUTER GRAPHICS AND VISUALIZATION DATA WAREHOUSING AND DATA MINING INTERNET OF THINGS MAJOR PRACTICAL - VII	SMCS62 SMCS63 SECS6A SMCSP7

M.Sc. Computer Science

Semester - I

Semester - I
3 Core DESIGN AND ANALYSIS OF ALGORITHMS
3 Core ADVANCED JAVA PROGRAMMING
3 Core MATHEMATICAL FOUNDATION FOR COMPUTER SCIENCE
COMPILER DESIGN
3 Core DISTRIBUTED OPERATING SYSTEM
3 Practical MAJOR PRACTICAL - II
Semester - II
3 Core ADVANCED WEB TECHNOLOGY
3 Core MACHINE LEARNING
3 Core ADVANCED DATA BASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
3 Core CRYPTOGRAPHY AND NETWORK SECURITY
CLOUD COMPUTING
3 Practical MAJOR PRACTICAL - III
Semester - III
3 Core DIGITAL IMAGE PROCESSING
Core SOFT COMPUTING
3 Practical MAJOR PRACTICAL - IV
SEMESTER - III
3 CORE SOFT COMPUTING
3 CORE SOFT COMPUTING
3 Project MOBILE COMPUTING
3 Project MOBILE COMPUTING
3 Project MINI PROJECT PCSM31 PCSM32 PCSM33 PCSM34 PCSE33 PCSL31 PCSP31

Semester - IV
3 Project PROJECT PCSP41

M.Phil. Computer Science

I SEMESTER

3	Core	INTERNET OF THINGS	PCSO11
3	Core	RECENT RESEARCH TOPICS IN COMPUTING	PCSC12
3	Core	RESEARCH & TEACHING METHODOLOGY	PCSC11

II SEMESTER

PROJECT PCSP41 3

DEPARTMENT OF COMPUTER APPLICATIONS

B.C.A

D. (S.M.	
Sem	ester - I	
Ī	TAMIL / OTHER LANGUAGE	
II	ENGLISH	
III	PROGRAMMING IN C	
III	DIGITAL DESIGN	
iii	PROFESSIONAL ENGLISH - I	
IV	ENVIRONMENTAL STUDIES	
III	C PROGRAMMING LAB	
	ester - II	
	TAMIL / OTHER LANGUAGE	
ii .	ENGLISH	
iii	OBJECT ORIENTED PROGRAMMING USING C++	
III	OBJECT ORIENTED PROGRAMMING WITH C++ LAB	
III	MATHEMATICAL FOUNDATION FOR COMPUTER SCIENCE	
III	PROFESSIONAL ENGLISH - II	
IV	VALUE BASED EDUCATION	
	ester - III	
III	JAVA PROGRAMMING	
III	FINANCIAL ACCOUNTING	
III	INTRODUCTION TO INTERNET WITH HTML	
III	JAVA PROGRAMMING LAB	
III	DATA STRUCTURE	
III	DATA STRUCTURE LAB	
Ш	PROGRAMMING WITH PHP AND MYSQL	
IV	NME - FUNDAMENTALS OF STATISTICS-I / ARIMUGA TAMIL -I	
IV	YOGA	
	ester - IV	
Ш	VISUAL BASIC	
Ш	E-COMMERCE	
Ш	RESOURCE MANAGEMENT TECHNIQUES	
Ш	VISUAL BASIC LAB	
Ш	ACCOUNTING SOFTWARE- TALLY	
Ш	TALLY LAB	
Ш	MICRO PROCESSOR	
IV	NME - FUNDAMENTALS OF STATISTICS-II / ARIMUGA TAMIL -II	
V	NCC, NSS, YRS, YWF	
IV	COMPUTERS FOR DIGITAL ERA	
Sem	ester - V	
Ш	SOFTWARE ENGINEERING	SMCA51
Ш	WEB TECHNOLOGY	SMCA52
Ш	RDBMS	SMCA53
Ш	RDBMS LAB	
Ш	DESIGN AND ANALYSIS OF ALGORITHM	SECA5B
Ш	MINI PROJECT	
IV	PERSONALITY DEVELOPMENT	
Sem	ester - VI	
Ш	OPERATING SYSTEMS	SMCA61
Ш	COMPUTER NETWORKS	SMCA62
Ш	COMPUTER GRAPHICS	SMCA63
Ш	GRAPHICS LAB	SMCAP6
Ш	SOFTWARE PROJECT MANAGEMENT	SECA6B
Ш	MAJOR PROJECT	SMCA6P

M.C.A.

Semester I		
Core - 1	MATHEMATICAL FOUNDATION FOR COMPUTER SCIENCE	BCAM11
Core - 2	COMPUTER ORGANIZATION AND ARCHITECTURE	BCAM12
Core - 3	DESIGN AND ANALYSIS OF ALGORITHMS USING C++	BCAM13
Core - 4	ADVANCED JAVA PROGRAMMING	BCAM14
Core - 5	OBJECT ORIENTED ANALYSIS AND DESIGN USING UML	BCAM15
Core - 6 Practical - 1	DESIGN AND ANALYSIS OF ALGORITHMS USING C++ LAB	BCAL11
Core - 7 Practical - 2	ADVANCED JAVA PROGRAMMING LAB	BCAL12
Semester II		
Core - 8	FINANCIAL AND MANAGEMENT ACCOUNTING	BCAM21
Core - 9	MACHINE LEARNING USING PYTHON	BCAM22
Core - 10	ADVANCED WEB TECHNOLOGY	BCAM23
Core - 11	ADVANCED DATA BASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM	BCAM24
Elective - 1	DISTRIBUTIVE OPERATING SYSTEM/CLOUD COMPUTING	BCAE21
Core - 12 Practical - 3	MACHINE LEARNING USING PYTHON LAB	BCAL21
Core - 13 Practical - 4	ADVANCED WEB TECHNOLOGY LAB	BCAL22
Semester III		
Core -14	DATA ANALYTICS USING R	
Core - 15	DIGITAL IMAGE PROCESSING	
Core - 16	PRINCIPLES OF COMPILER DESIGN	
Core - 17	RESEARCH METHODOLOGY	
Elective - 2	SOFTWARE PROJECT MANAGEMENT	
Core - 18 Practical - 5	DATA ANALYTICS USING R LAB	
Core - 19 Practical - 6	MINI PROJECT	
Semester IV		
Core -20	MAJOR PROJECT	

DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE

B.Com.

_			
Se	mester - I		
1	Language - I	TAMIL	
1	Language - I	MALAYALAM	
2	Language - II	COMMUNICATIVE ENGLISH - I	
3	Add-on-Core	PROFESSIONAL ENGLISH FOR COMMERCE	
		AND MANAGEMENT –I	
3	Core	FINANCIAL ACCOUNTING-I	
3	Core	BUSINESS ORGANISATION & MANAGEMENT	
3	Allied	BUSINESS ECONOMICS	
4	Common	ENVIRONMENTAL STUDIES	
Se	mester - II		
1	Language - I	TAMIL	
1	Language - I	MALAYALAM	
2	Language - II	COMMUNICATIVE ENGLISH - II	
3	Core	FINANCIAL ACCOUNTING-II	
3	Core	PRINCIPLES OF INSURANCE	
3	Add on Core	PROFESSIONAL ENGLISH FOR COMMERCE	
		AND MANAGEMENT - II	
3	Allied	MARKETING	
4	Common	VALUE BASED EDUCATION	
	mester - III		
	Core	ADVANCED FINANCIAL ACCOUNTING -I	
	Core	BUSINESS STATISTICS	
	Core	BANKING	
	Core	HUMAN RESOURCES MANAGEMENT	
	Allied	COMPANY ORGANISATION	
	SBS	BUSINESS COMMUNICATION	
	NME	ECONOMICS FOR COMPETITIVE EXAMINATION I	
	NME	ARIMUGA TAMIL PAPER - I	
	Common	YOGA	
	mester - IV	ADVANCED FINANCIAL ACCOUNTING II	
	Core	ADVANCED FINANCIAL ACCOUNTING -II	
	Core	BUSINESS MATHEMATICS	
	Core	CAPITAL MARKET IMPORT & EXPORT PROCEDURES	
	Core Allied	COMPUTER APPLICATIONS IN BUSINESS	
	NME	ECONOMICS FOR COMPETITIVE EXAMINATION – II	
	NME	ARIMUGA TAMIL PAPER - II	
	SBS	ENTREPRENEURSHIP DEVELOPMENT	
4	Common	COMPUTERS FOR DIGITAL ERA	
-	Part - V	EXTENSION ACTIVITY (NCC, NSS, YRS, YWF)	
	mester - V	EXTENSION ACTIVITY (Nee, NSS, 1NS, 1WI)	
	Core	CORPORATE ACCOUNTING -I	SMCO51
	Core	COST ACCOUNTING	SMCO52
	Core	BUSINESS LAW	SMCO53
	Core	RESEARCH METHODOLOGY	SMCO54
	Elective	APPLICATION OF TALLY IN ACCOUNTING	SECO5B
4	Common	PERSONALITY DEVELOPMENT	SCSB5A
-	Project	MINI PROJECT	SPCO51
	mester - VI		
	Core	CORPORATE ACCOUNTING II	SMCO61
3	Core	MANAGEMENT ACCOUNTING	SMCO62
	Core	INDUSTRIAL LAW	SMCO63
	Core	AUDITING	SMCO64
3	Elective	RETAIL MANAGEMENT	SECO6B
3	Project	MAJOR PROJECT	SPCO61

DEPARTMENT OF PG COMMERCE

В	.Com. (SF)		
Se	mester - I		
1 1 2 3	Language - I Language - I Language - II Add-on-Core	TAMIL MALAYALAM ENGLISH PROFESSIONAL ENGLISH FOR COMMERCE AND MANAGEMENT –I	
3 3 4	Core Core Allied Common mester - II	FINANCIAL ACCOUNTING-I BUSINESS ORGANISATION & MANAGEMENT BUSINESS ECONOMICS ENVIRONMENTAL STUDIES	
	Language - I	TAMIL	
1 1 2 3 3	Language - I Language - I Language - II Core Core	MALAYALAM HINDI ENGLISH FINANCIAL ACCOUNTING-II PRINCIPLES OF INSURANCE	
3	Add on Core	PROFESSIONAL ENGLISH FOR COMMERCE AND MANAGEMENT - II	
3 4	Allied Common	MARKETING VALUE BASED EDUCATION	
	mester - III	ADVANCED FINIANICIAL ACCOUNTING	
3	Core Core	ADVANCED FINANCIAL ACCOUNTING -I BUSINESS STATISTICS	
	Core	BANKING	
	Core	HUMAN RESOURCES MANAGEMENT	
	Allied	COMPANY ORGANISATION	
4	SBS	BUSINESS COMMUNICATION	
	NME	ECONOMICS FOR COMPETITIVE EXAMINATION I	
4	NME Common	ARIMUGA TAMIL PAPER - I YOGA	
	mester - IV	TOUA	
	Core	ADVANCED FINANCIAL ACCOUNTING -II	
	Core	BUSINESS MATHEMATICS	
	Core	CAPITAL MARKET	
	Core	IMPORT & EXPORT PROCEDURES	
	Allied	COMPUTER APPLICATIONS IN BUSINESS	
	NME	ECONOMICS FOR COMPETITIVE EXAMINATION – II	
4	NME SBS	ARIMUGA TAMIL PAPER - II ENTREPRENEURSHIP DEVELOPMENT	
	Common	COMPUTERS FOR DIGITAL ERA	
5	Part - V	EXTENSION ACTIVITY (NCC, NSS, YRS, YWF)	
Se	mester - V		
3	Core	CORPORATE ACCOUNTING -I	SMCO51
	Core	COST ACCOUNTING	SMCO52
	Core	BUSINESS LAW	SMCO53
3	Core Elective	RESEARCH METHODOLOGY INCOME TAX LAW & PRACTICE I	SMCO54 SECO5A
		PERSONALITY DEVELOPMENT	SCSB5A
3	Project	MINI PROJECT	SPCO51
	mester - VI		
3	Core	CORPORATE ACCOUNTING II	SMCO61
	Core	MANAGEMENT ACCOUNTING	SMCO62
	Core	INDUSTRIAL LAW	SMC063
	Core	AUDITING	SMCO64
3	Elective Project	RETAIL MANAGEMENT MAJOR PROJECT	SECO6B SPCO61
5	Troject	WAJON I NOJECI	3, 0001

M.Com.

Se	mester - I		
3	Core	ACCOUNTING FOR MANAGEMENT	
3	Core	STATISTICS	
3	Core	MANAGEMENT CONCEPTS AND ORGANIZATIONAL BEHAVIOUR	
3	Core	INSURANCE RISK MANAGEMENT	
3	Core	INTERNATIONAL BUSINESS	
Se	mester - II		
3	Core	ADVANCED FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT	
3	Core	QUANTITATIVE TECHNIQUES	
3	Core	CORPORATE LEGAL FRAMEWORK	
3	Core	ENTERPRISE RESOURCE PLANNING	
3	Elective-I	CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY	
Se	mester - III		
3	Core	ADVANCED CORPORATE ACCOUNTING	PKCM31
3	Core	TAXATION AND TAX PLANNING	PKCM32
3	Core	E -COMMERCE	PKCM33
3	Core	HUMAN RESOURCES MANAGEMENT	PKCM34
3	Core	RESEARCH METHODOLOGY	PKCM35
3	Elective	MODERN BANKING	PKCE31
Se	mester - IV		
3	Core	ADVANCED COST ACCOUNTING	PKCM41
3	Core	INDIRECT TAXATION	PKCM42
3	Core	FINANCIAL MARKETS	PKCM43
3	Practical	COMPUTERIZED ACCOUNTING PACKAGES TALLY 9.0	PKCL41
3	Project	PROJECT	PKCP41

M.Phil.

I SEMESTER			
3 Core	RESEARCH AND TEACHING METHODOLOGY	PCOC11	
3 Core	CONTEMPORARY FUNCTIONAL MANAGEMENT	PCOC12	
3 Core	PROFESSIONAL COMPETENCIES	PCO011	
II SEMESTER			
3	PROJECT	PCOC2D	

DEPARTMENT OF HISTORY

B.A. History (Tamil Medium)

B	.A. Histor	y (Tamii iviedium)	
Se	mester - I		
1	Language - I	TAMIL	
2	Language - II	ENGLISH	
3	Add-on-Core		
3	Core	HISTORY OF INDIA UPTO 647 A.D.	
3	Core	HISTORY OF TAMIL NADU UPTO 1336 A.D.	
3	Allied	THEORY OF POLITICAL SCIENCE	
4	Common	ENVIRONMENTAL STUDIES	
Se	mester - II		
1	Language - I	TAMIL	
2	Language - II	ENGLISH	
3	Core	HISTORY OF INDIA (647 A.D. TO 1526 A.D.)	
3	Core	HISTORY OF TAMIL NADU 1336 A.D 1800 A.D.	
3	Add on Core	PROFESSIONAL ENGLISH FOR ARTS AND SOCIAL SCIENCES - II	
3	Allied	MODERN CONSTITUTIONS	
4	Common	VALUE BASED EDUCATION	
Se	mester - III		
1	Language - I	TAMIL	
2	Language - II	ENGLISH	
3	Core	HISTORY OF INDIA (1526 - 1772 A.D.)	
	Core	HISTORY OF TAMIL NADU (1800 -1967 A.D.)	
3	Allied	CONSTITUTION OF INDIA	
4	SBS	HUMAN RIGHTS	
4	NME	NATTUPURAVIYAL ARIMUGAM	
4	Common	YOGA	
	mester - IV		
1	Language - I		
2	Language - II		
3	Core	HISTORY OF INDIA (1772 A.D- 1947 A.D)	
3	Core	HISTORY OF EUROPE (476 – 1453 A.D.)	
3	Allied	MODERN POLITICAL THOUGHT	
4	SBS	PRINCIPLES & METHODS OF ARCHAEOLOGY	
4	NME	ARIVIYAL TAMIL – II	
4 5	Common	COMPUTERS FOR DIGITAL ERA	
	Part - V mester - V	EXTENSION ACTIVITY (NCC, NSS, YRS, YWF)	
3	Core	ELEMENTS OF HISTORIOGRAPHY	SMHI51
3	Core	HISTORY OF EUROPE (1453-1789 A.D)	SMHI52
3		HISTORY OF CHINA (1839-1966 A.D)	SMHI53
	Core	INDIAN PUBLIC ADMINISTRATION	SMHI54
3		CONSTITUTIONAL HISTORY OF INDIA(1773-1947)	SEHI5A
3		PANCHAYAT RAJ IN INDIA	SEHI5B
	Common	PERSONALITY DEVELOPMENT	SCSB5A
	mester - IV	TENSOTA ELLI DEVELOT MENT	3035371
	Core	HISTORY OF EUROPE (1789-1945 A.D.)	SMHI61
3	Core	HISTORY OF SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY	
-		SINCE 17TH CENTURY	SMHI62
3	Core	HISTORY OF INDIA SINCE 1947	SMHI63
3	Core	WOMEN'S STUDIES	SMHI64
	Elective	EPIGRAPHY	SEHI6A
3	Project	PROJECT	SMHI6P
	-		

B.A. HISTORY (English Medium)

D	.A. 111310	iti (Liigiisii Wicalalii)	
Se	mester - I		
1	Language - I	TAMIL	
1	Language - I	MALAYALAM	
2	Language - II		
3		PROFESSIONAL ENGLISH FOR ARTS AND SOCIAL SCIENCES - I	
3	Core	HISTORY OF INDIA UPTO 647 A.D.	
3	Core	HISTORY OF TAMIL NADU UPTO 1336 A.D.	
3	Allied	THEORY OF POLITICAL SCIENCE	
	Common	ENVIRONMENTAL STUDIES	
	mester - II	LIVINORWEWIAE STODIES	
1		TAMIL	
1	Language - I		
2	Language - I		
3	Language - II	ENGLISH HISTORY OF INDIA (647 A.D. TO 1526 A.D.)	
3	Core	,	
	Core	HISTORY OF TAMIL NADU 1336A.D 1800 A.D.	
3	Add on Core	PROFESSIONAL ENGLISH FOR ARTS AND SOCIAL SCIENCES - II	
3	Allied	MODERN CONSTITUTIONS	
4	Common	VALUE BASED EDUCATION	
	mester - III	TARAU	
1	Language - I	TAMIL	
1	Language - I	MALAYALAM	
2	Language - II		
3	Core	HISTORY OF INDIA (1526 - 1772 A.D.)	
3	Core	HISTORY OF TAMIL NADU (1800 -1967 A.D.)	
3	Allied	CONSTITUTION OF INDIA	
4	SBS	HUMAN RIGHTS	
4	NME	ENGLISH FOR EMPLOYABILITY	
4	NME	ARIMUGA TAMIL PAPER - I	
4	Common	YOGA	
	mester - IV	TANAII	
1	Language - I	TAMIL	
1	Language - I	MALAYALAM	
2	Language - II	ENGLISH	
3	Core	HISTORY OF FUNDIA 1772 A.D- 1947 A.D	
3	Core	HISTORY OF EUROPE (476 – 1453 A.D.)	
3	Allied	MODERN POLITICAL THOUGHT	
4	SBS	PRINCIPLES & METHODS OF ARCHAEOLOGY	
	NME	BUSINESS ENGLISH	
	NME	ARIMUGA TAMIL PAPER - II	
4	Common	COMPUTERS FOR DIGITAL ERA	
5	Part - V	EXTENSION ACTIVITY (NCC, NSS, YRS, YWF)	
Se	mester - V	FLEMENTS OF HISTORIOCDARIUV	CNALUE 1
	Core	ELEMENTS OF HISTORIOGRAPHY	SMHI51
3	Core	HISTORY OF CUINA (1930-1966 A.D.)	SMHI52
3	Core	HISTORY OF CHINA (1839-1966 A.D)	SMHI53
3	Core	INDIAN PUBLIC ADMINISTRATION	SMHI54
	Elective	CONSTITUTIONAL HISTORY OF INDIA(1773-1947)	SEHI5A
3	Elective Elective	PANCHAYAT RAJ IN INDIA	SEHI5B
3 4	Elective Elective Common	, ,	
3 4 Se	Elective Elective Common mester - IV	PANCHAYAT RAJ IN INDIA PERSONALITY DEVELOPMENT	SEHI5B SCSB5A
3 4 Se 3	Elective Elective Common mester - IV Core	PANCHAYAT RAJ IN INDIA PERSONALITY DEVELOPMENT HISTORY OF EUROPE (1789-1945 A.D)	SEHI5B
3 4 Se	Elective Elective Common mester - IV	PANCHAYAT RAJ IN INDIA PERSONALITY DEVELOPMENT HISTORY OF EUROPE (1789-1945 A.D) HISTORY OF SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY	SEHI5B SCSB5A SMHI61
3 4 Se 3 3	Elective Elective Common mester - IV Core Core	PANCHAYAT RAJ IN INDIA PERSONALITY DEVELOPMENT HISTORY OF EUROPE (1789-1945 A.D) HISTORY OF SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY SINCE 17TH CENTURY	SEHI5B SCSB5A SMHI61 SMHI62
3 4 Se 3 3	Elective Elective Common mester - IV Core Core	PANCHAYAT RAJ IN INDIA PERSONALITY DEVELOPMENT HISTORY OF EUROPE (1789-1945 A.D) HISTORY OF SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY SINCE 17TH CENTURY HISTORY OF INDIA SINCE 1947	SEHI5B SCSB5A SMHI61 SMHI62 SMHI63
3 4 Se 3 3	Elective Elective Common mester - IV Core Core Core	PANCHAYAT RAJ IN INDIA PERSONALITY DEVELOPMENT HISTORY OF EUROPE (1789-1945 A.D) HISTORY OF SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY SINCE 17TH CENTURY HISTORY OF INDIA SINCE 1947 WOMEN'S STUDIES	SEHI5B SCSB5A SMHI61 SMHI62 SMHI63 SMHI64
3 4 Se 3 3	Elective Elective Common mester - IV Core Core	PANCHAYAT RAJ IN INDIA PERSONALITY DEVELOPMENT HISTORY OF EUROPE (1789-1945 A.D) HISTORY OF SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY SINCE 17TH CENTURY HISTORY OF INDIA SINCE 1947	SEHI5B SCSB5A SMHI61 SMHI62 SMHI63

M.A. History

Se	emester - I		
3	Core	HISTORY OF TAMIL NADU UPTO 1565 AD	
3	Core	HISTORY OF INDIA UPTO 712 AD	
3	Core	HISTORY OF EUROPE FROM 476 TO 1453AD	
3	Core	HISTORY OF WORLD CIVILIZATION UPTO 1453 AD	
3	Elective	PRINCIPLES AND METHODS OF ARCHAEOLOGY	
3	Elective	INDIAN PUBLIC ADMINISTRATION SINCE 1947	
Se	mester - II		
3	Core	HISTORY OF TAMIL NADU - 1565 - 1987	
3	Core	HISTORY OF INDIA A.D. 712 TO 1765	
3	Core	HISTORY OF EUROPE (1453-1789)	
3	Core	HISTORY OF ENGLAND UPTO 1688 AD	
3	Elective	HISTORY OF RUSSIA - 1689 A.D 1964	
3	Elective	HISTORY OF THE ARABS A.D. 570 TO 1258	
Se	mester - III		
3	Core	HISTORY OF INDIA 1765 AD -1947 AD	PHYM31
3	Core	HISTORY OF ENGLAND (1688-1958 AD)	PHYM32
3	Core	HISTORY OF EUROPE 1789 A.D -1945 AD	PHYM33
3	Core	HISTORIOGRAPHY- THEORY AND METHODS	PHYM34
3	Elective	HISTORY OF USA (1776 -1865 AD)	PHYE31
3	Elective	PANCHAYAT RAJ	PHYE33
Se	mester - IV		
3	Core	HISTORY OF INDIA SINCE 1947A.D	PHYM41
3	Core	HISTORY OF USA 1865-1945 AD	PHYM42
3	Core	HISTORY OF CHINA 1839-1964 AD	PHYM43
3	Core	HISTORY OF POLITICAL THOUGHT	PHYM44
3	Project	PROJECT	PHYP41

M.Phil.

I Semester			
3 Core	RESEARCH AND TEACHING METHODOLOGY	PHYC11	
3 Core	STUDY OF ARCHIVAL SOURCES	PHYC12	
3 Core	ARCHAEOLOGY AND EPIGRAPHY: PRINCIPLES		
	AND METHODS	PHYO11	
II SEMESTER			
3	PROJECT	PHYC2D	

DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMICS

	B.A. ECONOMICS			
Se	mester - I			
1	Language - I	TAMIL		
1	Language - I	MALAYALAM		
2	Language - II	COMMUNICATIVE ENGLISH - I		
	Add-on-Core			
	Core	MICRO ECONOMICS -I		
	Core	STATISTICS FOR ECONOMICS - I		
3	Allied	CONSUMER RIGHTS & AWARENESS		
	Common	ENVIRONMENTAL STUDIES		
	mester - II	ENVINORMIZE STODIES		
1	Language - I	TAMIL		
	Language - I			
	Language - II			
3	Core	MICRO ECONOMICS -II		
	Core			
		STATISTICS FOR ECONOMICS - II		
	Add on Core			
	Allied	ECONOMICS OF MARKETING		
	Common	VALUE BASED EDUCATION		
	mester - III	TARAL		
	Language - I	TAMIL		
	Language - I			
2	Language - II			
3	Core	BASIC MATHEMATICS FOR ECONOMICS - I		
	Allied	ENTREPRENEURSHIP DEVELOPMENT I		
4	CORE	INTERNATIONAL ECONOMICS I		
	NME	INTRODUCTION TO ACCOUNTANCY		
	NME	ARIMUGA TAMIL PAPER - I		
4	Common	YOGA		
4	SBS	RURAL ECONOMICS		
	mester - IV	T-1-411		
	Language - I	TAMIL		
	Language - I			
2	Language - II			
3	Core	BASIC MATHEMATICS FOR ECONOMICS - II		
	Allied	AGRICULTURAL ECONOMICS		
4	CORE	INTERNATIONAL ECONOMICS II		
	NME	FINANCIAL ACCOUNTING		
	NME	ARIMUGA TAMIL PAPER - II		
4	Common	COMPUTERS FOR DIGITAL ERA		
5	Part - V	EXTENSION ACTIVITY (NCC, NSS, YRS, YWF)		
4	SBS	HUMAN RESOURCE MANAGEMENT		
Se	mester - V			
3	Core	MACRO ECONOMICS I	SMEC51	
3	Core	PUBLIC FINANCE I	SMEC52	
3	Core	MONEY AND BANKING I	SMEC53	
3	Core	INDIAN ECONOMY I	SMEC54	
3	Elective	LABOUR ECONOMICS	SEEC5A	
4	Common	PERSONALITY DEVELOPMENT	SCSB5A	
3	Project	MINI PROJECT	SMEC5P	
Se	mester - VI			
	Core	MACRO ECONOMICS – II	SMEC61	
	Core	PUBLIC FINANCE - II	SMEC62	
	Core	MONEY AND BANKING II	SMEC63	
3	Core	INDIAN ECONOMY II	SMEC64	
3	Elective	PLANNING AND GROWTH	SEEC6A	
3	Project	MAJOR PROJECT	SMEC6P	
-	-,			

M.A. Economics

Se	mester - I		
3	Core	ADVANCED MICRO ECONOMIC THEORY-I	
3	Core	MACRO ECONOMICS THEORY AND ANALYSIS-I	
3	Core	STATISTICAL METHODS	
3	Core	WELFARE ECONOMICS	
3	Elective	INTERNATIONAL ECONOMICS	
3	Elective	ENTREPRENEURIAL DEVELOPMENT	
Se	mester - II		
3	Core	ADVANCED MICRO ECONOMIC THEORY -II	
3	Core	MACRO ECONOMIC THEORY AND ANALYSIS -II	
3	Core	MATHEMATICAL METHODS	
3	Core	HISTORY OF ECONOMIC THOUGHTS	
3	Elective	HUMAN RESOURCE DEVELOPMENT	
3	Elective	RURAL DEVELOPMENT	
Se	mester - III		
3	Core	MATHEMATICAL METHODS FOR ECONOMICS	PESM31
3	Core	DEVELOPMENT ECONOMICS	PESM32
3	Core	FINANCIAL ECONOMICS	PESM33
3	Core	RESEARCH METHODOLOGY	PESM34
3	Elective	MICRO FINANCE	PESE31
3	Elective	INDUSTRIAL ECONOMICS	PESE32
Se	mester - IV		
3	Core	LABOUR ECONOMICS	PESM41
3	Core	HUMAN RESOURCE MANAGEMENT	PESM42
3	Core	PUBLIC ECONOMICS AND PUBLIC FINANCE	PESM43
3	Core	HEALTH ECONOMICS	PESM44
3	Project	PROJECT	PESP41

M.Phil. Economics

3 Core 3 Core 3 Core	RESEARCH AND TEACHING METHODOLOGY RECENT DEVELOPMENT IN ECONOMIC THEORY INDIAN ECONOMY: ISSUES AND DEVELOPMENT	PESC11 PESC12 PESO11		
3 Core	INDIAN ECONOMIT. ISSUES AND DEVELOPMENT	PE3011		
II SEMESTER				
3	PROJECT	PESC2D		

DEPARTMENT OF MANAGEMENT STUDIES

B.B.A.

ט.ט.א.		
Semester - I		
1 Language - I	TAMIL	
	MALAYALAM	
~ ~	HINDI	
~ ~	COMMUNICATIVE ENGLISH - I	
	PROFESSIONAL ENGLISH FOR COMMERCE AND MANAGEMENT-I	
3 Core	PRINCIPLES OF MANAGEMENT	
4 Common	ENVIRONMENTAL STUDIES	
4 Allied	BUSINESS STATISTICS	
Semester - II	BUSINESS STATISTICS	
1 Language - I	TAMIL	
1 Language - I		
0 0	COMMUNICATIVE ENGLISH - II	
3 Core	MANAGERIAL ECONOMICS	
	PROFESSIONAL ENGLISH FOR COMMERCE AND MANAGEMENT-II	
3 Allied	BUSINESS STATISTICS	
4 Common	VALUE BASED EDUCATION	
Semester - III	FINIANICIAL ACCOUNTING	
3 Core	FINANCIAL ACCOUNTING	
3 Core	ORGANISATIONAL BEHAVIOUR	
3 Core	INTERNATIONAL BUSINESS MANAGEMENT	
3 Allied	BUSINESS LAW	
4 SBS	COMPUTER APPLICATIONS IN BUSINESS	
4 NME	ECONOMICS FOR COMPETITIVE EXAMINATIONS - I	
4 NME	ARIMUGA TAMIL PAPER - I	
4 Common	YOGA	
Semester - IV	0007 4410 44444 0554547 4 0004 141714 0	
3 Core	COST AND MANAGEMENT ACCOUNTING	
3 Core	MARKETING MANAGEMENT	
3 Core	HUMAN RESOURCE MANAGEMENT	
3 Core	PRODUCTION AND OPERATIONS MANAGEMENT	
3 Allied	RESEARCH METHODOLOGY	
4 SBS	EFFECTIVE EMPLOYABILITY SKILLS	
4 NME	ECONOMICS FOR COMPETITIVE EXAMINATIONS - II	
4 NME	ARIMUGA TAMIL PAPER - II	
4 Common	COMPUTERS FOR DIGITAL ERA	
5 Part - V	EXTENSION ACTIVITY (NCC, NSS, YRS, YWF)	
Semester - V	CACE ANIALYCIC I	CNADAEA
3 Core	CASE ANALYSIS – I	SMBA51
3 Core	MARKETING MANAGEMENT	SMBA52
3 Core	MANAGEMENT ACCOUNTING	SMBA53
3 Core	RESEARCH METHODOLOGY	SMBA54
3 Elective	PRODUCTION MANAGEMENT	SEBA5A
4 Common	PERSONALITY DEVELOPMENT	SCSB5A
3 Project	MINI PROJECT	SMBA5P
Semester - VI	DETAIL MAANIA CEMENT	CNADACA
3 Core	RETAIL MANAGEMENT	SMBA61
3 Core	FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT	SMBA62
3 Core	HUMAN RESOURCE MANAGEMENT	SMBA63
3 Elective 3 Project	ENTREPRENEURSHIP	SEBA6A SMBA6P
	MAJOR PROJECT	

M.B.A.

•••			
Se	mester - I		
3	Core	PRINCIPLES OF MANAGEMENT AND BUSINESS ETHICS	
3	Core	ORGANISATIONAL BEHAVIOUR	
3	Core		
ΑC	CCOUNTING	FOR MANAGEMENT	
3	Core	QUANTITATIVE METHODS	
3	Core	MANAGERIAL ECONOMICS	
3	Practical	BUSINESS COMMUNICATION LAB	
	mester - II		
3	Core	HUMAN RESOURCE MANAGEMENT	
3	Core	FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT	
3	Core	MARKETING MANAGEMENT	
3		PRODUCTION & LOGISTICS MANAGEMENT	
3	Core	RESEARCH METHODOLOGY	
3	Practical	DATA ANALYSIS SKILLS - LAB	
	mester - III		
3	Core	OPERATIONS RESEARCH	
3	Core	ENTREPRENEURSHIP	
3	Core	RESEARCH METHODOLOGY	
3	Elective	INSURANCE MANAGEMENT	
3	Elective	SECURITY ANALYSIS AND PORTFOLIO MANAGEMENT	
3	Elective	STRATEGIC HUMAN RESOURCE MANAGEMENT	
3	Elective	CREATIVITY AND INNOVATION MANAGEMENT	
3	Elective	MATERIALS MANAGEMENT	
3	Elective	DISTRIBUTION AND LOGISTICS MANAGEMENT	
3	Practical	MAJOR PRACTICAL - III DATA ANALYSIS WITH SPSS	
	Project mester - IV	SUMMER PROJECT / INTERNSHIP	
3	Core	BUSINESS POLICY AND STRATEGIC MANAGEMENT	PBAM41
3	Core	INTERNATIONAL BUSINESS MANAGEMENT	PBAM42
3	Elective	PROJECT FINANCE	PBAE45
3	Elective	STRATEGIC FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT	PBAE48
3	Elective	TRAINING AND DEVELOPMENT	PBAE4A
3	Elective	STRESS MANAGEMENT	PBAE4D
3	Elective	SUPPLY CHAIN MANAGEMENT	PBAE4E
3	Elective	PROCUREMENT & QUALITY MANAGEMENT	PBAE4G
3	Project	PROJECT	PBAP41
5	Troject	MOSECT	I DAI 41
N	1.Phil.		
SE	MESTER - I		
		RESEARCH AND TEACHING METHODOLOGY	PMTC11
		COMPETENCY FOR EXCELLENCE	PMTC12
		CONTEMPORARY ISSUES IN FINANCE	PMTO11
		CONTEMPORARY ISSUES IN MANAGING HUMAN RESOURCES	PMTO12
		CONTEMPORARY ISSUES IN MARKETING	PMTO13
	MESTER - II		
3		PROJECT	PMTC2D

DEPARTMENT OF TOURISM MANAGEMENT

B.A. Tourism & Hospitality Management

_		
Sam	nester	_

1 Language - I TAMIL 1 Language - I MALAYALAM

2 Language - II COMMUNICATIVE ENGLISH

3 Core TOURISM PRINCIPLES OF PRACTICES
3 Core PROFESSIONAL ENGLISH FOR ARTS AND SOCIAL SCIENCES
4 Allied PRINCIPLES OF MANAGEMENT
5 Common ENVIRONMENTAL STUDIES

Semester - II

1 Language - I TAMIL 1 Language - I MALAYALAM

1 Language - I MALAYALAM
2 Language - II COMMUNICATIVE ENGLISH
3 Core BUSINESS COMMUNICATION
3 Core BUSINESS COMMUNICATION
3 Core PROFESSIONAL ENGLISH FOR ARTS AND SOCIAL SCIENCES
3 Allied HOUSE KEEPING MANAGEMENT
4 Common VALUE BASED EDUCATION

Semester - III
4 Language - I MALAYALAM
COMMUNICATIVE ENGLISH
TOURISM ORGANIZATIONS

TOURISM ORGANIZATION

SEMESTER - III

TOURISM ORGANIZATION

SEMESTER - III

TOURISM ORGANIZATION

TOURISM ORGANIZATIONS

TOURISM ORGANIZATIONS

TOURISM ORGANIZATIONS

TOURISM ORGANIZATIONS

TOURISM ORGANIZATIONS

1 Language - I TAMIL 1 Language - I MALAYALAM 2 Language - II ENGLISH

2 Core TRAVEL GEOGRAPHY
3 Core FRONT OFFICE OPERATION
3 Allied ART AND ARCHITECTURE IN INDIA (SOUTH INDIA)
4 SBS COMPUTER APPLICATIONS TO TOURISM
4 NME CONSUMER AWARENESS
4 NME ARIMUGA TAMIL PAPER - I
4 Common YOGA
Semester - IV

1 Language - I TAMIL
1 Language - I MALAYALAM
2 Language - II ENGLISH
3 Core TOURISM MARKETING
3 Core TOURISM POLICY AND PLANNING
4 SBS COMMUNICATION HINDI
4 NME HUMAN RIGHTS
4 NME ARIMUGA TAMIL PAPER - II
5 Part - V Semester - V
5 CORP TOURISM PRODUCTS OF INDICATION STATES AND ACTIVITY (NCC, NSS, YRS, YWF) 1 Language - I TAMIL

3	Core	TOURISM PRODUCTS OF INDIA	SMTO51
3	Core	INTERNATIONAL AIRLINE MANAGEMENT	SMTO52
3	Core	ECONOMICS OF TOURISM	SMTO53
3	Core	ECO TOURISM	SMTO54
3	Elective	METHODOLOGY OF RESEARCH IN TOURISM	SETO5A
3	Elective	TRAVEL AGENCY MANAGEMENT	SETO5B
4	Common	PERSONALITY DEVELOPMENT	SCSB5A

Semester - VI

3	Core	AIR CARGO MANAGEMENT	SMTO61
3	Core	AIR TRAVEL, TICKETING AND FARE CONSTRUCTION	SMTO62
3	Core	HOUSE KEEPING MANAGEMENT	SMTO63
3	Core	TOURISM ACCOUNTING	SMTO64
3	Elective	HUMAN RESOURCE MANAGEMENT IN TOURISM	SETO6A
3	Project	PROJECT	SMTO6P

DEPARTMENT OF PHYSICAL EDUCATION

B.Sc. Physical Education

Semester - I

Part I TAMIL
Part II ENGLISH

Part III Core-I FOUNDATION OF PHYSICAL EDUCATION OF GYMNASTICS

Part III Core-II PROFESSIONAL ENGLISH

Part III Major Practical-I GYMNASTICS

Part III Allied-I BASIC ANATOMY AND PHYSIOLOGY

Part III Allied Practical-I KINANTHROPOMETRY
Part IV ENVIRONMENTAL STUDIES

Semester - II

Part I TAMIL
Part II ENGLISH

Part III Core-III THEORIES OF GAMES - I (Kabaddi, Kho-Kho, Handball)

Part III Core-IV PROFESSIONAL ENGLISH
Maior Practical-II KABADDI. KHO-KHO & HANDBALL

Allied - II HEALTH EDUCATION, SAFETY EDUCATION AND FIRST AID

Part IV VALUE BASED EDUCATION

Semester - III

Part I TAMIL
Part II ENGLISH

Part III Core-V METHODS IN PHYSICAL EDUCATION

Part III Allied-III THEORIES OF GAMES - II (Badminton, Ball Badminton & Tennis)

Part III Skill Based Core -I PRINCIPLES OF SPORTS TRAINING
Part III Core Practical-III BADMINTON, BALL BADMINTON & TENNIS
Part IV Non Major Elective-I PRINCIPLES OF PHYSICAL LITERACY

Part IV Common YOGA

Semester - IV

Part I TAMIL
Part II ENGLISH

Part III Core VI ORGANIZATION AND ADMINISTRATION IN PHYSICAL EDUCATION

Part III Core Practical-IV TEACHING PRACTICE
Part IV Non Major Elective-II FITNESS AND WELLNESS

Part III Skill Based Core -II SPORTS PSYCHOLOGY AND SOCIOLOGY
Part III Allied-IV SPORTS BIOMECHANICS AND KINESIOLOGY

Part IV Common COMPUTERS FOR DIGITAL ERA

Part V Extension Activity NSS/NCC/YRC/YWF/PE

Semester - V

Part III Core-VII EXERCISE PHYSIOLOGY SMPE51 Core VIII TEST. MEASUREMENT AND EVALUATION SMPE52 Part III Core-IX THEORIES OF TRACK AND FIELD SMPE53 Part III Major Elective -I SPORTS NUTRITION SEPE5A Part III Major Practical- V TRACK EVENTS SMPEP5 Part III Major Practical- VI **HUMAN PERFORMANCE ANALYSIS** SMPFP6 Part IV Skill Based Common PERSONALITY DEVELOPMENT SCSB5A

Semester - VI

Part III Core-X PRINCIPLES OF SPORTS TRAINING SMPE61

Part XI THEORIES OF GAMES

(Basket Ball, Foot Ball, Hockey, Cricket, Volley Ball)

Part III Major Elective -II

Part III Major Practical-VII

FIELD EVENTS

SMPEP7

Part III Major Practical-VII GAMES OF SPECIALIZATION

(Cricket, Basket Ball, Volley Ball, Hockey, Foot Ball)

SMPEP8
Part III Major Project

COMPETITIONS

SMPE6P

11. ENDOWMENT PRIZES

The following endowment prizes have been instituted by Philanthropists either by themselves or by their families or by their well wishers by depositing the amount mentioned against their names in the College. The annual income from these amounts will be presented as endowment prizes on their names to meritorious students every year during the College Day Function.

The details of the endowment prizes are given below:



Name of Endowment	Instituted by	Year	Year Amount	Awarded to
	Depa	tmen	Department of Tamil	nil
Prof. G. Devadhason Memorial Prize Head of the Dept. of Tamil, NMCC who died in harness in 1982.	Dr. Samuel Dhason Former HoD of Tamil, NMCC	1993	1000	The student of B.A. Tamil Literature who scores the highest mark upto 5th Semester.
Prof. S.A.P. Varghese Prize	Prof. S. Arul Prakasa Varghese Former HoD of Chemistry, NMCC	2001	2000	A student who gets first rank in Part I Tamil upto 3rd Semester.(For Part II English also)
Dr. Samuel Dhason Endowment prize Former HoD of Tamil, NMCC	Prof. Arul Selvan, HoD of Computer Science, NMCC	2013	25000	1st Mark in Tamil Lit. up to 4th semester
Prof. S.A.P. Varghese Prize	Prof. S. Arul Prakasa Varghese Former HoD of Chemistry, NMCC	2014	5000 5000 5000	I Rank in I semester of M.Phil. Tamil Lit. I Rank upto III semester of M.A. Tamil Lit. I Rank upto V semester of B.A. Tamil Lit.
Mr. Charles Thankadurai Endowment Prize			10,000	Securing highest mark in part I Tamil i First year

	Depa	rtment	of Ma	Department of Malayalam
Prof. M.R. Raman Nampoothiri Memorial Prize Former Head of the Department of Malayalam who died in harness in 1996.	MUTA	1997	2500	A boy and a girl student who score the highest mark in Part - I Malayalam
	Depa	rtment	Department of English	glish
Mr. M.B. Sam Memorial Prize Son of Rev. S. Mathias, the first Indian missionary of this area	Son of Mr. S.W. Mathias	1976	1000	The student who scores the highest Marks in Part II English.
Prof. T.V. Harris Memorial Prize Former Vice-Principal of Scott Christian College, Nagercoil	Son of Mr. H. Devadas	1982	1000	The student who passes all the papers in the first attempt and secures the highest mark in B.A. English Literature.
Prof. G. Vinayachandran Nair Memorial Prize Former faculty member of the Dept. of English, NMCC who died in harness in 1992.	MUTA	1994	2500	The student who secures the highest mark upto 5th semester in B.A. English Literature.

Prof. S.A.P. Varghese Prize	Prof. S. Arul Prakasa Varghese, Former HoD of Chemistry, NMCC	2001	2000	A student who gets first rank in Part - II English upto 3rd Semester. (For Part I Tamil aslso.)
Prof. S. Philip Endowment Prize	Prof. S. Philip, Former HoD of English, NMCC	2011	36,000 (For three members)	a) The Student in III B.A. English lit who has secured the highest Mark in Part II English upto the IV Semester. b) The Student in III B.A. English Lit who secures the highest Mark in Part III English upto the V [.] Semester c) The student in II M.A. English who secures the highest mark upto the III semester.
Prof. S.A.P. Varghese Prize	Prof. S. Arul Prakasa Varghese, Former HoD of Chemistry, NMCC	2014	5000 5000 5000	a) I Rank in I semester of M.Phil. English Lit. b) I Rank upto III semester of M.A. English Lit. c) I Rank upto V semester of B.A. English Lit.
	Depa	rtmen	Department of Mathematics	nematics
Prof. M. Vedamuthu Prize Former faculty member of the Department of Mathematics, NMCC	His former Students	1999	10000	The students who get first rank in Mathematics - one from U.G. and one from P.G.
Prof. A.J. Harris Prize	Prof. A.J. Harris Former Principal, NMCC	1981	3000	The students who get highest marks in M.Sc. Mathematics (Second Year) (For II M.Sc. Physics also.)
Prof. S.A.P. Varghese Prize	Prof. S. Arul Prakasa Varghese Former HoD of Chemistry, NMCC	2014	5000 5000 5000	I Rank in I semester of M.Phil. Maths I Rank upto III semester of M.Sc. Maths I Rank upto V semester of B.Sc. Maths

	Depa	tment	Department of Physics	/sics
Mr. Divahar Fletcher Prize A B.Arch graduate who met his untimely death in a road accident in 1978	His Father, Dr. S.G. Fletcher	1979	1000	The student who gets the highest mark in B.Sc. Physics (First year)
Prof. A.J. Harris Prize	Prof. A.J. Harris Former Principal, NMCC	1981	3000	The students who get highest mark in B.Sc. Physics Third year, II year M.Sc. Physics. (II M.Sc. Mathematics also.)
Prof. J.M. Arthur Prize Former Principal, NMCC	Staff of the Physics Department, NMCC	1983	1000	The student who passes all the papers in the first attempt and secures the highest mark in B.Sc. Physics (Third year)
Prof. G. Jose Robin Prize	Prof. G. Jose Robin Former Vice-Principal, NMCC	2001	25,000	25,000 The top scorer of B.Sc. (Final year) Physics and the top scorer in II year M.Sc. Physics.
Prof. S.A.P. Varghese Endowment prize	Prof. S. Arul Prakasa Varghese, Former HoD of Chemistry, NMCC	2013	5000	I Rank upto III Semester M.Sc. Physics.
Prof. S.A.P. Varghese Endowment prize	Prof. S. Arul Prakasa Varghese, Pormer HoD of Chemistry, NMCC	2013	5000	I Rank in I semester M.Phil Physics.
Prof. S.A.P. Varghese Endowment prize	Prof. S. Arul Prakasa Varghese, Former HoD of Chemistry, NMCC	2013	5000	I Rank upto V semester B.Sc. Physics
Prof. G. Jose Robin	Prof. G. Jose Robin, former Vice - Principal	2018	1,00,000	2018 1,00,000 Top scorer in III B.Sc Physics Top scorer in II M.Sc Physics

	Depai	tment	of Che	Department of Chemistry
Moderator IRH Gnanadhason Memorial Prize. First Bishop of K.K. Diocese	Prof. C.D. John, Former HoD of Chemistry, NMCC	1982	1000	The student who passes all the papers in the first attempt and secures the highest mark in B.Sc. Chemistry
Prof. S.A.P. Varghese Endowment prize	Prof. S. Arul Prakasa Varghese, Former HoD of Chemistry, NMCC	1989	5000	The student who secures the highest marks upto 5th Semester in B.Sc. Chemistry.
Prof. S.A.P. Varghese Endowment prize	Prof. S. Arul Prakasa Varghese, Former HoD of Chemistry, NMCC	2007	5000	M.Sc. Chemistry student who secures first mark without arrear upto third semester
The Empire scientific Endowment prize	K.Vallynayagam	2011	5000	Best M.Sc. Chemistry outgoing Student without Arrear.
Prof. S.A.P. Varghese Endowment prize	Prof. S. Arul Prakasa Varghese, Former HoD of Chemistry, NMCC	2011	5000	M.Phil. Chemistry Student who secures highest mark in the First Semester University Examination.
Prof. S.A.P. Varghese Endowment prize	Prof. S. Arul Prakasa Varghese, Former HoD of Chemistry, NMCC	2011	5000	B.Sc Chemistry allied student who secure highest mark in allied chemistry subject and without any arrear up to the fourth semester
Prof. S.A.P. Varghese Endowment prize	Prof. S. Arul Prakasa Varghese, Former HoD of Chemistry, NMCC	2011	5000	B.Sc Chemistry major student who secures maximum mark in the major subject up to the third semester without arrear
S.D. Scientific Endowment prize	Mr. S. Divakar, S.D. Scientific Suppliers, Kallukootam, K.K. Dist	2011	5000	Top ranker of Final year BSc Chemistry student who secures highest mark in major and allied subjects without arrear upto the fifth semester.
Premier Scientific Endowment prize	Mr. B. Amal Rajan	2011	3000	Top ranker of First semester I· Year B.Sc. Chemistry Student without arrear.
Premier cap Endowment prize	Mrs. W. Anushya	2011	3000	First M.Sc Chemistry Student who secures highest mark in the first semester University Exam.

	Depai	rtment	Department of Botany	tany
Mr. Stanley Jones Memorial Fund	Prof. Stephen Julius, Former HoD of Botany, NMCC	2003	5000	Student of B.Sc Botany who passes in all subjects and Secure the First mark upto the fifth semester.
"BANYAN ENDOWMENT"	Botany Alumni Association	2013	10000	I rank upto IIIrd Semester in M.Sc. Botany
Mr. V. Asari, S.T. Mankad, Memorial Endowment.	Mr. John A. Bernard, Botany Alumnus	2013	5000	I Rank in M.Phil Botany.
"BANYAN ENDOWMENT"	Dr.Y.Rajakumar (Botany Alumnus)	2013	5000	Ist Mark in B.Sc. Botany
"BANYAN ENDOWMENT"	Dr.Y.Rajakumar (Botany Alumnus)	2013	5000	Ist Mark in M.Sc. Botany
Prof. S.A.P. Varghese Prize	Prof. S. Arul Prakasa Varghese,Former HoD of Chemistry, NMCC	2014	5000 5000 5000	I Rank in I semester of M.Phil. Botany I Rank upto III semester of M.Sc. Botany I Rank upto V semester of B.Sc. Botany
Prof. N. Stephen Julius Prize Mrs. F. Gnanabel Vim Former HoD, Et. S. Jason Lenox Jul Bept. of Botany, NMCC Sr. S. Lena Charlette	Mrs. F. Gnanabel Vimala Mrs. S. Guna Zaneta Er. S. Jason Lenox Julius Sr. S. Lena Charlette	2015	25000	Top scorer of Cryptogamic and Phanerogamic Botany, one from B.Sc. Botany and one from M.Sc. Botany.
	Depar	tment	Department of Zoology	ology
Prof. R. Jacob Raj Memorial Prize Former faculty member of the Dept. of Zoology, NMCC who died in harness in 1990.	MUTA	1994	2500	The Student who secures the highest mark upto 5th Semester in B.Sc. Zoology.

Rev. Fr. Antony Muthu Memorial Prize Catholic Missionary of Marthandam region.	Grand son, Mr. M. Joseph Benedict	1991	5000	A boy and girl student who secures the highest Marks in B.Sc. Zoology upto 5th semester.
Prof. S.A.P. Varghese Endowment Prize	Prof. S. Arul Prakasa Varghese, Former HoD of Chemistry, NMCC	2014	5000 5000 5000	I Rank in I semester of M.Phil. Zoology I Rank upto III semester of M.Sc. Zoology I Rank upto V semester of B.Sc. Zoology
Mr. G. David & Mrs. S. Dhivya David Endowment prize	Dr. D. Malar, former HOD of Zoology (in memory of her father and mother)	2019	2019 1,00,000	1. Student who scores first mark in B.Sc Zoology in the 1st Semester (a boy & a girl) 2. Student who scores first mark in B.Sc Zoology in the 3rd Semester (a boy & a girl) 3. Student who scores first mark in B.Sc Zoology in the 5th Semester (a boy & a girl)
	Department of Computer Science	t of C	ompute	r Science
Prof. S.A.P. Varghese Endowment Prize	Prof. S. Arul Prakasa Varghese, Former HoD of Chemistry, NMCC	2007	2000	UG Computer Science (aided) student who secures I· Mark upto V Sem.
	Department of Computer Applications	f Con	nputer /	Applications
Prof. S.A.P. Varghese Endowment Prize	Prof. S. Arul Prakasa Varghese, Former HoD of Chemistry, NMCC	2014	5000	I Rank upto V semester of B.C.A. I Rank upto III semester of M.C.A.

	Depar	tment	Department of History	itory
Rev. Yovan Memorial Prize Ordained Pastor of the Kanniyakumari Diocese.	Grand daughter, Prof. Anlet Sobitha Bai, Former Faculty of History, NMCC	1996	5000	The student who scores the highest mark in B.A. History (Tamil and English) up to 5° Semester
Prof. A.V. Titus Prize	Prof. A.V. Titus, Former faculty member of the Dept. of History, NMCC	1996	1000	The student who secures the highest mark in M.A. History (Final year)
Prof. C. Devadhas Memorial Endowment Prize Former Principal	Students of History	2003	18,000	Three students of III B.A. History (Tamil & English Medium) & II P.G. who secure first marks in the major subjects without arrear upto V & III Semesters respectiviely.
Dr. (Major) S.S. Hector Endowment Prize Former Principal of this College	Dr. VYesudhason & Dr. R. Isaac Jeyadhas, Former Faculty Members, Dept. of History, NMCC	2003	7000	I M.A. History student who gets the Maximum marks in the First Semester.
Prof. S.A.P. Varghese Endowment prize	Prof. S. Arul Prakasa Varghese, Former HoD of Chemistry, NMCC	2013	5000	Ist Rank in 1st semester M.Phil, History
"	"	2013	5000	1st Rank upto III semester M.A. History
"	33	2013	5000	Ist Rank upto V semester B.A. History (EM)
"	33	2013	5000	Ist Rank upto V semester B.A. History (TM)
Dr. T. Lysammal	Dr. T. Lysammal, Former HOD of History	2019	25,000	Non-Christian student who scores the higher marks in III B.A History upto V Semester

	Department of Economics	nent o	f Econ	omics
Dr. J.D.K. Sunder Singh Endowment Prize	Dr. JD.K. Sunder Singh First Principal, NMCC	1996	1200	The student who gets the highest marks in B.A. Economics First Year.
Prof. S. Sunder Singh and Prof. P. Joseph Yesudian Merit Prize Former Heads of the Department of Economics.	Prof. P. Joseph Yesudian, Former HoD of Economics, NMCC	1999	5000	The students who secures the highest marks in University Examination in Part-III B.A. Economics upto 5th semester.
Dr. S. Linsa Ratnalal, Endowment prize	Dr. S. Linsa Rantalal Former HoD of Economics, NMCC	2013	50000	For the semester toppers of the students of each class of Economics Department
Prof. S.A.P. Varghese Endowment prize	Prof. S. Arul Prakasa Varghese, Former HoD of Chemistry, NMCC	2014	5000 5000 5000	I Rank in I semester of M.Phil. Economics I Rank upto III semester of M.A. Economics I Rank upto V semester of B.A. Economics
Dr. S. Arul John Bennet Endowment prize	Dr. S. Arul John Bennet, Former Asso. Professor, Dept. of Economics, NMCC.	2019	50000	Topper among the orphan students of UG Economics upto V Semester .
	Department of Commerce	nent o	f Com	merce
Prof. S.A.P. Varghese Endowment prize	Prof. S. Arul Prakasa Varghese, Former HoD of Chemistry, NMCC	2014	5000 5000 5000 5000	I Rank upto V semester of B.Com. I Rank in I semester of M.Phil. Commerce I Rank upto III semester of M.Com. I Rank upto V semester of B.Com. (SF)
Dr. P.V. Lal Wilson Endowment Prize	Dr. P.V. Lal Wilson Asst. Professor, Dept. of Commerce, NMCC.	2014	5000	Top scorer of B.Com. Final Year

	Department of Management Studies	of Ma	nagem	lent Studies
Mrs. Nesammal Endowment Prize	Ln. K. Sunder Raj MJF, Proprietor Suresh Bankers, Marthandam.	2003	10000	B.B.A. Student who secures first mark in Major Subjects upto V Semester.
Prof. S.A.P. Varghese Prize	Prof. S. Arul Prakasa Varghese, Former HoD of Chemistry, NMCC	2014	5000 5000 5000	I Rank in I semester of M.Phil. in Management Studies I Rank upto III semester of MBA. I Rank upto V semester of BBA
	Department of Tourism Management	of Tou	rism N	fanagement
Prof S.A.P. Varghese Endowment Prize	Prof. S. Arul Prakasa Varghese, Former HoD of Chemistry, NMCC	2005	5000	B.A. Tourism student who secures first mark in major subjects without arrear upto 5th Semester.
	Phys	sical E	Physical Education	uo
Major M. Francis Sports				
Former Director of Physical Education, NMCC.	Major M. Francis	1996	2000	An outstanding boy and a girl in sports.
	For Physically Challenged Students	y Chal	llengec	1 Students
Dr. S.S. Hector Prize	Dr. (Major) S.S. Hector Former Principal, NMCC	1995	1000	The handicapped student, based on his/her degree of handicap, conduct and performance in the university examinations upto 5th semester.
Rev. Watson and Mrs. Mary Ardil Watson Prize Rev. Watson was an Ordained Pastor of the Church of England and his wife Mary Ardil Watson, an Educational Officer working in England.	Rev. Watson	1996	5000	The visually challenged student, if studying, if not to the physically challenged student based on the academic performance and also to a polio affected student.

	For	MBC	For MBC Students	ts
Rev. S. Mathias Memorial Prize	Rev. S.W. Mathias	2007	10000	10000 MBC Student who scores I" mark in Part II English
		NCC	C	
Dr. N. Mohan Kumar	Dr. N. Mohan Kumar, former Secretary - Correspondent	2018 1	000,000,	2018 1,00,000 Best NCC cadet
		MI	I	
Mr. W. Edward Sam Memorial Endowment prize (In memory of her brother)	Dr. W. Anlet Sobitha Bai, former Professor of History	2019	10000	Arts student, who scores the highest marks in Moral Instruction examination
Mrs. A. Helen Ajith Memory Endowment prize (In memory of her sister)	Dr. W. Anlet Sobitha Bai, former Professor of History	2019	10000	Science student, who scores the highest marks in Moral Instruction examination
		General	eral	
Mr. Dian's Memorial Prize Former Corporate Manager of K.K. Diocese.	Family Members	1967	1000	The student from any Corporate Management Higher secondary School in the district getting the highest mark in the H.Sc. Exam. and continuing his/her studies in the college.
Mrs. Swarnam Sylus and Miss. Sheela Beebi Memorial Prize Wife and daughter of Mr. I. Sylus, non-teaching Staff, who died in a road accident while on a tour organised by the non-teaching Staff in 1995.	Mrs. Leela Hector & Major SS. Hector Former Principal, NMCC	1996	1000	The children of the non-teaching staff who study in this college and secure the highest mark in the university examination upto 5th semester.

Prof. A.V. Titus Prize Former faculty member of the Dept. of History, NMCC	Prof. A.V. Titus	1996	5000	The outstanding students of the CEC Doploma of I, II, III year of UG Classes.
Mrs. Suganthalet Endowment Prize	Mrs. Suganthalet Former Office Superiendent NMCC	2004	5000	The Child of the non-teaching staff who studies in this college and secures the highest mark in the University examination upto the fifth Semester
Mr. Abel Endowment prize	Mr. Abel, Rtd. J. Asst (SG), NMCC	2008	10000	The outstanding student of the CEC Diploma of I,II and III years of UG classes.
Mrs. Sylvia Daniel Memorial Endowment Fund	Prof Anlet Sobithabai Asso. Professor, Former Faculty of History, NMCC	2015	10000	Students who score the first and second marks in the Moral Instruction course every year.
Prof. Thiyagaswamy Endowment Prize Former faculty of Tamil, NMCC	Family Members		5000	Awarded to the best performer in Fine Arts.
Dr. Prabhavathy Princilla Sneha Bai Endowment Prize Former faculty of Tamil, NMCC	Family Members		10000	Awarded to the best performer in Fine Arts.
Mr. Y. Wilfred & Leela Wilfred Endowment Prize	Dr. Anlet Sobithabai Former Faculty of History, NMCC		10000	Students who score the first and second marks in RI among Science Students.
Mrs. Anlet Joshy Endowment Prize	Dr. Anlet Sobithabai Former Faculty of History, NMCC		10000	Students who score the first and second marks in RI among Arts Students.

12. ASSOCIATIONS AND CLUBS

The Principal is the Patron of all Associations. The Head of the Department of the subject concerned is the President. The next Senior Professor in the Department is the Vice-President of the Association. The Secretary will be elected from among the final year class representatives.

Associations

Tamil Ilakkia Mantram

Tamil Peravai

Malayala Samajam

English Association

English Literary Club

PG English Association

UG Maths Club

P.G. Maths Club

Research Forum of Mathematics

UG Physics Club

P.G. Physics Club

U.G Chemistry Association

PG Chemistry Association

Botany Association

UG Zoology Association

PG Zoology Association

Computer Science Association

COMSAC (MCA)

P.G. History Club

Research Forum For History

Economics Association

UG Commerce Association

PG Commerce Association

Tourism Association

Student Christian Movement (SCM)

(for Protestant Christian Students only)

The President and the Vice-President (other than Department Associations) are elected from among the teacher members of the Association. The Secretaries are elected from among the students, by the representatives of the various classes.

The aim of all the Associations is to help the students to engage themselves in meaningful pursuits to develop qualities of leadership and to evolve as good citizens. The office-bearers of the various associations shall organize debates, guest lectures pertaining to the respective subjects and also do everything possible to develop their higher instincts. All such programmes should be undertaken with the concurrence of the Presidents of the respective Associations and the Principal.

The Secretary of each Association shall in consultation with the other Office-bearers and the President of the association prepare the programme of the activities and the budget for the academic year. Under no circumstance expenditure in connection with the activities of each association shall exceed the amount allotted to each association by the Principal.



(Constituted by the Staff Council for the academic year 2021-2022)

1. Admission Committee

Objectives

To help prepare admission list.

To monitor the admission process.

Dr. K. Paul Raj : Principal

Members

Dr. R. Sheela Christy : Dept. of Physics

Prof. D.S. Arul Selvan : Dept. of Computer Science

2. Internal Quality Assurance Cell (IQAC)

Objectives

To fulfil the vision, mission, objective and bench mark set by the College To enhance quality in curricular aspect, teaching - learning process and research activities.

To promote infrastructure and learning resources, consultancy services and extension activities.

To increase student support services and make the students employable.

To help the administration in developing a system and share responsibilities

among various stake holders.

To add more innovations and healthy practices. To prepare Self-Study Report and NIRF report.

I. Chair Person

Dr. K. Paul Raj : Principal

II. Management

Prof. D. Christian Babu : Vice-President, C.S.I., K.K. Diocese

III. Employer

Mr. M.P. Jaya Chandran : Correspondent

IV. Co-ordinator

Dr. R.S. Tibi Thomas : Dept. of English

V Administrative Officers

Dr. R. Sheela Christy : Vice - Principal Dr. G.D. Biji : Vice - Principal

Dr. Y. Jacob Vetharaj : Bursar

Dr. A. Vijayan : Research Co-ordinator

Dr. S. Jayakumar : Senate Member/Examination Convener

Prof. A. Jaisingh : AICTE

VI. Members

Er. Felix Anderson Christdhas : Dept. of Computer Science

Dr. N. Maybel Starlin : Dept. of Botany
Dr. E. Ebin Raja Merly : Dept. of Mathematics
Dr. T.F. Abbs Fen Reji : Dept. of Chemistry
Dr. R. Edwin Sam : Dept. of History

Dr. N. Arun Fred : Dept. of Management Studies Prof. P. Prejith : Dept. of Management Studies

Dr. C. Paulson : Librarian

VII. Local Society

Prof. Dr. J.A. Jayalal : President, IMA Alumni : Dr. C. James,

(Dean-Director, IQAC

Scott Christian College, Nagercoil.)
Student Representative : Mr. D.S. Roshan Lal, (I M.A. English)

Stake Holder : Dr. J. Ebanasar

(Asso. Professor & HoD of Zoology,

Govt. Arts College, Ooty.)

Industrialist : Mr. J. Davidson,

(Proprietor, Kenstar Exim-VOLGGA Packaged Drinking Water Company, Edaicode, Kanniyakumari District.

3. Committee for Certificate Courses

Objectives

To enrich the curriculum

To equip the students with additional skill.

Convener : Dr. A. Geetha

(Dept. of Comp. Applications)

Co-Convener : Dr. V. Viji Kumar

(Dept. of PG Commerce)

(I) <u>UGC - Career Oriented Programme Committee (COP)</u>

Course Staff In-Charge

Computational Biology : Dr. G.D. Biji

Graphics for Visual

Communication (A) : Prof. S. Starlin Jini
Visual Communication : Dr. A. Boyed Wesley
Business Communication : Dr. L. Noble Lawrence
Import & Export Management : Dr. V. Viji Kumar
Herbal Science : Dr. G. Johnsi Christobel

Air Ticketing and Cargo Mgt. : Prof. T.S. Shyni Computer Aided Accounting : Dr. R. Mabel Sulochana

Entrepreneurship : Dr. N. Arun Fred

Handicraft : Dr. J. Freeda Mabel Rani

(II) Training Programme

Spoken Hindi : Dr. C.L. Jeba Melvin Driving : Prof. P. Prejith

(III) University approved Certificate Courses

<u>Course</u> <u>Staff In-Charge</u>

Spoken English (A) : Dr. M. Prabha Punniavathi Spoken English (SF) : Dr. R.S. Tibi Thomas

4. UGC - Programme Committee

Objectives

To send proposals to obtain financial assistance from UGC and promote the infrastructure of the campus.

To implement the UGC schemes effectively by conducting various programmes.

Convener : Dr. G.D. Biji, Dept. of UG Zoology

Co-convener : Dr. G.M. Sunder Singh

Dept. of History

Members

Dr. Y. Jacob Vetharaj : Dept. of Comp. Science
Dr. M. Moni : Dept. of Economics
Dr. E. Ebin Raja Merly : Dept. of Mathematics

Dr. C. Paulson : Librarian Mr. P. Paul Stephenson : Accountant

Programme - in - charge

Dr. C. L. Jeba Melvin : HEPSN and Disability Resource Centre

(Dept. of Management Studies)

Dr. V. Leema Glory : Remedial Coaching

(Dept. of PG Commerce)

Dr. T.F. Abbs Fen Reji : NET Coaching

(Dept. of Chemistry)

Dr. S. Viola Rose : Entry in Services

(Dept. of Chemistry)

Dr. A. Geetha : COP

(Dept. of Comp. Applications)

Prof. J. Jenila : Day Care Centre

(Dept. of Tamil)

Dr. G.M. Sunder Singh : Career Guidance

(Dept. of History)

Dr. A. Joel Keenes : Bank Coaching

(Dept. of PG Commerce)

5. Alumni Association

Objectives

All the students who have studied in Nesamony Memorial Christian College are encouraged to become members of the association and to involve them actively in the programmes conducted by the association.

Patron : Mr. M.P. Jaya Chandran

Correspondent

Chairperson : Dr. K. Paul Raj, Principal

President : Dr. D. Mathias

Vice-President : Prof. H.G. Devakumar Samuel

Secretary : Dr. G.D. Biji

Joint -Secretary : Dr. C. Issac Sobana Raj Treasurer : Dr. T.F. Abbs Fen Reji

Executive Members

Dr. D. Thampi Vijaya Kumar

Prof. C. Justus

Mr. C. John Chrispin

Mr. Raja Bakta Singh

Prof. M. Rajadhas

Prof. Y. Bennet Duthie

Dr. C. Jeyasekar Prof. A. Jaisingh

Dr. Vinoth Kumar

Dr. A. Sajan

Dr. R.S. Tibi Thomas

Prof. R. Stephenson

Dr. S.C. Jeyakumar

Dr. S. Geetha

6. Anti-Ragging Committee

Objectives:

To prevent and prohibit ragging.

To create awareness among students regarding prevention of ragging.

Convener : Dr. T. Beula Bell

Dept. of Comp. Applications

Members

Dr. P. Amudha Bhomini : Dept. of Comp. Applications

Dr. T. Subitha : Dept. of English
Dr. M. Vimala : Dept. of Botany
Dr. Y.N. Adlin Beula : Dept. of Tamil

Dr. V. Viji Kumar : Dept. of PG Commerce Dr. N. Arun Fred : Dept. of Management Studies

Mr. C. Selvaraj : Supporting Staff
Mr. R. Arul Raj : Supporting Staff
Mr. S.S. Berlin Kumar : II MCA

7. Anti-Eve Teasing Committee

Objectives:

To offer comfortable teaching learning environment.

To ensure security of every female student from abusive language and harassment.

To eradicate eve-teasing in the Institution.

To give counselling to students on the problems related to eve-teasing.

Convener : Dr. R. Mabel Sulochana

Dept. of UG Commerce

Co-Convener : Dr. M. Glory Bai

Dept. of History

Members

Dr. S. Anitha : Dept. of Malayalam

Dr. M. Daniel Perinbaraj : Dept. of Physical Education Dr. S. Ramola Ponmalar : Dept. of UG Commerce

Dr. G. Anne Nithiya : Dept. of English
Dr. P. Metilda : Dept. of Chemistry
Dr. K.L.P. Sheeja Lovely : Dept. of Chemistry
Dr. C.R. Jeslin Saji : Dept. of Tamil
Mrs. K. Sutha : Supporting Staff

8. Building Committee

Objectives

To design UGC sponsored buildings and get the approval from the competent authority.

Mr. M.P. Jaya Chandran : Correspondent Dr. K. Paul Raj : Principal

Governing Board Members:

Mr. S. Franklin Swami Dhas, Mr. R. Rajesh

Mr. D.L. Baffin Lal, Mr. C. Jebakumar, Mr. R. Selvakumar

9. NSS and Extension Service Committee

Objectives

Sowing the seed of social service in the minds of the students.

To identify the needs and problems of the community and involve the students in problem solving process.

To make students involve during emergencies and natural disasters.

To practice national integrity and social harmony.

Convener : Dr. W.R. Sam Emmanuel,

Dept. of PG Comp. Science

Programme Officers

Unit No.

Emmanuel, 22 : Dr. W.R. Sam Emmanuel,

Dept. of PG Comp. Science

83 : Dr. J. Freeda Mabel Rani

Dept. of Tamil

135 : Dr. S. Jeslin Sunitha Bai,

Dept. of Physics

: Dr. C. Edward Jayasingh,

Dept. of PG Comp. Science

188 : Dr. L.M. Samuel Nayagam,

Dept. of English

189 : Prof. J.L. Stalin,

Dept. of English

Members

Dr. N. Arun Fred : Dept. of Mgt. Studies
Mr. D. Prince : Supporting Staff
Mr. C.R. Jeyasekharan : Supporting Staff

10. Youth Red Cross (YRC)

Objectives

Programme Officer

To train student volunteers to render humanitarian services.

To care the health of sick & suffering people.

Encourage students for voluntary Blood Donation.

: Dr. P.C. Jose Paul

Dept. of Economics

Co-Convener : Dr. J.C. John Britto

Dept. of History

Members:

Dr. G. Ginila : Dept. of Tamil
Dr. A. Jepa Malar: Dept. of Chemistry
Dr. G.D. Suresh : Dept. of Mathematics
Dr. N. Femila Nirmal : Dept. of Chemistry
Mrs. W. Sarmy : Dept. of English
Dr. S. Sindhusha : Dept. of Physics
Dr. L. Charlet Bhami : Dept. of UG Zoology

Mr. R. Festus : Office Staff
Mr. C. Yesuselvan : Supporting Staff
Mr. M. Emel Eber Singh : Supporting Staff

11. Red Ribbon Club

Objectives

To create awareness among the public and students on Blood Donation.

To encourage Blood Donation and create awareness among the donors regarding hygiene.

Convener : Prof. J.L. Stalin

Dept. of English

Co-Convener : Dr. G. D. Suresh

Dept. of Mathematics

Members

Dr. S. Viola Rose : Dept. of Chemistry

Prof. K. Nalini Sujantha Bel : Dept. of PG Comp. Science

Prof. R.R. Rejil : Dept. of Tamil
Mr. K. Mohanan : Supporting Staff
Mr. N. Madhubalan : Supporting Staff

12. Eco Club

Objectives

To make the students aware of the environment and protect the environment.

To promote green concept inside and outside the College.

Convenor : Dr. T. David, Dept. of Tamil
Co-Convenor : Dr. W.R. Sam Emmanuel

Dept. of PG Computer Science

Members

Dr. N. Maybel Starlin : Dept. of Botany

Dr. M.S. Premalatha : Dept. of Computer Applications Dr. I. Shatheesh Sam : Dept. of PG Computer Science

Dr. S. Sukumaran : Dept. of Botany

Dr. V. Viji Kumar : Dept. of PG Commerce

Dr. S. Sunitha Dept. of Economics Dr. R. Rema Mary Dept. of PG Commerce

Prof. S.M. Goldyn Abric Sam Dept. of Management Studies

Dr. S.S. Sheeba Dept. of Tamil Dr. C. Christal Vasanthi Dept. of Physics Mr. C. Selvarai Supporting Staff Mr. T. Godwin Supporting Staff

13. Consumer Club

Objectives

To know the importance of consumer education. To create awareness among the students about the rights of consumers.

To understand the responsibilities of the students.

To enlighten the students to the role of consumer protection councils in safeguarding the interest of consumers.

Convener : Dr. G. Gnana Elpinston

Dept. of Economics

Co-Convener : Dr. V. Viji Kumar,

Dept. of PG Commerce

Members

Dr. Y. Jacob Vetha Raj : Dept. of Computer Science

Dr. L. Padmaja : Dept. of Physics Dr. P. Beula : Dept. of Economics Prof. M.P. Benitta : Dept. of Tamil Dr. N. Santhy : Dept. of History Prof. D. Subitha : Dept. of Mathematics Mr. L. Jacob Bennet Rajan : Supporting Staff : Supporting Staff Mr. J. Rajamony

14. Women Cell

Objectives

Empowering girl students to withstand the society.

Enable girl students to overcome the crisis in the life by creating selfconfidence.

To understand commitment and sacrifice as the important values for the future.

Convener : Dr. G. Ginila

Dept. of Tamil

Co-convener : Dr. S. Sunitha

Dept. of English

Members

Prof. W. Sunitha : Dept. of Economics Dr. A. Jepa Malar : Dept. of Chemistry

Dr. V. Leema Glory : Dept. of UG Commerce

Dr. T. Asenath Benitta : Dept. of Physics Dr. R. Anitha Helen : Dept. of Tamil

Dr. D. Nidha : Dept. of Mathematics
Dr. N. Santhy : Dept. of History
Prof. D. Golda : Dept. of English
Prof. P.R. Asha : Dept. of English

Dr. D.S. Misbha : Dept. of Comp. Applications

Dr. M. Vimala : Dept. of Botany Mrs. H. Premalatha : Supporting Staff

15. Youth Welfare and Fine Arts Club

Objectives

To promote the role of youngsters in the development of the country. To develop leadership quality and tap their hidden talents.

To conduct vital programmes of social, civic and cultural activities for the benefit of the youth.

Convener : Dr. P.J. Giftlin

Dept. of English

Co-Convener : Dr. J. Freeda Mabel Rani

Dept. of Tamil

Members

Dr. J. Evangelin Sheela Bell : Dept. of History Dr. R. Racil Jeya Geetha : Dept. of Physics Dr. G. Anne Nithiya : Dept. of English Dr. T. David : Dept. of Tamil Dr. E.K. Kiruba Vasam : Dept. of Chemistry Dr. A. Joel Keenes : Dept. of PG Commerce Prof. H. Janelent Lina : Dept. of Tourism : Dept. of Mgt. Studies Prof. D. Ashlin Melbha Mr. M. Sekhar : Supporting Staff Mr. S. Jeya Dhas : Supporting Staff

16. Examination Committee

Objectives

To conduct the periodical tests and model examination.

To encourage the students to prepare well for their semester examination.

Convener : Dr. S. Jaya Kumar Dept. of Botany

Co-Convener : Dr. D. Arul Dhas, Dept. of Physics

Members

Dr. C. Jaspin Jeba Sheela : Dept. of PG Computer Science

Dr. R. Anitha Helen : Dept. of Tamil

Dr. Linta K. Wilson : Dept. of Mathematics
Dr. S. Jeslin Sunitha Bai : Dept. of Physics
Dr. P.C. Jose Paul : Dept. of Economics

Dr. J. Giftlin Iyadurai : Dept. of English

Dr. A. Joel Keenes : Dept. of PG Commerce

Dr. J.K.John Britto : Dept. of History
Mr. J. John Christopher : Supporting Staff
Mr. J.John Jebasingh : Supporting Staff
Mr. R.M. Shajin : Supporting Staff

17. Research Committee

Objectives

To promote research in the campus.

To imbibe research culture among the students.

Convener : Dr. P. David Samuel,

Dept. of Botany

Co-Convener : Dr. C. Isac Sobana Raj,

Dept. of Chemistry

Members

Dr. R. Sheela Christy : Dept. of Physics

Dr. S. Ramola Pon Malar : Dept. of UG Commerce
Dr. Natasha Sebastian : Dept. of Malavalam

Dr. Natasha Sebastian : Dept. of Malayalam Dr. D. Arul Dhas : Dept. of Physics

Dr. A. Sajan : Dept. of Tamil

Dr. E. Ebin Raja Merly : Dept. of Mathematics

Dr. I. Shatheesh Sam : Dept. of PG Comp. Science

Dr. C.L. Jeba Melvin : Dept. of Mgt. Studies

Dr. L.M. Samuel Nayagam : Dept. of English

Dr. N. Austin John Manohar : Dept. of History
Dr. S. Sunitha : Dept. of English

Dr. S. Sukumaran : Dept. of Botany

Dr. P.C. Jose Paul : Dept. of Economics Dr. A. Premjith Jinham : Dept. of UG Zoology

Dr. S. Ginil Mon : Dept. of Chemistry

18. Discipline Committee

Objectives

Discipline brings cent percent perfection in human beings.

To mould students as good citizens of the country.

To shape students morally upright, righteous and trustworthy.

Convener : Dr. C. Isac Sobana Raj

Dept. of Chemistry

Co-Conveners : Dr. R. Mabel Sulochana

Dept. of UG Commerce

: Prof. S.R. Arul Raja Selvan

Dept. of History

Members

Dr. R. Sheela Christy : Dept. of Physics

Dr. G.D. Biji : Dept. of UG Zoology

Dr. M. Daniel Perinba Raj : Director of Physical Education

Dr. N. Santhi : Dept. of History

Dr. W.R. Sam Emmanuel : N.S.S. Convener
Dr. A. Boyed Wesley : NCC Officer
Dr. S. Jaya Kumar : Dept. of Botany
Dr. S. Araselin Shoots

Dr. S. Angelin Sheeja : Dept. of English
Prof. J.L. Stalin : Dept. of English
Dr. N. Arun Fred : Dept. of Mgt. Studies

Dr. A. Joel Keenes : Dept. of PG Commerce
Dr. G. Gnana Elpinston : Dept. of Economics

Dr. C. Godwin Sam : Dept. of History
Dr. J.K. John Britto : Dept. of History

Dr. D. Misbha : Dept. of Comp. Applications

Mr. K. Geethakumar : Supporting Staff
Mr. C.R. Jayasekaran : Supporting Staff
Mr. C. Prince : Supporting Staff

19. Students' Welfare Committee

Objectives

To concentrate on the welfare of the oppressed and suppressed students.

To care the deserved students by providing financial help and nutritious noon meal.

Make students understand the fact that poverty is not a barrier to raise them up.

Convener : Dr. S. Geetha

Dept. of Tamil

Co-Convener : Dr. A. Vinukumar

Dept. of History

Members

Dr. S. Mehalin Chandra : Dept. of Tamil
Dr. A. Brainy : Dept. of Tamil
Dr. N. Santhy : Dept. of History
Dr. S. Chandra Meghala : Dept. of History
Mrs. Bindhu : Supporting Staff

All HoDs

20. Training & Placement Cell

Objectives

Placement cell caters to the employment needs of the students and to the well being of the society through proper guidance and counselling. Arranging campus interviews and helping students to be employed.

Conducting training programmes for competitive examinations in coordination with industries/companies.

Convener : Prof. S.M. Goldyn Abric Sam

Dept. of Management Studies

Co-conveners : Dr. C.H. Arun

Dept. of Comp. Science

Dr. G.D. Biji

Dept. of UG Zoology

Members

Dr. M. Daniel Perinba Raj : Director of Physical Education
Dr. P.V. Lal Wilson : Dept. of UG Commerce
Prof. T.N. Jasmin Joy : Dept. of PG Zoology

Dr. T. Beula Bell : Dept. of Computer Applications

Dr. S.C. Jeyakumar : Dept. of Physics
Dr. T. Shyla Isac Mary : Dept. of Mathematics
Dr. A. Boyed Wesley : Dept. of PG Comp. Science

Dr. J. Giftlin Iyadurai : Dept. of English

Dr. A. Joel Keenes : Dept. of PG Commerce
Dr. S.P. Selvin Pragalath Paul : Dept. of Chemistry
Dr. N. Arun Fred : Dept. of Mgt Studies
Dr. M. Vimala : Dept. of Botany
Dr. T. David : Dept. of Tamil
Dr. S. Sunitha : Dept. of Economics

Prof. H. Janelent Lina : Dept. of Tourism
Dr. S. Chandra Meghala : Dept. of History
Prof. Adlin Anita : Dept. of UG Zoology
Mr. R. Rajasingh : Supporting Staff

Mr. D. Prince : Supporting Staff

21. Graduation Committee

Objectives

Make students realise the worthiness of the degree. Honouring the academic efforts of the students.

Convener : Dr. C.L. Jeba Melvin

Dept. of Management Studies

Dept. of UG Zoology

Co-Convener : Dr. A. Premijith Jinham

Members

Dr. M.S. Premalatha : Dept of Computer Applications

Dr. T.F. Abbs Fen Reji : Dept. of Chemistry
Dr. S. Asha : Dept. of Mathematics
Dr. A. Joel Keenes : Dept. of PG Commerce
Dr. S.P. Selvin Pragalath Paul : Dept. of Chemistry

Prof. S. Starlin Jini : Dept. of Computer Applications

Prof. D. Subitha : Dept. of Mathematics

Mr. G. Solomon Soundara Raj : Supporting Staff Mr. N. Madhubalan : Supporting Staff Mr. C. Paul Rai : Supporting Staff Mr. P. Paul Stephenson : Supporting Staff Mr. G. Jeyasekhar : Supporting Staff Mr. J. John Jeba Singh : Supporting Staff : Supporting Staff Mr. J. John Christober Mr. C. Nagendran : Supporting Staff

22. Communication Club

Objectives

Effective communication is a base for outpouring our views and ideas. Facilitate the students to get fluency in English speaking.

Confidence building in students to overcome barriers like shy, fear and inferiority complex.

Convener : Prof. E.S. Beena, Dept. of English

Co-Conveners : Dr. M.S. Premalatha

Dept. of Comp. Applications Dr. L.M. Samuel Nayagam

Dept. of English

Members:

Dr. N. Maybel Starlin : Dept. of Botany
Dr. J. Giftlin Iyaduari : Dept. of English
Dr. R. Anitha Helen : Dept. of Tamil
Dr. Kiruba Vasam : Dept. of Chemistry
Dr. P.J. Giftlin : Dept. of English
Prof. S. Geetha Nirmal : Dept. of English

Dr. N. Arun Fred : Dept. of Mgt. Studies
Dr. S. Jeslin Sunitha Bai : Dept. of Physics
Prof. P. Prejith : Dept. of Mgt. Studies
Prof. S.M. Goldyn Abric Sam : Dept. of Mgt. Studies
Dr. S. Chandra Meghala : Dept. of History
Mr. L. Wilson : Supporting Staff

23. News Letter Committee

Objectives

NMCC in the hands of everyone.

Exposing the main activities and achievements of students and faculty members in the College premises.

Editor : Dr. R. Edwin Sam Dept. of History

Co-Editor : Prof. P. Prejith
Dept. of Management Studies

Editoral Board

Dr. T. Shyla Isac Mary : Dept. of Mathematics : Dept. of Chemistry Dr. P. Metilda : Dept. of Economics Dr. P. Beula Dr. P.V. Annie Gladys : Dept. of English Prof. E.S. Beena : Dept. of English Dr. A. Brainy : Dept. of Tamil Dr. Jill C.R.. New Bigin : Dept. of History Mr. C. John Jebamoni : Supporting Staff

24. Gardening Committee

Objectives

To make the campus green and clean.

Convener : Dr. R.C. Rajan Udhayakumar

Dept. of UG Zoology

Co-Conveners : Dr. S. Viola Rose

Dept. of Chemistry: Dr. A. Joel Keens

Dept. of PG Commerce

Members

Dr. C. Kingsly Deva Jose : Dept. of Tamil

Dr. Amutha Bhomini : Dept. of Computer Applications

Dr. G. Darling Femi : Dept. of Botany
Prof. D.V. Litty Davis : Dept. of English
Prof. Adline Anita : Dept. of UG Zoology
Mr. C. Durlesly : Supporting Staff
Mr. J. Jeba Singh : Supporting Staff

25. Advisory Committee for Library

Objectives

To offer maximum learning sources such as e-resources, journals, DEL-Net, sophisticated Internet facilities to update the knowledge of the readers.

To provide peaceful and comfortable reading facility.

Convener : Dr. M. Moni, Dept. of Economics

Librarian : Dr. C. Paulson

Members

Prof. D.S. Arul Selvan : Dept. of Comp. Science
Dr. A. Pramila Inba Rose : Dept. of Mathematics

Dr. C. Selva Kumar : Dept. of Tamil
Dr. M. Prabha Punniavathi : Dept. of English

Dr. P.V. Lal Wilson : Dept. of UG Commerce
Dr. S. Sunitha : Dept. of Economics
Dr. P.J. Jegan Babu : Dept. of Physics
Prof S.R. Arul Raja Selvan : Dept. of History
Mrs. R. Christy : Supporting Staff
Mr. G. John Christober : Supporting Staff

26. Book & Readers' Club

Objectives

A record of precious treasures which should be read and enjoy.

To instill the habit of reading among the students and teachers.

Introduce notable writers for providing new experience.

To inculcate a sense of responsibility among students to lead a life of perfection by reading.

To educate and form the youth as liberated life long learners.

Convener : Dr. C. Selva Kumar

Dept. of Tamil

Co-Convener : Dr. A. Sajan

Dept. of Tamil

Members

Dr. S. Anitha : Dept. of Malayalam

Dr. C. Paulson : Librarian

Dr. R.S. Tibi Thomas : Dept. of English
Dr. S. Mehalin Chandra : Dept. of Tamil
Prof. W. Sunitha : Dept. of Economics
Mr. A. Titus : Supporting Staff

27. Women's Hostel

Women's Hostel, partially Sponsored by University Grants Commission (UGC), New Delhi, started functioning in the Campus from the academic year 2009 - 2010 onwards. Any girl student of this College is eligible to join the hostel. The hostel is well furnished with triple seater rooms. The mess is run on dividing system. An establishment fee of Rs. 5000/- per semester is collected from each inmate. The hostel committee administers the women's hostel.

Warden : Dr. K. Paul Raj

Principal

Deputy Warden : Dr. P. Amudha Bhomini

Dept. of Computer Applications

Members

Dr. R. Sheela Christy : Dept. of Physics Dr. A. Vijayan : Dept. of Mathematics

Prof. A. Jaisingh : Dept. of Computer Applications

Dr. N.T. Nevaditha : Dept. of Chemistry
Mrs. D. Pushpa Sutha : Supporting Staff
Mrs. Lalitha Bai : Supporting Staff

28. Committee for RI/MI Classes

Objectives

To mould the character of the students.

To imbibe to do services like missionaries and great leaders.

Convener : Dr. E.K. Kirupa Vasam

Dept. of Chemistry

Co-Convener : Dr. A. Boyed Wesley

Dept. of PG Computer Science

Members

Prof. N.S. Jeya Shyla : Dept. of PG Computer Science

Dr. G. Ginila : Dept. of Tamil
Dr. E. Ashlyn Kirupa : Dept. of Physics
Dr. S. Angelin Sheeja : Dept. of English

Prof. D.H. Kitty Smailin : Dept. of PG Computer Science

Dr. J. Freeda Mabel Rani : Dept. of Tamil
Mr. C. Ramachandran : Supporting Staff
Mr. V.R. Suderlal Jeyasingh : Supporting Staff

29. Museum Committee

Objectives

Collection and preservation of precious monuments.

Make students understand the lifestyle of our ancestors.

Promoting students to evaluate the present with the past of the society.

Convener : Prof. S.R. Arul Raja Selvan,

Dept. of History

Co-Convener : Dr. S. Geetha, Dept. of Tamil

Members

Dr. T. Thampi Dharmaraj Gurupatham: Dept. of History
Dr. S. Mehalin Chandra: Dept. of Tamil
Dr. O. Reegan: Dept. of History
Dr. Linta K. Wilson: Dept. of Mathematics

Dr. C. Kingsly Deva Jose : Dept. of Tamil
Mr. L. Jacob Bennet Rajan : Supporting Staff
Mr. N. Shibu : Supporting Staff

30. Canteen Committee

Objectives

Providing healthy, hygienic nutritious food in a reasonable rate.

Convener : Prof. J.L. Stalin

Staff Association Secretary

Co-Convener : Prof. A. Jaisingh

Dept. of Computer Applications

Members

Dr. S. Viola Rose : Dept. of Chemistry

Dr. A. Joel Keenes : Dept. of PG Commerce

Dr. C. Godwin Sam : Dept. of History
Dr. S. Jeslin Sunitha Bai : Dept. of Physics
Mr. K. Geetha Kumar : Supporting Staff
Mr. A. Ramachandran : Supporting Staff

31. Sports Committee

Objectives

To inculcate enthusiasm, courage and confidence in students.

To make students realise that besides academics, sports also can create achievers.

To regulate a sound mind and a sound body in students.

Director of Physical Education : Dr. M. Daniel Perinba Raj

Convener : Dr. V. Viji Kumar

Dept. of PG Commerce

Co-Convener : Dr. S. Ginil Mon

Dept. of Chemistry

Members

Prof. C. Jeya Ananth : Dept. of UG Commerce

Dr. M.S. Premalatha : Dept. of Computer Applications

Dr. S. Angelin Sheeja : Dept. of English
Dr. S. Sam Santhose : Dept. of Mgt. Studies
Dr. P. David Samuel : Dept. of Botany

Dr. C. Edward Jayasingh : Dept. of PG Comp. Science Dr. V. Leema Glory : Dept. of UG Commerce Dr. L.Noble Lawrence : Dept. of Management Studies

Dr. T. Donid Dr. Dr. T. Donid Dr. T. Donid Dr. Dr. Dr. T. Donid Dr. T.

Dr. T. David : Dept. of Tamil
Dr. N. Arun Fred : Dept. of Mgt Studies
Dr. J.C. John Britto : Dept. of History
Prof. P. Prejith : Dept. of Mgt Studies

Dr. D.S. Misbha : Dept. of Computer Applications Dr. B. Anisha : Dept. of Management Studies

Mr. C.R. Jeyasekaran : Supporting Staff Mr. G. Jeyasekhar : Supporting Staff

32. National Cadet Corps (NCC)

Objectives

To create a human resource of organized, trained and motivated youth. To provide leadership in all walks of life and be always available for the service of the nation.

To develop character, comradeship, discipline, leadership, secular outlook, spirit of adventure and ideals of selfless service amongst the youth of the country.

To provide a suitable environment to motivate the youth to take up a career in the armed forces.

Capt. Dr. A. Boyed Wesley : Dept. of PG Computer Science

33. Parent-Teacher Association (PTA)

Parent Teacher Association was started in 1994. The general body meeting of the association will be convened once in every year. The Executive Committee meets at least six times a year. The association plays a vital role in providing infrastructure for the College. It also involves in the overall development of the students and College.

President : Dr. K. Paul Raj, Ph.D.

Vice-President: Dr. A. Sajan, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D.Secretary: Adv. K. Mohan Raj, B.Sc., LLB.

Joint Secretary : Dr. P. David Samuel, M.Sc., M.Ed., Ph.D. Treasurer : Dr. S. Jaya Kumar, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D.

Executive Committe Members

Dr. G.D. Biji, M.Sc., M.Sc.(BI), M.Phil., Ph.D.

Dr. M. Moni, M.A., M.Phil., B.Ed., Ph.D., M.A (Edn.), MBA

Dr. M. Glory Bai, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D.

Dr. C. Isac Sobana Raj, M.Sc., M.Phil., M.Ed., Ph.D.

Dr. P.J. Jegan Babu, M.Sc., M.Phil., B.Ed., Ph.D.

Mr. K. Palayyan, B.Com.

Mr. S. Jayasingh

Mr. J. Vijukumar, B.A

Mr. P. Vincent

34. FIST

Objectives

To strengthen the infrastructure of the College.

To encourage young researchers to use the facilities of the College.

To help the researchers to undergo quality research by using the new facilities.

Convener : Dr. D. Arul Dhas

Dept. of Physics

Co-Convener : Dr. P. David Samuel

Dept. of Botany

Members

Dr. I. Jeyachandra : Dept. of Zoology
Dr. E. Ebin Raja Merly : Dept. of Mathematics
Dr. S. Praylin : Dept. of Chemistry
Mr. S. Jayasingh : Supporting Staff
Mr. P. Paul Stephenson : Supporting Staff

35. Counselling Cell

Objectives

To give counselling when the students are in need.

To give physical, psychological, spiritual, emotional and economic counselling.

To help them to overcome their stress and solve their problems.

Convener : Rev. Mrs. S. Rajalin Jeyam

Chaplain

Co-Convener : Dr. D. Aruldhas, Dept. of Physics

Members

Dr. M. Glory Bai : Dept. of History
Dr. N. Maybel Starlin : Dept. of Botany

Dr. T. Beula Bell : Dept. of Comp. Applications

Prof. T. N. Jasmine Joy : Dept. of PG Zoology Dr. S. Freeda : Dept. of Mathematics

Dr. S.S. Sheeba : Dept. of Tamil
Dr. O.V. Mary Sheeja : Dept. of Physics
Mr. Anura C. Nelson : Supporting Staff
Mr. P. Ravidhas : Supporting Staff

36. Grievance Redressal Committee

Objectives

To redress the grievances of staff and students.

Convener : Prof. D. Ashlin Melbha

Dept. of Management Studies

Co-Convener : Dr. D.S. Misbha

Dept. of Computer Applications

Members

Dr. E. Jasmine Viji : Dept. of Tamil

Prof. D. Jaspin Jeba : Dept. of Mathematics
Prof. E.S. Beena : Dept. of English
Dr. S. Sunitha : Dept. of Economics

Prof. S. Boving Sathya : Dept. of Management Studies

Prof. H. Janelent Lina : Dept. of Tourism Mr. P. Sundaram : Supporting Staff Mr. G. Lazer : Supporting Staff

37. Internal Complaints Committee

Objectives

To provide opportunities for students to share their problems, if anyone suppressing them.

To allow students to report incidents of harassment in order to find suitable remedy.

To enquire sexual harassment complaints.

Convenor : Dr. S. Jeslin Sunitha Bai

Dept. of Physics

Members

Dr. P. Amudha Bhomini : Dept. of Computer Applications

Dr. G. Robert Gixon

Dr. N.T. Niveditha

Dr. N. Maybel Starlin

Dr. G.D. Suresh

Dr. Adaline Selvaraj

Mrs. J. Rajam

Dept. of Economics

Dept. of Chemistry

Dept. of Botany

Dept. of Mathematics

Rtd. HoD of English

Supporting Staff

38. Committee for SC/ST

Objectives

To guide the SC/ST students to optionally utilize the benefits of the schemes offered by the State Government and Government of India.

To assist the students in improving their academic performance.

To help them to integrate with the mainstream of the Institution.

Convenor : Dr. S. Starlin Jini

Dept. of Computer Applications

Co-Convenor : Dr. J. Evangelin Sheela Bell

Dept. of History

Members

Dr. C.L. Jeba Melvin : Dept. of Mgt. Studies
Dr. S. Sunitha : Dept. of English
Dr. G. Sudhana : Dept. of Mathematics
Dr. A. Vinu Kumar : Dept. of History
Dr. G.M. Sunder Singh : Dept. of History

Dr. D.S. Misbha : Dept. of Computer Applications

Mr. K. Mohanan : Supporting Staff
Mr. K. Geethakumar : Supporting Staff

39. Nesamony Research Forum

Objectives

To conduct multi-disciplinary conferences.

To create opportunity to the students and staff to present papers in conferences.

Convener : Dr. T.F. Abbs Fen Reji

Dept. of Chemistry
Co-Convener: Prof. S.C. Jeyakumar

Dept. of Physics

Members

Dr. T. Thampi Dharmaraj Gurupatham: Dept. of History
Dr. P.J. Giftlin : Dept. of English
Dr. A. Anitha Helen : Dept. of Tamil
Dr. S.P. Selvin Pragalath Paul : Dept. of Chemistry

Dr. D.S. Misbha : Dept. of Computer Applications

Dr. M. Vimala : Dept. of Botany
Dr. C. Charlet Bhami : Dept. of UG Zoology
Dr. G. Gnana Elpinston : Dept. of Economics
Dr. A. Joel Keenes : Dept. of PG Commerce

Dr. R. Edwin Sam : Dept. of History

40. Health & Hygiene Committee

Objectives

To give awareness for maintaining good health.

To make understanding the importance of keeping the environment hygiene.

Convener : Dr. N. Santhy

Dept. of History

Co-Convener : Dr. M. Prabha Punniavathi

Dept. of English

Members

Dr. I. Jeyachandra : Dept. of UG Zoology
Dr. P.V. Lal Wilson : Dept. of UG Commerce
Dr. R. Mabel Sulochana : Dept. of UG Commerce

Dr. M. Glory Bai : Dept. of History

Dr. C. Christal Pappa : Dept. of PG Commerce

Dr. S.E. Joema : Dept. of Physics Mr. Anbudhas J. Ronald : Supporting Staff Mr. P. Dennison : Supporting Staff Mr. C. Ashok Kumar : Supporting Staff

41. Sinclair Quiz Club

Objectives

To bring out the talents of students in general topics. To enhance the memory power of the students.

Convener : Dr. S. Ginil Mon,

Dept. of Chemistry

Co-Convener : Dr. N. Arun Fred , Dept. of Mgt. Studies

Members

Dr. R.C. Rajan Udayakumar : Dept. of UG Zoology
Dr. A.S. Jebamalar : Dept. of Physics
Prof. R. Juliet Simon : Dept. of English

Prof. S. Starlin Jini : Dept. of Computer Applications

Dr. K. Rajaumar : Dept. of Chemistry Mr. R. Gnanadhas : Supporting Staff

42. Chapel Committee

Convener : Dr. A. Boyed Wesley

Dept. of PG Comp. Science: Prof. N.S. Jeya Shyla

Accountant : Prof. N.S. Jeya Shyla Dept. of PG Comp. Science

Ex. Officio Members : Chaplain

Christian Staff Association Secretary

Office Superintendent

Members

Dr. J. Evangelin Sheela Bell : Dept. of History

Dr. A. Geetha : Dept. of Computer Applications

Dr. E.K. Kiruba Vasam : Dept. of Chemistry Mr. N. Robin Jebenese : Supporting Staff

43. UBA

Convener : Dr. Freeda Mabel Rani

Dept. of Tamil

Co-Convener : Dr. E.K. Kirupa Vasam

Dept. of Chemistry

Advisory Committe Members

Dr. G.D. Biji : Vice-Principal

Dr. Y. Jacob Vetharaj : Bursar

Dr. R.S. Tibi Thomas : IQAC Co-ordinator
Dr. W. Sam Emmanuel : NSS Co-ordinator
Dr. A. Boyed Wesly : NCC Co-ordinator
Dr. Edward Java Singh : Former UBA Convener

Executive Committe Members

Convener

Dr P.C. Jose Paul : Dept. of Economics
Dr. N. Santhy : Dept. of History
Dr.. A.S. Jeba Malar : Dept. of Physics
Dr. J. Giftlin Iyadurai : Dept. of English
Mrs. D. Paul Thankam : Superintendent
Mr. P. Paul Stephenson : Supporting Staff

44. Book Store

Convener : Dr. C.H. Arun,

Dept. of Comp. Science

: Prof. S.R. Arul Raja Selvan

45. Web Master

Dr. G.D. Biji : Dept. of UG Zoology

46. Yoga and Computer for Digital Era

Dept. of History

Co-convener : Dr. S. Mehalin Chandra

Dept. of Tamil

47. Media Communication

Dr. J.K. John Britto : Dept. of History

48. Language Lab

Dr. J. Giftlin Iyadurai : Dept. of English

49. Internet

Dr. N. Arun Fred : Dept. of Management Studies
Prof. P. Prejith : Dept. of Management Studies

50. Students' ID Card

Dr. A. Premjith Jinham : Dept. of UG Zoology
Dr. A. Joel Keenes : Dept. of PG Commerce

51. Massive Open Online Courses

Dr. S.C. Jeyakumar : Dept. of Physics

52. Students' Group Insurance

Dr. L. Noble Lawrence : Dept. of Management Studies

53. Sticker / Art Works

Dr. A. Joel Keenes : Dept. of PG Commerce

54. Scholarships

Dr. P.C. Jose Paul : Dept. of Economics

Mr. P. Paul Stephenson : Office Staff

55. NIRF

Co-ordinator

Prof. P. Prejith : Dept. of Mgt. Studies

Members

Dr. D. Arul Dhas : Dept. of Physics Dr. G.M. Sunder Singh : Dept. of History

56. Professional English

Co-ordinators

Dr. J. Giftlin Iyadurai : Dept. of English

(Arts & Social Sciences)

Dr. S. Viola Rose : Dept. of Chemistry

(Physical Sciences)

Dr. V. Viji Kumar : Dept. of PG Commerce

(Commerce & Management)

Dr. L. Charlet Bhami : Dept. of UG Zoology

(Life Sciences)

57. Institutions Innovation Council

Objectives

Institutions Innovation Council (IIC) is an MHRD and AICTE initiative. IIC at institute is a unique model based on Hub-Spoke and coherence approach to align with the innovation and entrepreneurship promotion. IIC aims at round the year activities in campus for effective engagement, learning and practicing innovation and entrepreneurship among student and faculty community.

President : Dr. K. Paul Raj, Principal Vice President : Dr. S. Sam Santhose

Dept. of Management Studies

Convener : Dr. N. Arun Fred

Dept. of Management Studies

Members

Dr. S. Ginil Mon : Dept. of Chemistry
Dr. P.C. Jose Paul : Dept. of Economics

Prof. S.M. Goldyn Abric Sam

: Dept. of Management Studies

Dr. V. Vijikumar

: Dept. of PG Commerce

Dr. M.S. Premalatha

: Dept. of Comp. Applications

Dr. L. Noble Lawrence

: Dept. of Management Studies

58. Institution Industry Cell

Dr. N. Arun Fred : Dept. of Management Studies Prof. S.M. Goldyn Abric Sam : Dept. of Management Studies

59. ARIIYA

Dr. N. Arun Fred : Dept. of Management Studies



14. CO-CURRICULAR ACTIVITIES

The College provides students with a whole range of Co-Curricular and Extra-Curricular activities to make their campus life interesting and meaningful and mould them into matured persons.

I. COURSE REQUIREMENT

(a) National Cadet Corps. (N.C.C.) (Company III)

The 11th battalion company of the NCC has a strength of 160 Cadets (with Head Quarters at Nagercoil). The mixed battalion (boys and girls) has been functioning for the last five years. The aims of the N.C.C. are:

- i) To develop qualities of character, courage, comradeship, discipline, leadership, secular outlook, spirit of adventure and sportsmanship and the ideals of selfless service among the youth to make them useful citizens.
- ii) To create a human resource of organized, trained and motivated youth, to provide leadership in all walks of life including the armed forces and to make them always available for the service of the nation.

The tenure of N.C.C. training is normally two years. In cases of exceptional cadets, it may be extended to one more year. The N.C.C. training consists of drill with or without arms, weapon training, map reading, bayonet-fighting, range firing with rifle and light machine gun, elementary military field tactics, study of army organization and allied subjects. Selected cadets will have the privilege of attending Annual Training Camp, Summer Training Camp, Advanced Leadership Training Camp, Republic Day Parade, Mountaineering Courses and Attachment to Army Units.

There will be 40 parades per year. Attendance is compulsory for all parades. Punctuality and good turn out and active disciplined participation is expected of all cadets.

The cadets will have the chance of appearing for B and C Certificate examinations according to the proficiency attained.

(b) National Service Scheme - N.S.S.

There are six N.S.S. units - Unit Nos. 82, 83, 135, 139, 188 and 189 under the Youth Welfare Department of the Manonmaniam Sundaranar University. The authorized strength is 100 in each unit. The aims of the N.S.S. are:

- 1. To work with and among people.
- 2. To engage in creative and constructive social action.
- 3. To make National Service more meaningful and purpose ful and to integrate the same with curriculum.
- 4. To provide an opportunity to the students to have a sense of participation in Nation Building tasks.
- 5. To inculcate the spirit of national consciousness in the minds of the students.

Enrollment:

Students of degree classes with good physique and a positive attitude and who have the liking to work with and for the underprivileged alone will be enrolled. They must be fully aware of the objectives and the responsibilities. Enrollment will be completed before 1st August.

There shall be a college level N.S.S. committee under the chairmanship of the Principal with a Programme Officer as Convenor. The committee may consist of not more than 10 and shall include some senior members of staff, students and leading citizens interested in the scheme. This Advisory Committee may chalk out the programmes for the year. A minute book for recording the proceedings of the advisory committee should be maintained.

The N.S.S. programme officers will give further details regarding the projects and programmes.

c) Extension Service - Village adoption

As a part of the extension activities of the college, we have adopted the village, Vattaparai, near Arukani, Vilavancode Taluk. It is socially and economically a very backward village. The objectives in adopting these village are:

- To conduct community development programmes.
- © To encourage adult education and literacy programmes.
- To conduct environmental awareness programmes
- To conduct social work camps with the help of the N.G.Os,
- To make the people aware of Govt. welfare schemes.
- To have health and hygiene awareness camps.
- To give education to the local people on numerous rights.
- To create awareness among the people about consumer problems.

(d) Physical Education:

There are facilities for the following games, Foot Ball, Volley Ball, Tennis, Shuttle Cock, Ball Badminton, Cricket, Tennikoit and Throw Ball. Training is given for all athletic events. There are facilities for indoor games like Table-Tennis, Chess and Caroms. Intra-mural tournaments are conducted by the College. Inter-collegiate tournaments are organized by the University. The college team also participates in the events conducted by other organizations locally and at the district level.

Students of all classes with aptitude and interest are always welcome to use the facilities for sports and games in the college.

Further particulars and details will be available from the concerned department from time to time.

(e) Youth Red Cross:

The aim of Youth Red Cross is to train student volunteers to render humanitarian services, to care the health of sick & suffering people. It also encourages students for voluntary Blood Donation. Interested students may join.

15. NMCC ACADEMIC CALENDAR 2021 - 2022

ODD SEMESTER

June - 2021

Date	Day	Particulars	Day Order
1	MON		
2	TUE		
3	WED		
4	THU		
5	FRI		
6	SAT		
7	SUN		
8	MON		
9	TUE		
10	WED		
11	THU		
12	FRI	υ	
13	SAT	I	
14	SUN	4(
15	MON)(
16	TUE		
17	WED	Ÿ	
18	THU	ر	
19	FRI	0,	
20	SAT	I	
21	SUN		
22	MON		
23	TUE		
24	WED		
25	THU		
26	FRI		
27	SAT		
28	SUN		
29	MON		
30	TUE		

July - 2021

			Day Order
1	WED		
2	THU		
3	FRI		
4	SAT		
5	SUN		
6	MON		
7	TUE		
8	WED		
9	THU		
10	FRI		
11	SAT		
12	SUN		
13	MON		
14	TUE		
15	WED	VI	
16	THU	A(C	
17	FRI)(
18	SAT	H	
19	SUN	K	
20	MON) C	
21	TUE	07	
22	WED		
23	THU		
24	FRI		
25	SAT		
26	SUN		
27	MON		
28	TUE		
29	WED		
30	THU		
31	FRI		

August - 2021

Date	Day	Particulars	Day Order
1	SUN		
2	MON		
3	TUE		
4	WED		
5	THU		
6	FRI		
7	SAT		
8	SUN		
9	MON	Semester Begins	A
10	TUE		В
11	WED		С
12	THU		D
13	FRI		E
14	SAT		
15	SUN	Independence Day	
16	MON		F
17	TUE		A
18	WED		В
19	THU		С
20	FRI	Moharam	
21	SAT		
22	SUN		
23	MON		D
24	TUE		E
25	WED		F
26	THU		A
27	FRI		В
28	SAT		
29	SUN		
30	MON	Krishna Jayanthi	
31	TUE		С
		Total Working Days - 15	

September - 2021				
Date	Day	Particulars	Day Order	
1	WED		D	
2	THU		E	
3	FRI		F	
4	SAT		A	
5	SUN			
6	MON		В	
7	TUE		С	
8	WED		D	
9	THU		Е	
10	FRI	Vinayaga Chathurthi		
11	SAT			
12	SUN			
13	MON		A	
14	TUE		В	
15	WED		С	
16	THU		D	
17	FRI		E	
18	SAT		F	
19	SUN			
20	MON		A	
21	TUE		В	
22	WED		С	
23	THU		D	
24	FRI		E	
25	SAT		F	
26	SUN			
27	MON		A	
28	TUE		В	
29	WED		С	
30	THU		D	
Total Working Days - 39				

October - 2021

Date	Day	Particulars	Day Order		
1	FRI		E		
2	SAT	Gandhi Jeyanthi			
3	SUN				
4	MON		F		
5	TUE		A		
6	WED		В		
7	THU		С		
8	FRI		D		
9	SAT				
10	SUN				
11	MON		E		
12	TUE		F		
13	WED		A		
14	THU	Ayudha Pooja			
15	FRI	Vijaya Dasami			
16	SAT				
17	SUN				
18	MON		В		
19	TUE	Milad-un-Nabi			
20	WED		С		
21	THU		D		
22	FRI		E		
23	SAT		A		
24	SUN				
25	MON		F		
26	TUE		A		
27	WED		В		
28	THU		С		
29	FRI		D		
30	SAT		В		
31	SUN				
	Total Working Days - 59				

November - 2021

Date	Day	Particulars	Day Order
1	MON		Е
2	TUE		F
3	WED		A
4	THU	Deepavali	
5	FRI		В
6	SAT		С
7	SUN		
8	MON		С
9	TUE		D
10	WED		Е
11	THU		F
12	FRI		A
13	SAT		
14	SUN		
15	MON		В
16	TUE		С
17	WED		D
18	THU		Е
19	FRI		F
20	SAT		D
21	SUN		
22	MON		A
23	TUE		В
24	WED		С
25	THU		D
26	FRI		E
27	SAT		Е
28	SUN		
29	MON		F
30	TUE		A
Total Working Days - 83			

December - 2021

Date	Day	Particulars	Day Order		
1	WED		В		
2	THU		С		
3	FRI		D		
4	SAT		F		
5	SUN				
6	MON		E		
7	TUE		F		
8	WED		A		
9	THU		В		
10	FRI	Odd Semester Ends	С		
11	SAT				
12	SUN				
13	MON				
14	TUE				
15	WED				
16	THU				
17	FRI				
18	SAT				
19	SUN				
20	MON				
21	TUE				
22	WED				
23	THU				
24	FRI				
25	SAT				
26	SUN				
27	MON				
28	TUE				
29	WED				
30	THU				
31	FRI				
	Total Working Days - 92				

EVEN SEMESTER

January - 2022

Date	Day	Particulars	Day Order	
1	SAT	New Year Day		
2	SUN			
3	MON	Reopening - II & III UG & II PG	A	
4	TUE		В	
5	WED	University Exam - I UG & I PG	С	
6	THU		D	
7	FRI		E	
8	SAT			
9	SUN			
10	MON		F	
11	TUE		A	
12	WED		В	
13	THU		С	
14	FRI	Pongal		
15	SAT	Thiruvalluvar Day		
16	SUN	Uzhavar Thirunal		
17	MON	Reopening - IUG & I PG	D	
18	TUE	Thaipoosam		
19	WED		E	
20	THU		F	
21	FRI		A	
22	SAT			
23	SUN			
24	MON		В	
25	TUE		С	
26	WED	Republic Day		
27	THU		D	
28	FRI		E	
29	SAT			
30	SUN			
31	MON		F	
Total Working Days - 18				

^{*} Subject to change by Government and University guidelines

February - 2022

Date	Day	Particulars	Day Order		
1	TUE		A		
2	WED		В		
3	THU		С		
4	FRI		D		
5	SAT				
6	SUN				
7	MON		E		
8	TUE		F		
9	WED		A		
10	THU		В		
11	FRI		С		
12	SAT				
13	SUN				
14	MON	Term Test - I begins for II, III UG & II PG	D		
15	TUE		E		
16	WED		F		
17	THU		A		
18	FRI		В		
19	SAT				
20	SUN				
21	MON	Term Test I Ends	С		
22	TUE		D		
23	WED		${f E}$		
24	THU		F		
25	FRI		A		
26	SAT				
27	SUN				
28	MON		В		
	Total Working Days - 38				

Total Working Days - 38

^{*} Subject to change by Government and University guidelines

March - 2022

Date	Day	Particulars	Day Order	
1	TUE		С	
2	WED		D	
3	THU		E	
4	FRI		F	
5	SAT			
6	SUN			
7	MON	Term Test I begins for I UG & I PG	A	
8	TUE		В	
9	WED		С	
10	THU		D	
11	FRI		E	
12	SAT			
13	SUN			
14	MON	Term Test I Ends	F	
15	TUE		A	
16	WED		В	
17	THU		С	
18	FRI		D	
19	SAT			
20	SUN			
21	MON	Term Test II begins for II, III UG & II PG	E	
22	TUE		F	
23	WED		A	
24	THU		В	
25	FRI		С	
26	SAT			
27	SUN			
28	MON	Term Test II Ends	D	
29	TUE		E	
30	WED		F	
31	THU		A	
* Suhi	Total Working Days - 61 * Subject to change by Government and University guidelines			
Subject to change by Government and Ambershy gamennes				

April - 2022

Date	Day	Particulars	Day Order	
1	FRI		В	
2	SAT	Telugu New Year		
3	SUN			
4	MON	Term Test II begins for I UG & I PG	С	
5	TUE		D	
6	WED		E	
7	THU		F	
8	FRI		A	
9	SAT			
10	SUN			
11	MON	Term Test II Ends	В	
12	TUE		С	
13	WED		D	
14	THU	Tamil New Year / Dr. Ambedkhar Birthday		
15	FRI	Good Friday		
16	SAT			
17	SUN	Easter		
18	MON	Term Test III begins for II, III UG & II PG	E	
19	TUE		F	
20	WED		A	
21	THU		В	
22	FRI		С	
23	SAT			
24	SUN			
25	MON	Term Test III Ends	D	
26	TUE		E	
27	WED		F	
28	THU		A	
29	FRI		В	
30	SAT			
Total Working Days - 80				

Total Working Days - 80

^{*} Subject to change by Government and University guidelines

May - 2022

Date	Day	Particulars	Day Order
1	SUN	May Day	
2	MON	Term Test begins III for I UG & I PG	С
3	TUE		D
4	WED		E
5	THU		F
6	FRI		A
7	SAT		
8	SUN		
9	MON	Term Test III Ends	В
10	TUE		С
11	WED		D
12	THU		Е
13	FRI		F
14	SAT		
15	SUN		
16	MON		
17	TUE		
18	WED		
19	THU		
20	FRI		
21	SAT		
22	SUN		
23	MON		
24	TUE		
25	WED		
26	THU		
27	FRI		
28	SAT		
29	SUN		
30	MON		
31	TUE		
		Total Working Days - 90	

^{*} Subject to change by Government and University guidelines

16. IMPORTANT PHONE NUMBERS

<u>Depar</u>	<u>tment</u>	Phone Number
C.S.I.	K.K. Diocese	
	1. Diocesan Office	04652- 233328
	2. Bishop's Office	04652- 231539
Govern	nment	
	3. Collector's Office	04652- 200999
	4. RDO Office, Thuckalay	04651- 250732
	5. Taluk Office, Kuzhithurai	04651- 260232
	6. Income Tax Office	04652- 232049
Police	Department	
	7. SP Office	04652- 233197
	8. DSP Office, Thuckalay	04651- 250741
	9. Inspector of Police, Kuzhithurai	04651- 270028
	10. SI of Police	04651- 270038
Public	Utility	
	11.Medical	108
	12.Fire Service	04651-260200
	13. EB Office, Marthandam	04651- 271100
Hospi	tal	
_	14. Govt. Hospital Marthandam	04651- 270040
	15. Mission Hospital, Marthandam	04651- 270073
	16. Mission Hospital, Neyyoor	04651- 222222
Railwa	y Station	
	17. Railway Station, Kuzhithurai	04651- 270133
	18. Railway Station, Nagercoil	04652- 240832
School	\mathbf{s}	
	19. Govt. Boys H.S.S. Marthandam	04651-270033
	20. LMS Boys HSS Marthandam	04651-270686
	21. LMS Girls HSS Marthandam	04651- 270536
	22. Blind School, Irenipuram	04651- 271127
Bank		
	23. SBI Marthandam	04651-270034
	24. NCC Office, Nagercoil	04652- 236585
	25. CSI Press, Marthandam	04651- 271329
	26. Telephone (Enquiry) Mtm.	04651- 270100

IMPORTANT WEBSITE | E-MAIL/TELEPHONE NO.

1. Tamil Nadu Government

www.tngov.in

2. The Secretary to Government Education Department

Fort St.George

Chennai - 600009, Ph:044-25670499

3. UGC - University Grants commission

Bhadhur Shah Zafar Marg.

New Delhi - 110 002, Ph: 011 -232396627, 23239200 webmaster@ugc.ac.in www.ugc.ac.in.

4. South Eastern Regional Office

APSFC Building - IV Floor, Post Box No. 152, 5.9.194, Chirag Ali Lane, Hyderabad - 500 001

Ph: 040-23204735, Fax: 040-23204734

5. CSIR-Council of Scientific and Industrial Research

www.csir.res.in, dgcsir@res.in, Ph: 011 - 23710618

TNSCST - Tamil Nadu State Council for Science and Technology

www.tanscst.org, enquiry@tnscst.or.

7. DST-Department of Science Technology

www.dst.gov.in, dstinfo@nic.in Ph: +91-11-26567373

8. Directorate of Collegiate Education

College Road, Chennai - 600 006

Ph: 044-28275094, 28212090, Fax: 9544-28275054

9. Joint Director of Collegiate Education

No. 10 Second Cross Street,

Near Sumangali Kalyanamandapam,

Perumal Puram, Thirunelveli -7

Ph: 0462 - 2573262, Fax: 0462 - 2501853





KANNIYAKUMARI DISTRICT

1.	Annai Velankanni College, Tholayavattam - 629157 www.annaicollege.org	04651-235270
2.	Arignar Anna College, Aralvaimozhi - 629301	04652-263122
3.	Arunachalat Arts & Science College (Women)	0 1032 203122
٥.	Vellichanthai	9489672664
4.	Bethlahem College of Arts & Science, Karungal	04651-266988
5.	Cape Arts & Science College, Aralvaimozhi	04652-268077
6.	Government Arts & Science College,	
	Konam, Nagercoil.	04652-264312
7.	Holy Cross College, Nagercoil - 629004	
	www.holycrossngl.in	04652-261473
8.	Infant Jesus College of Arts & Science for Women,	
	Mulagumoodu.	04651 - 248255
9.	Kalaivanar N S K Arts & Science College,	04450 000555
1.0	Kumarathope, Kozhikottupothai – 629402.	04652-293555
10.	Lakshmipuram College of Arts & Science,	04651-222224
11	Neyyoor - 629802 Malankara Catholic College, Mariagiri,	04031-22224
11.	Kaliakkavilai - 629153 www.malankara.edu.in	04651-244156
12.	Muslim Arts College, Thiruvithancode - 629174	0,001 211100
	www.muslimartscollege.org	04651-248397
13.	Nanjil Catholic College of Arts & Science,	
	Nedumcode, Kaliakkavilai - 629153	04651-244788
14.	Nesamony Memorial Christian College,	
	Marthandam - 629165 www.nmcc.ac.in	04651-270257
15.	Noorul Islam College of Arts and Science,	
	Kumaracoil, Thuckalay - 629175	04651-257466
	Pioneer Kumarasamy College, Nagercoil - 629003	04652-232448
	Ruben College of Arts & Science, Thadikkarankonam.	04652 - 289184
18.	Scott Christian College, Nagercoil - 629003	04652-231807
10	www.scottchristian.org	04052-231807
19.	Sree Ayyappa College for Women Ayyappanagar, Chunkankadai - 629807	04652-230980
20.	Sree Devi Kumari Women's College,	
	Kuzhithurai - 629163	04651-260344
21.	S.T.Hindu College, Nagercoil - 629002	04650 000405
	www.sthinducollege.com	04652-222127

22. St. Alphonsa College of Arts & Science, Soosaipuram, Karinkal -629157	9444968233
23. St.Jude's College, Thoothoor - 629176	04651- 240715
24. St. John's College of Arts & Science, Ammandivilai – 629204.	04652 - 200016
25. St. Jerome's College, Allan Street, Asaripallam Road (via) Ananthanadarkudy- 629201.	04652-252613
26. St. Teresa Arts & Science College for Women, Mangalakuntu.	04651 255633
27. Sivanthi Aditanar College, Pillayarpuram, Nagercoil - 629501.	04652-287251
28. Udaya College of Arts & Science, Vellamadi - 629204 www.sunedu.ac.in	04651 - 200555
29. Vivekananda College, Agasteeswaram - 629701 www.vivekanandacollege.net	04652-270245
30. V.T.M College of Arts and Science, Arumanai-62915	1 04651-287933
31. Women's Christian College, Nagercoil - 629151 www.wccngl.com	04652-231461
TIRUNELVELI DISTRICT	
32. Ambai Arts College Ambasamudram - 627401	04634-250375
33. Annai Hajira Women's College, Melapalayam- 627005 www.annaihajiracollege.com	0462-2353067
34. Arulmigu Pannirupidi Ayyan College of Arts and Science, Nanguneri - 627108	04635-2505669
35. Christopher Arts & Science College (Women) Surankudi	7598648089
36. Einstein College of Arts & Science (SF), Seethaparpanallur	0462 - 2487111
37. Govt. College of Arts & Science, Surandai - 627859	04633 - 260882
38. P.E.T. Arts & Science College, Valliyur.	
39. P.M.T.College, Melaneelithanallur - 627953	04636-202891
40. Rani Anna Government College for Women, Tirunelveli - 627 008.	0462-2322432
41. Rose Mary College of Arts & Science, Munnerpallam, Palayamkottai	0462 - 2484275
42. Sadakathullah Appa College Rahmath Nagar, Palayamkottai - 627011 www.sadakath.ac.in	0462-2540763
43. Sarah Tucker College Palayamkottai - 627007 www.sarahtuckercollege.org	0462-253597
44. Sardar Raja Arts & Science College, Vadakkangulam - 627116 www.rajas.edu	04637-231311

45. S.A.V. Sahaya Thai Arts and Science College, Vadakkankulam.	720033721
46. St. John's College Palayamkottai - 627002	0462-2572218
47. St. Xavier's College, Palayamkottai - 627002 www.stxavierstn.edu.in	0462-2560774
48. Sri Sarada College for Women, Sarada Nagar, V.M.Chatram P.O - 627011 www.saradhacollege.net	0462-2520129
49. T.D.M.N.S. College, T.Kallikulam - 627113	04637-220250
50. Thiruvalluvar College, V.K.Puram, Papanasam - 627425 www.thiruvalluvaredu.com	04374 - 220327
51. The M.D.T. Hindu College, Tirunelveli - 627010	0462- 2342914
THOOTHUKUDI DISTRICT	
52. Aditanar College of Arts & Science, Tiruchendur - 628216. www.aditanarcollege.in	04639-242232
53. A.P.C. Mahalaxmi College for Women, Tuticorin - 628002	0461-2345924
54. Bishop Caldwell College, Maravan madam, Tuticorin - 628101	0461 - 2271868
55. Don Bosco College of Arts & Science College, Keela Eral, Kovilpatti - 628908	04632 - 271448
56. Geetha Jeevan College, Kurukkusalai, Tuticorin - 628722.	0461 237 3210
57. Govindammal Aditanar College for Women, Tiruchendur - 628215 www.gacw.in	04639-242184
58. Government Arts & Science College, V.R. Nagar, K.R. Nagar, Kovilpatti – 628503.	
59. Government Arts & Science College (Women), Sathankulam.	04639-266600
60. G.V.N. College, Kovilpatti - 627702	04632-220389
61. Holy Cross Home Science College 52,New Colony, Tuticorin - 628 003 www.hchsc.com	0461 - 2328295
62. Kamaraj College, Tuticorin - 628 003. www.kamarajcollege.net	0461-2375988
63. Kamaraj Women's College, Thoothukudi - 628 003.	9360544396
64. K.R. College of Arts & Science, K.R.Nagar, Kovilpatti - 628503	04632-222860
65. Muthukaruppan Arts and Science College Sillankulam.	9442306825
66. Nazareth Margochis College, Pillayanmanai, Nazereth - 628617.	04639 - 277232

67. Pope's College, Sawerpuram - 628251.	04630 - 273233
68. Punitha Ohm College of Arts & Science,	
Kechilapuram, Kovilpatti	
69. Rajalakshmi College of Arts & Science, Vagaikulam, Tuticorin District.	0461 - 2321893
70. Sivanthi Arts & Science College for Women (SF),	0401 - 2521075
Pattanathar Garden, Sivanthi Nagar,	
Piraikudiyiruppu, Udangudi - 628203	04639 - 251199
71. St. Mary's College Tuticorin - 628 001	
www.stmaryscollege.edu.in	0461- 2321606
72. S.S. Duraisamy Nadar Mariammal College,	
Kovilpatti - 628501.	04632-220993
73. Sri K.G.S. Arts College, Padmanabamangalam, Srivaikuntam - 628619.	04630-255224
74. Sri Sankara Bhagavathi Arts & Science College,	
Kommadikottai - 628656.	04639-253605
75. T. Mariappan Nadar Muthukani Ammal College of	
Arts & Science, Kulathoor, Tuticorin District.	94440 26137
76. Unnamalai College of Arts & Science,	
Ayyaneri Village, Kovilpatti	9942490023
77. V.O.C. College, Tuticorin - 628008.	0461-2310175
78. Wavoo Wajeeha Women's College, Kayalpatnam,	0.4420, 20.4400
Tirchendur - 628204.	04639-284499
TENKASI DISTRICT	
79. C.S.I. Jeyaraj Annapackiam College, Nallur - 627853	04633 - 270780
80. Government Arts & Science College, Sankarankovil.	
81. Government Arts & Science College (Women),	0002426664
Alangulam	8903426664
82. J.P. College of Arts & Science, Ayikudy, Tenkasi Taluk.	04633-267123
83. Kamarajar Government College of Arts & Science,	04033-207123
Surandai.	04633 - 260882
84. Mahatma Gandhi College of Arts and Science	
for Women (SF), V.R. Nagar, Solaiseri,	
Reddiarpatti (P.O), Sankarankovil (T.K) – 627753	04663-284916
85. Merit Arts & Science College (SF),	04634 253220
Ambasamudram Taluk, Idaikal.	04634-253220
86. Perarignar Anna Science College, Dharugapuram, Sivagiri	04636-280047
Diaragaparani, orvagui	0 1030-2000-7

87.	Shanmuga College of Arts & Science, Poigaimedu, Sankarankoil (T.K.)	7339199857
88.	Sri Paramakalyani College, Alwarkurichi - 627412	04634-283142
89.	Sri Parasakthi College for Women, Courtallam	04633-283644
90.	Sriram Nallamani Yadava College of Arts and Science, Tenkasi - 627804	04633-280415
91.	St. Joseph Arts & Science College, Vaikalipatti	04633 - 257471
92.	U.S.P. Arts & Science College (Women), Kodikurichi, Kadayanallur (TK)	9600333296
93.	Valanar Arts & Science College, Kuruvikulam Thiruvenkadam Taluk.	9444211190
94.	Vyasa Arts & Science for Women (SF), Sivagiri Taluk, Subramaniapuram.	04636-242415



18. ROOMS INDEX

I.	MAIN BLOCK	M1 to M49	South
II.	BOTANY BLOCK	B 51 to B67	East End
III.	SELVAMONY BLOCK	S71 to S79	North
IV.	JDKS BLOCK	JDKS 81 to JDKS 88	North
V.	EMYLIN BLOCK	Em. 91 to Em. 108	North
VI.	TAMIL BLOCK	T 131 to T133	West
VII.	PTA BLOCK	P.141 to P 154	West End
VIII.	VEDAMANICKAM BLOCK	V 171 to V 192	North End
IX.	DENNIS BLOCK	D 201 to D 234	North End
X.	INDOOR STADIUM BLOCK	IS 251-IS 258	North End
XI.	OLD PG ENGLISH BLOCK	En 161-En 165	West End
XII.	OLD NCC BLOCK		West End
I M	AIN BLOCK (M1 to M 49)	M 34 - I M.Sc Zoo	alogy
M1	-Staff Room Dept. of UG	M 35 - II M.Sc Zo	
1111	Commerce	M 36 - Staff Room	
M2	- III B.Com.	M 37 - M.Phil Zoo	
	- II B.Com.	M 38 - II B.Sc Zoo	
	-I B.Com.	M 39 - I B.Sc. Zoo	
	- Bursar's Office	M 40 - II B.Sc. Ma	
	-Office Stock Room	M 41 - Bio-Inforn	
	- College Office	M 42 - Maths Rese	
	- Principal's Room	M 43 - II B.Sc. Ph	
M9	- Secretary's Chamber	M 44 - III B.Sc. Ph	
	-Lady Staff Retiring Room	M 45 - Physics Re	
	- Physics Seminar Hall	M 46 - I B.Sc. Phy	
M 12	-IQAC Office / Exam Cell	M 47 - Physics Re	
	-UG Physics Lab	M 48 - I. M.Sc Phy	
	-Distance Education	M 49 - II M.Sc Ph	
	- Stock Room		OCK (B 51 to B67)
	-PG Physics lab	B 51 - I B.Sc. Bot	
	-PG Physics lab	B 52 - II B.Sc. Bo	
	- M.Phil Physics		n, Dept. of Botany
	-Staff Room, Dept. of Physics	B 54 - UG Botany	
	- Physics Computer Lab	B 55 - III B.Sc. B	
	- II B.Sc. Maths	B 56 - Botany Mu	
	-Staff Room, Dept. of Maths	B 57 - Herbarium	
	- Maths Library / M.Phil. Room	B 58 - II M.Sc Bo	
	- II M.Sc. Maths	B 59 - M.Sc Bot. 1	
	-I M.Sc. Maths	B 60 - Botany Lib	
	-III B.Sc. Maths	B 61 - M.Sc Botan	
	- Maths Comp. Lab & Seminar H		
	-Zoology Library	B 63 - I M.Sc. Ma	
	- III B.Sc. Zoology	B 64 - I B.A. Tan	
	-Zoo. Instrumentaion Room	B 65 - Research I	
	- UG Zoology Lab	B 66 - Tissue Cul	
	-Staff Room, UG Zoology	B 67 - Green Hou	
	-PG Zoology Lab	DOT - OTCHITION	100
111 33	1 O Zoology Lab		

III. SELVAMONY BLOCK (S71- S79)	P145 - Stock Room
S 71 - I B.A. History (E)	P146 - UG Physical Chemistry Lab
S 72 - I B.A. History (T)	P147 - UG Chemistry Lab
S 73 - II B.A. History (T)	P 148 - UPS Room
S 74 - II B.A. Economics	P 149 -
S 75 - III B.A. History (E)	P 150 - II B.Sc. Chemistry
S 76 - III B.A. History (T)	P150A- I M.Sc. Chemistry
S 76A - M.Phil. History	P150B- II M.Sc. Chemistry
S 77 - History Research Room/Library	P 151 - Department of Chemistry
S 78 - I M.A. History	P151 - Department of Chemistry
	P151A- III B.Sc. Chemistry
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	P 152 - M.Phil. Chemistry & Library
IV JDKS BLOCK (JDKS 81-88)	P 153 - Seminar Hall - II
JDKS 81 - M.Phil. Economics/Library	P 154 - Conference Hall
JDKS 82 - I M.A. Economics	VIII. M. VEDAMANICKAM BLOCK
JDKS 83 - III B.A. Economics	(V171TO V 192)
JDKS 84 - Dept. of Physical Education	V 171 - English Research Room
JDKS 85 - Staff Room, Dept. of	V 172 - Staff Room, Dept. of English
Economics	V 173 - I B.A. English (A)
JDKS 86- I B.A. Economics	V 174 & 175 - II B.A. English (A)
JDKS 87- Staff Room, Dept. of History	9 , ,
JDKS 88- II B.A. History (E)	V 176 & 177- III BA. English (A)
V EMYLIN BLOCK (Em.91-108)	V 178 - III B.Sc. Computer (Aided)
Em 91-	V 179 - II B.Sc. Computer (Aided)
Em 92- Girls Retiring Hall	V 180 - I B.Sc. Computer(Aided)
Em 93 & 94 - NCC Office	V 180A - History Major Project Room
Em 95- Seminar Hall I	V 181 - I B.A. English (SF)
Em 96- Computer Lab	V 182 - II B.A. English (SF)
Em 97- Staff Room, Dept. of	V 183 - III B.A. English (SF)
Comp. Sci.	V 184 - M.Phil. English
Em 98- COP Office/ Youth Welfare	V 185 - II M.A. English
Em 99- General Library	V 186 - Staff Room, Dept. of Tourism
Em 100 - I M.A. Tamil	/ PG Physics (SF)
	V 187 - III B.A.Tourism / Lab
Em 101 - II M.A. Tamil	V 188 - I M.A. English
Em 102 - M.Phil. Tamil	V 189 - I B.Sc. Maths (SF)
Em 103 - History Research Room	V 190 - II M.Sc. Physics (SF)
Em 104 - I Malayalam	V 191 - I M.Sc. Physics (SF)
Em 105 -II Malayalam	V 192 - PG Physics Lab
Em 106 - II M.A. Economics	IX DENNIS BLOCK - Ground Floor
Em 107 - Language Lab	D 201 - II M.Com.
Em 108 - Staff Room, Dept.of Malayalam	¹ D 201(A) - I M.Com.
VI. TAMIL BLOCK (TA131to133)	D 202 - III B.Com. (SF)
TA 131 - III B.A. Tamil	D 203 - II B.Com. (SF)
TA 132 - Staff Room, Dept. of Tamil	D 204 - I B.Com. (SF)
TA 133 - II B.A. Tamil	D 205 - Department of PG Commerce
TA 133A- Students Service Centre	D 206 - M.Phil. Commerce & Library
VII PTA BLOCK (P 141 to P 154)	D 207 - MCA Lab
P141 - I M.Sc. Chemistry	D 207A - EDP cell
P142 - PG Physical Chemistry Lab	D 208 - MCA Library
P143 - PG Chemistry Chemical Store	D 209 - II MCA
P144 - PG Organic & Inorganic	D 210 - Staff Room, Comp. Applications (SF)
Chemistry Lab	D 211 - I BCA

- D 212 I MCA D 213 - III BCA
- D 214 II B.Sc. Maths (SF)
- D 215 Chemistry Research Lab
- D 215A Chemistry Research Room
- D 216 B.Sc. Comp.Science (SF) Lab
- D 217 M.Sc. Comp.Science Lab
- D 218 Staff Room Dept. of Comp.Science (SF)
- D 219 I B.Sc. Comp. Science (SF)
- D 220 II B.Sc. Comp. Science (SF)
- D 221 III B.Sc. Comp. Science (SF)
- D 222 M.Phil. Comp. Science Lab/Ph.D. Room
- D 223 Computer Science Research Centre
- D 224 I M.Sc. Comp. Science (SF)
- D 225 II M.Sc. Computer Science
- D 226 II M.Sc. Maths (SF)
- D 227 MCA Seminar Hall
- D 228 MCA Seminar Hall

DENNIS BLOCK - Third Floor

- D 229 M.Phil Computer Science
- D 230 Department of Management Studies, HoD's Cabin
- D 231 Tutorial Room
- D 232 III BBA
- D 233 II BBA
- D 234 I BBA
- D 235 Management Studies Computer Lab
- D 236 Management Studies Library
- D 237 Management Studies Staff Room
- D 238 II MBA
- D 239 I MBA
- D 240 Management Studies Research Room
- D 241 Management Studies Seminar Hall
- D 242 Placement Cell

X - INDOOR STADIUM BLOCK

- IS 252 Table Tennis
- IS 253 Gymnasium
- IS 254 Girls Dressing Room
- IS 251 Staff Room, Dept. of Physical Education (Ground Floor)
- IS 255 Research Scholars Room (Tamil) I Floor
- IS 256 I B.Sc. Physical Education
- IS 257 II B.Sc. Physical Education
- IS 258 III B.Sc. Physical Education

XI - Electrical / NSS and others

- EN 161 NSS
- EN 162, 163 Electrical
- EN 164 Stock Room
- EN 165 Stock Room

19. PERSONAL RECORD

Internal Assessment Marks Exam. Reg.No. :

Odd Semester

Please keep record of your marks for your ready reference

Sub.	Item	Ι	II	III	Final Marks Awarded
	Test Assi. Seminar				

Please keep record of your marks for your ready reference

Sub.	Item	Ι	II	III	Final Marks Awarded
	Test Assi. Seminar				

DEPARTMENTAL ACTIVITIES - ODD SEMESTER

August
September
October
October

DEPARTMENTAL ACTIVITIES - ODD SEMESTER

November		
November		
December		
December		

DEPARTMENTAL ACTIVITIES - EVEN SEMESTER

January
February
March

DEPARTMENTAL ACTIVITIES - EVEN SEMESTER

April		
r		
Mr.		
May		

Notes

Notes

Notes

Notes

	CLASS:	IV V 1.45 - 2.45 2.45 - 3.45							
		LUNCH BREAK 1PM - 1.45 PM							
20. TIME TABLE	ODD SEMESTER	III 12.00 - 1.00							
20.	100	II III00 - 12.00 12.00 - 1.00							
	NT:	I 10.00 - 11.00							
	DEPARTMENT:	PERIOD DAY ORDER	A	В	Э	D	E	F	

TASS:	CLASS:	V 2.45 - 3.45							
		IV 1.45 - 2.45							
×			LUNCH BREAK 1PM - 1.45 PM						
EVEN SEMESTER		III 12.00 - 1.00							
EVE		II II.00 - 12.00 12.00 - 1.00							
	NT:	I 10.00 - 11.00							
	DEPARTMENT:	PERIOD DAY ORDER	А	В	Э	D	E	F	